
s 1ra 
MEETING NOTICE 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

July 12, 2000 
ST A Board Meeting 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

I. 

ITEM 

Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

STA Board Members: 
Dan Donahue, Chair, City of Vallejo 
Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
Steve Less1er, City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering, City of Suisun City 
John Silva, County ofSo1ano 
Rischa Slade, City ofVacaville 

STAFF PERSON 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Vice Chair Coglianese 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:05-6:10 p.m.) 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6 :10-6:15 p.m.)- Pg 1 Daryl K. Halls 

IV. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 

v. LEGISLATIVE REPORT- STATE BUDGET 
TRANSPORTATION PACKAGE 
Informational (6: 15-6:20 p.m.) 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in 
one motion (Note: Items under consent calendar may or 
may not be discussed) (6:20-6:25 p.m.) - Pg 45 

A. Minutes of Meeting of June 14, 2000 - Pg 47 

Paul Yoder, 
Shaw and Yoder, Inc. 

Stacy Medley 



B. Draft STA TAC Minutes of June 28, 2000- Pg 55 

c. ST A Benefits Summary 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to sign 
the current year benefits summary package and adjusted 
salaries for STA employees - Pg 63 

D. Highway 12 MIS Consultant 
Recommendation: Approve Korve Engineering to prepare 
the Highway 12 MIS Study for an amount not to exceed 
$100,000- Pg 67 

E. Unmet Transit Needs 
Recommendation: Approve the Unmet Needs Response for 
2000-01 through the planning processes ofSRTP(s) from 
Solano 's transit operators and the transit element of the 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan- Pg 69 

F. Additional 2000-01 TFCA Request for Electric 
Charging Stations 
Recommendation: Approve the Resolution and additional 
fundingfor the Electric Charging Program from the 1999-
00 and 2000-01 TFCA balances- Pg 71 

VII. ACTION ITEMS -FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

2000 STIP Augmentation Program 
Recommendation: Approve the allocation of2000 STIP 
Augmentation Program Funds (6:25-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 75 

Request to Transfer Funds within the State 
Route 37 Project 
Recommendation: Approve project transfer request from 
Route 37 to the Guadalcanal Village Mitigation project 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.)- Pg 83 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS- NON FINANCIAL 

Stacy Medley 

Stacy Medley 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

John Harris 

A. Schedule for the EISIR and Public Scoping Daryl K. Halls, 
meeting for the Jepson Parkway Project Mike Davis, Jones & Stokes 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve schedule for the 
Environmental Impact Statement/Report for the Jepson 
Parkway Project, and 2.) Set date of August 9, 2000,6:00 
p.m. at Suisun City Council Chambers for a public hearing 
on the Public Alignment Alternative Scopingfor the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan (6:40-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 85 



B. 

c. 

Transit Working Groups 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the STA 's formation of 
Transit Working Groups for both North and South Solano 
County with participants and issues, and 2.) Direct staff 
provides the STA Board with a status report and any 
specific transit recommendations by December 2000 (7:00-

7:10 p .. m.)-Pg 93 

Cordelia Truck Scales Alternatives 
Recommendation: To review and approve 
recommendations for alternative relocation sites for the 
Cordelia TIF and Highway 12 (7:10-7:15 p.m.)- Pg 99 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

D. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Approve selection criteria for prioritizing 
projects submitted to MTC for the Solano Transportation 
Enhancements Program (7:15-7:20 p.m.)- Pg 101 

E. Solano WORKS Transit Study Elizabeth Richards 
Recommendation: Approve the work in collaboration with 
Solano County Health and Social Services to coordinate 
the planning effort funded by MTC to identifY, evaluate, 
and potentially fund transit improvements as an element of 
Solano WORKS transportation plan (7:20-7:25 p.m.)- Pg 103 

F. Performance Review of STA's Executive Director Vice Chair Coglianese 
Recommendation: Approve the recommended 
subcommittee, process, schedule and form for performing a 
personnel evaluation of the executive director (7:20-7:30 

p.m.)- Pg 105 

G. 2000 Legislative Report- SB 1333 and SB 1995 Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: 1.) Adopt position of support for SB 
1333 (Sher), and 2.) Revise position of oppose for SB 
1995 (Perala) to position of watch (7:30-7:35 p.m.)- Pg 

107 

H. STA Awards Program Janice Sells 
Recommendation: Approve the Naval Museum in Vallejo as 
the location for the 3'd Annual STA Awards Banquet and 
provide input to staff on the proposed time line and the 
award categories (7:35-7:40 p.m.)-Pg 121 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 

B. 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Informational (7:40-7:45 p.m.)- Pg 123 

Project Monitoring and Highways Status 
Informational (7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 139 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 



c. 

D. 

Bay Area Bridge Toll Authority Update 
Informational (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 143 

Solano Bikeway Project Update 
Informational (7:55-8:00 p.m.)- Pg 145 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS (No Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Capitol Corridor Update 
InfOrmational - Pg 14 7 

Update of the Regional Transportation Plan 
InfOrmational- Pg 149 

FY 1999/00. STA Audit Schedule 
InfOrmational - Pg !51 

State Budget I Transportation Package 
InfOrmational- Pg !53 

Rapid Bus Proposal for I-80 Corridor Update 
InfOrmational- Pg !55 

AB 1012 Working Group Update 
InfOrmational- Pg !57 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Stacy Medley 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

John Harris 

XI. ADJOURNMENT - The August meeting will be cancelled. Next Meeting: 
September 13, 2000 at 6:00 p.m. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report 

Agenda Item IV 
July 12, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being advanced by 
the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

*State Budget/Transportation Package 
The trailer bills containing the transportation portion of the 2000/01 State Budget were not 
signed by Governor Gray Davis when this agenda was prepared. The trailer bills contain funding 
for the STA's two priority highway projects (I-80/I-680 interchange and Highway 12 between I-
80 in Solano and State Route 29 in Napa), Capitols Corridor operations and system 
improvement, MTC's Rapid Bus proposal, and for a third Vallejo Baylink Ferry. All four of 
Solano's state legislators have collectively and/or individually advocated on behalf of the STA's 
priority projects. Last month, Paul Yoder worked with Assembly Member Helen Thomson to 
have the STA serve as the project co-sponsor with Caltrans for the I-80/I-680 project (replacing 
MTC). This language has been incorporated into one of the two transportation trailer bills (SB 
406). The STA's lobbyist Paul Yoder (Shaw-Yoder, Inc.) is scheduled to provide an update at 
the STA Board meeting. His latest memo is attached. 

STA and Caltrans District IV Meeting on Highway Projects 
John Harris and I are scheduled to meet with Dianne Steinhauser next week to prepare for the 
anticipated allocation of state transportation funding for I-80/I-680 ($13 million) and Highway 
12 ($7 million). A variety of interrelated issues pertaining to project timing, updating Project 
Study Reports, requesting the project allocation from the CTC, preparing for future funding 
appropriations, and moving forward on project priorities need to be discussed and coordinated 
between the ST A and Cal trans. I will provide the Board with an update at the Board meeting or 
later next week. 

*Jepson Parkway Concept Plan/Special STA Board Meeting on July 19 (if needed) 
As reported at your June STA Board meeting, the Fairfield City Council voted 3 to 2 on June 6 
to delay approval of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan until July 18, 2000. On June 27, the 
Fairfield City Council held a joint meeting with the Fairfield Plarming Commission to discuss 
amendments to the Fairfield General Plan. The Jepson Parkway project and the proposed 
FairfieldN acaville Rail Station were part of the discussion and the policy direction provided to 
Fairfield staff at the meeting. See agenda item XIII.A for more details regarding this item. At 
the June 14 meeting, the STA Board voted to scheduled a special meeting of the STA Board, if 
needed, if the Fairfield City Council opts to not support the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and 
proceed forward on the environmental impact study/report for their two segments of the Jepson 
Parkway. Attached to agenda item XIII.A is a copy of the MOU between STA, Fairfield and the 
other three agencies (Solano County, Suisun City and Vacaville) for the Jepson Parkway. 

PAGEl 



*Establishment of Transit Working Groups 
Agenda item VIII.B recommends the formation of two transit working groups in Solano County. 
This recommendation is designed to enable the STA to facilitate discussion and short term studies 
to address some immediate and short-term transit issues. It is staffs intent to have the STA serve in 
the role of facilitator in these two efforts to provide a foundation for future short and long term 
transit planning efforts to provide Solano County with enhanced countywide, inter-city and 
commuter transit service. Concurrently, the STA's transit subcommittee will continue to develop 
the transit element (including inter-city transit, rail and ferry) of the STA's Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan that will develop and contain the long range vision for Solano County's 
transportation system, including transit service. 

* 2000 STIP Augmentation/2002 STIP 
John Harris is in the process of completing his research pertaining to the STA's allocation of an 
additional $8.5 million in 2000 STIP funds. His staff report contains the range of projects being 
considered and studied. John is working with members of the STA TAC and Caltrans to obtain 
current funding and project status information. A supplemental staff report with staffs 
recommended list of project funding will be provided earlier next week and prior to the ST A Board 
meeting. This recommendation is being developed in anticipation of the STA's allocation of 
additional $24 to 30 million in 2002 STIP funds in 2001. 

* Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Criteria 
Last month, the STA Board directed staff to develop a drift set of priorities/criteria for evaluating 
projects submitted for the Solano Transportation Enhancement Program funds. Dan Christians has 
developed a list of proposed criteria patterned after MTC's Transportation for Livable Communities 
Program. 

* Solano Commuter Information Transitions to the ST A 
On July 1, 2000, Solano Commuter Information officially became part of the ST A. The physical 
move of staff, equipment and program materials is scheduled for Friday, July 7, 2000. If the move 
goes smoothly, SCI's telephone and database will also be fully operational on July 10, 2000. SCI's 
Elizabeth Richards and I are scheduled to meet this week with RIDES and MTC staff to begin 
negotiating the specifics of the five year regional rideshare contract between MTC, RIDES and the 
ST A (SCI). SCI will be moving across the hall on the second floor of the Wiseman Office 
Building to an office immediately adjacent to the STA's current office location. The SCI program 
will be located in Suite 220. The STA staff is planning to host a public open house with SCI and 
the STA Board after the move is completed. We plan to announce the date for the SCI open house 
at the STA Board meeting. Subsequent to STA Board approval of the SCI transition, one of the 
current SCI staff members (Sandy Catalano) has opted to remain with the SCI program and join the 
ST A as part of the transition. Sandy has been serving in the position of Commute Consultant and 
she has accepted the position of Outreach Coordinator vacated by the recent hiring of Janice Sells to 
fill the STA position of Program Analyst. The STA will begin recruiting this month for the vacant 
position of Commute Consultant. 

* STA Budget/Annual Audit/Project Development Budget and Projects 
In follow up to the Board's approval ofSTA's 2000/01 budget in April, staffis preparing to initiate 
the STA's annual audit (see agenda item VI.C). When the audit is completed in September it will 
provide the ST A with the opportunity to identify and provide funding to assist the development of 
priority transportation projects. 

Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, STA 's list of transportation 
acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper articles on transportation. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects- Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Allotted Claimed 
Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 
Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge PRJjecta • • • -Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 

Benicia, Caltcans, STA, Vallejo -Catquinez Bridge Groundbceakingin March 2000 BATA 
wodUng to address cost for Benicia Bridge. 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 • 12,500 -TCI grant for obligation approved by CTC on 5/20/00. Funding 
CCJPB,STA agreement being developed. 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities $5,000 $80,000 IO -Funding allocated foe five sites for public electric vehicle charging 
Pro...., stations 

STA -Construction completion scheduled to occur by 4/2000 

Fedend Lobbyi.t $25,000 • $1,250 -STA retained lobbyist in April 2000. Efforts ongoing to obtain 
STA state transportation funding. 

Highway l2 Improvements • • • -Scope of wO£k project schedule developed by subcommittee. Set 
Caltcans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City foe STA Board review on 7/12/00. 

-Monitoc SHOPP funded projects undec the STA Project 
Monitoring Program; construction scheduled to begin summec 
2000 

Highway 37 Pro~t • • • -Project fully funded - 95% plans neat completion . 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -STA approved a modification to the contmct to construct 

landscaping in 2003-04 and to delay construction to the 2003-
2005 period, addressed funding amendment on STA Board agend 
foe 7/12/00. 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lane~~ • • • -Funded by Caltmns. Construction initally scheduled foe 2003-04 
Caltmns, STA -STA wodcingwith Caltmns to accelerate the schedule to complete 

construction prior to the two bridge projects in early 2003 

epson Parkway- Conidor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 $15,000 -Concept Plan and plan line completed and reviewed by Board 
Implementation -EIS/NEPA undec development. 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan- Implementation ' • • -Ongoing- plan to be updated this year as part of Comprehensive 
STA Transportation Plan; Scope ofWodc approved by the Boatd 

1/2000; ConsulWlt agendized focSTA Board on 6/14/00. 

Mare Island Access Study • • • -Study initiated - to be completed Spring 2000 
Vallejo 

Marketing $15,000 • $289 -Funding approved by the STA Board 10/99; Scope ofwodt: heinE 
STA prepared 

Miscellaneous Profect Development** $14,000 • IO -Foe assisWlce in completing gmnt applications and leveraging 

funds foe project development. 

Pro~t Monitoring Program - Consultant $10,000 $30,000 18,971 ConsulWlt hired and contract stArted 2/1/2000 Initial work 
Assistance completed on projects due 6/30/00. Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, 

Suisun City. Focus of work on projects due 9/30/00. 

Red Top Slide/McGuy Road • • • -Monitoring mitigation efforts by Cal trans 
Fairfield, STA -Congressional swnmi.t held 12/17; draft PSR released 

-Approved foe SHOPP funds by CTC on 5/10/00. 
-STA subcommittee fonned to develop emergency plan 

SEDCORP Breakfast $1,000 • $1,000 -November 10 SEDCORP event addressing transportAtion issues 
STA held. Ongoing presentations provided to various community 

groups. 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation $25,000 • $24,757 -Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in 
STA Spring 2001 as part of Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Solano Transportation Plan- Implementation $10,000 $60,000 $5,688 -Funds reprogmmmed to the Solano CoWlty Comptehensive 
STA Transportation Plan 10/99 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation • • • -Projects recommended in the plan wete programmed with cycle 1 
STA TEA-21 funds; projects must be obligated by 9/2001; additional 

safety projects to be programmed in 2nd Cycle. Staff to revew 
study and present staff report to Board in September 2000. 

Park and Ride Sunrey- STA $10,000 • • Conduct sucvey on local palk and ride lots fot possible vehicle 
park and ride relocations. Contract awarded. 

Vacaville CNG Facility • • • -Design process underway (90% plans complete), construction 
Vacaville expected to be completed by July 2000 

TOTAL $135,000 $200,000 159,455 

* No fWlds allotted at this time $33~000 

** $1000 transferred to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 pnority proJ list 

PAGE 3 7
/Jl/

00 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 6/7/00 

Association ofBay Area Governments LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Americans with Disabilities Act 
Advanced Project MIS Major Investment Study 
Development/Element (STIP) MOU Memorandum ofUnderstanding 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
District MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Commission MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

CAL TRANS California Department of NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Transportation NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
CARB California Air Resource Board NilS National Highway System 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality PMS Pavement Management System 
CMP Congestion Management Program POP Program ofProjects 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas PSR Project Study Report 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection Agency 

Agency 
SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration Governments 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
GIS Geographic Information System Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 

Efficiency Act STA Solano Transportation Authority 
ITIP Interregional Transportation STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

Improvement Program STIP State Transportation Improvement 
Program 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement STP Surface Transportation Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle TAC Technical Advisory Committee 
LOS Level of Service TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 

PAGE4 



TCI 
TCM 
TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

PAGES 



,·.f.Co~;;~ue9:'~~ ~~;~:-fA around:\h·J;- tJi~f ~~estrictiDg 
margin·atthe-pOUs; Batson; who areas-of deveiopment;:esp-eC1a.H 

.--jOined'-·councnw·oman--. Kiirin LY-along·the.·cit,ts_.periphery, 
MacMillan- -ai;J.d:': ViCe':- ·-Mayor "TJie·concept·of:tht'ee,-sepa,: 
H~rry· -PriCe :to.-' fOrrrr, the neW- .. :rate growth--_ centers-: wHL be· 
majotity,called'itthe -"election· eliminated/~' -according;<to-~. a·. 
of-'destiny.". TJ},·emew<maj_Ority_: ·- rep_ort: for.-.- the--. City·--:Councili ! 
promiSed tO -reverse· the- tide·- of "Instead; "·Jhere.--.:wilF be>' -ali' i 
ttrban:spraWt . empJ.tasis:On.ConnectioiJ.s--with+: 

In --changes.to. the·:city's:gen~ inthe·,_city, :a~Qmmon-.citY.iden~ ! 
eraLplan,-. whiCh~ guides 'deveJ.:..-· tity;·.and·.:cltyw!de.diV~rSity:jri ! 
opmentt0.-2020; theo c.otinciLhas,·: development:~~:_.- .. · -_,, .. .--,_;,:::; ._. _-- ;: _· , i 
olltliri.ed.-its_plari': . ,-_-'·::>•·_- ... , .. :· · Iiiareas:awayftom:do"WjitoWn; 

··rn<<:F nocl>to--Ahee: burgeoning-, Fairfie~~;_such~as·00rd¢liMth~re: i 
.wine.producing,_areas.-of SUisun::: ·would.:, _ _be:-: .-aR.; emphasis·:· __ , ml ' 
and·-Gteen:_VaUey;·. the· .city:: has; -_$trengthening_- .-::city-,· c.·:s¢rviees; I 
added.-;ah ·agricUltural ·seCtion·to> . : _acccitding.tt)t,hEH::ep~rt .cotdeH8: I 

·the· general plan,'·~.-sect'ioii:that: re_sidents::hav~:lotlgico~nplldned-._! 
blocks-dev.elOp_m_ent-iiLthe ~eas:-' :·about tlle;Iac-k of._Se~~~s;;.wliile _J 

Also;o.some: of. the:··sc(mic ·areas; _tnaffiC.h!lS t~cr_ea~!=!di·:-~:: -::::::;::•-,_-~ _ --~· .: 
Such as-~WhitE~.-·Wing;_ .are ·oWned·; -~.- ."MY~en:S_e·;:is.~thl}t_ithi.s-yhuris .: 
by:--develop~ts .;_who::- spOnsored~-.·· ~oiilg ~o,.rilakeFaft'fi:etd:an.8veri-- 1 

the failed1and~use 'initiative.and more·'·(IBsirabitr-pHn~e-_ tb::nve;:'~ · ' 
:~_rilied:_·ta:·buiid:-nr.tlle.-·vaiteYS;- · ··-~aid:Vic_e-_M_ayor~i:ic_e·;--uUtlli,ke·.: 
which.tlie:-·councirOppo.Sed: -~ , someo· Cltie~that':j'iisL Seenrto- 1 

urwarttto see·White·Whigout sprawl_: alfo:ver~th~ji::QI_ace; -_niy : 
of; everYthing;!.' sa.id-: ·qounCil-' :hop·e:is- thaHhe·:Clua~fty .. of1if~; 

'man-Steve_Less,l~_r<~Ido~;'t:W~~t ,. _Wm-'b~gin--.to· imp_tOVe;>so,that-·~ 
to.-see it·on,any,ra:~ar·screen(:,, _people_-;·_::in- .. CO_t4,eUa;,·: -_(Or_'' 

· -~·,::Ar.o~nd,Travis,·._~ity;st~,ffre_ci:·_-r histance, __ whtr,g~~-:----~:o~~:·:froni·· 
olnmellds:·, thatithe_. Urbair' limit\~~ Work_ and- Iieed to::~t;!_flg_J,'Oce_r.tes'. · 

:· lin_e;·_whicili"is the:bOu~dar:ythat: Won~t· have:· to =sit~·ap.~_,,wait:,fo:r:-. · 
~ de~e:Iopi'pentc_annot·~r.oss, .stay.<, __ fteewaY-tfaffic-to.s~lJsf~~(r:.:._) 
~ _w-here·itrs-UntiHand uutside.of-:' .. The·new·gen.era~_vtallJ_¥l~i~n, 
· _it-- can-· be~- pres-erved·· ·as:;.9Pen, outunes·aa sites,for:irihlt:d_e:vei
. sp·ace. There-- 15:'~,, a-- griiWlii:g~ .:::Qpment, or.·11S~at+gro:Wt'h_~!~-",; 

debate·.-abouthow:-close--homeS ~'This·_efficlentd_ey~IbPJD·imti 
cinda proposed te_chrloli:iizy- park__ ofte_ii -Ineans: an_--inten_S_lfiC~tion: 

·' can· .. get' to· the -base~ The: new: ofexistingJand·uses;..illdild.ing: 
'·>"COtiilCil'haS_-cibJEicted:to;liousing:~-,' -·mixed~tiSe:aevelqpmerit;)DV.Iti
, adjacent to_, the- base_ and .. has, familyand-smaU·singJ_~~f~ritily: 

).·.· m<~;~~:it~.}1ea~~ ... tli~ti~jn .. ~~.~!fpJg: '.''H~~~Jpp.,m.-.-.~~ ... t.·'.":_'.,t!-.. sc .. 9F~ .. J.:.l\'t .. ".' _r.ti·

0
·o··. th ..... •·. · gi}a'l""'oa e·;vr Ie·ro·m:fir"i'AJ16rt:: ·.:•: ·· ·· •·••'.;-'· · · , · ·);~'~&"' "-'"><~-~.¥..-- r• gg__ ,-,,.H .. _- :<"q'l;~•~ 'i,r_ ·n;\'~~if?~·;'Oc ·; 'c(M'""f'"ff' f;-;;~/':i"-"'t';; 

'fu ure·e~pansmn.-- -: -_ ·_-., ,;_:- ···:.--Tile· 'Cit:v_.·shoutd:.Jocu~i:.On: 
. . In a~ massive-shift in:.devel· · pedestria'ri-(ri~ndly;· _,:d~v~_!OP~ 

, opme~t ph_il9SOphy;the:couneil: -ments;·:: __ e;_tih~ncfiig-:: ttf~·:·. d()WD"'_: 
-- _ha_s,'plan's;to'-splinter· its,multi-.-. -to~":c'CO~e,--and-Pfovidin~<~il~~r;~ 
~rea·growth patterns in favor.·of n~tiVe transp:or_tati~Il·(()~ti~·n:~; ' 
centrally-lbc>jted growth ,pat'.- according to the r~~oit:;;-•;• ·.'.,: 

, terns that~fo.cus·-on-:bolstering. :- ,_But>-While,,-tli'~/n:eW:_pltliOso:., 
'downtown--- _::md~· filling::·voids pliy{·safe~ardS:. ·scenie:··open1 
:. tliroughouUhe-cit~;:; • ___ :· ----._. ·\- _s_p_aces;, it:uhl~as_~es::·a:_cruSli:of- I 

C.urren~IY,;:~ t1;ie:'·city_ -uSes.- its · arguinenis ·oV~_i:~o\V:new·devel ~ 
·.- ·"balanced·.:.- ··C-ehtefs,. conCept" op_mentS :_itlterac.ttW:i.th. exi~ting_ 
· general ·pian ,v-fsioh,-.w~ieh.-has: devei?PmentSi>;_ -~---; ··:__ __ _ /1~>:. > 
, thr~e-. ar~as-·. of future .-_growth:,- _ _ -~fQ~e:_()ft~~ sfroll$~stl)~rrie~: 
·Cordelia; Cent[at:Fairfield.aD.d; ,-tQ:Compac.tm;Qwth'is;th~'iiaturat 
Tr·avis/Ncirtheasbirea~: . . __ resista~ce-to~·~haJige ftonf--neigh::: 

· -TlJ_e_ new, _visi<m; called the·_ ,liorin'g(-- i-esh:l~nts-. _ ~nd::~l_ilck.:· of 
1
' _efficient-':· city·_- _concept;~'.-. cOn· p_olitical will-feont-lbcatdeCision
stricts' the- urban--- Unlit' line make_rsr·ac_cor4ll!gtolli~\repott· 

PAGE6 



1:1\·. 

5/z.'b 

11~as,se:s. 
~'-''~';:( . .c~;i~~~J~~~w~~~~No,/'•.··.············, ... •,• 

·i. ··· -, Tiiiles"Heralt:l:staff:Writen' 
, •· ,..,., :>,.·. ·'''· o:· .. •.· ...... , 
.. u· ~. ''.·.· .. · rthe(s :ancl. b. O.ate .. m·. -:c. a.m.e:t·o .. theNa.lleJ. 9- Ctty,_ · :_ ; · ~.Council>.witlt-: ao-plau:of; their- own·. tor. chal..: 

t 1lenge· the~cityfs·-'-business. plan.designed·tm 
-: __ g~t the.'marinil.'-oU.t' of::!t:$13:8~million debt: 

B'litr afterJ mtich'r-discussion~:- tile: city1s.,:plan·.· taJ 
S~ale: dowmtb:e:-waterfrontwOn~- iO..a -4-2: ·vote~ 

:·The. 'marilla> adviSory-·, committee·,_plan,· .. repre•· 
:S~_D.ting-· tlle·: ?erthers\~- iilvolVe~, keeping!_ ~u- th~:
docks-instead of closing- several-in the.north basinj 
~aJ..was•passed'incthe:cityiS'business-.p~an;,·- .,_ . -.' 
· Don• Van.- Zimdt; ·chair: of; th~·- manna. advtsorY. · 

. :cOrrintittee~-- said the city's':piii.n-to.cl6se·abbut300'· 
-.beitlJ,s and reconfiinJ,_re.the dOcks-WOuld 90st about 
:tf-iaSame:amount.as'it Would. to-dredge the whole; 
marilla;· Keepmg· the-berths-would' allow-. for: more.'·· 

·potential income in·_ the- long· run, he-said,_. _ __ _ __ 
:~-; '- ·_@ne·-of the·.marina.' advisory- ·committee?s_-con-· · 
:~~.Qls--has,:always_. been· to -allow for. future; growth;. 
~-e:~Ji'cially since: the:city:i:S:poised for a. '!lew• water.., .. 
· fr(t'ilt and:development·of Mare Island. 
•.:·· ':~COn. e·.of.the.: reason .. s it is· critical-. fOr: the: city to 
: .. ~~;\Vith. the- $1-3.8-·'million ·debt_ nO'!\'· is- tha_t t~e: 
,Wa'ft: incurred when: the-new' manna'JWas butlt.m 
·~~198Qs:·and;ii1volves.MariD.er:'s Cove. say city 
.officials, Mtiriner'S.Cove: is ·a· parcer Of land·adjtr-
. Ceiii. to the: marina· and·>iS- pl~nned :as, part:of the· 
.cit)i!S. waterfront· Plan~.. · . . : . · . : 
".'· When~- the· city' obtained· the:· manna:, loan,. tt; 

pledged· as collateral to the-lltate.any-':ve~ue gen., 
era ted ·out:.- of• the .project: area; .. _which:: mcludes, . 
Mariner.'s., Cove,. COmmunity Development 
Director Al da.Sll-.:a-.said.· 

(See:COUNCIL,A2), 

PAGE7 



From our readers 
. • .·· >'"'"'' ~~r·'Kilbi'' .. ~;·~~~~:r~~ 

itit~~;~~~~~~~~u!uv.' · ....... · .· . :~()~g,J~;lJ;i, g,~.,,,, , .. ~! J.l.f~J~C .,!f . 
· ··· .. This$13million instatefi1pdirlgwill·' \:taken.an active role ·in adV,pcp.ting:,~!ltr 
help · the S,olano · Transportatign · Solano County's transportation prioti, 
Authority and Cal trans complete' at), >,ties: She and her staffhaye ~qnsisteA~' 
important· and .neededproject'·studl'.'. ly worked closely •withi,thelSolano 

·.·. report for the I-80.' iuid I-680)'inter.~ ·., Transportation Authority, .an'ibthe I, 

. --

·.·'change and for the entire portiOn on ···cities locatedwithin her distrieti~:.'.~b 
80 lo~ated \VithinSohil),oCountr.:i. , ':; 1 

: · · The resid,ent~ of Vacl)vi!le, the .8th . 
. . : ... , ~t wil~ 11lso helP f)I!ly ()'indth~ Imhlll .. Assembly, .D1stnct IIUd. S,olano €ountY 
:~\IX,ili.a,rylane proi~~t c9nnecth1[the} ow~ her .. a· d~bt of gl'atttude. for,:iw 

·'"68tl 'it'<lrth to th\l"t!lilY'~p,'~~:;:~l(i~!Ub.e~~ i··efforts'~'""'' : 'Pf' • bH~o:;; .rH~HP , 
in .. s:rAhas )l~e,~\Vor~i,!!~\'(!WS~I?'.~n~Jo .. ,;~'· \ · ·::' '·' ,,,, .. , '"·;;_"~r~scha!Sl:Me 

: complete .. Imor {oJiie: ~0mp1etwm of, · · · ,'. · • r.>)y.!·•VJlca~le 
· ·projects afthe Benfci!l and Carquinez ·· ·· .. '"·" , .,,,,;, ... 

'''bridges: ' , · .•.. · .... · >' ' •rheauthor,~m~mb~roftheVa~~vnie 
o .•. •th•· m·i' ; . :In addition, this fundingwillenable .. City Council, Is the local representatiVe 

. · initiation of the nextsegm!mtoftlie. on the Board of Directors of the Soliiilo 
· inter~hange.-project.- · :,: ·· ~'ansportation Authority. ·' .\ tt:J ~ 

, .• . Through her own initiative, Assem- · ···-··-..... ""·------'··-- .. __ ,:!l• 
· blywoman. 'I'homson .... has acted to 
.• ensure Solano CountY is a recipient. of 

u;,,vu.w ,,· a portion of the governor's proposed 
inte~~ity ~ transportationj\mdingpl!ckage,,'I'hisis . 

. no small feat as evidenced by.th.e pre-. < 

·p'onde~ance of smaller ... ~ounti!l~ .. that ·. 
·are not slated to receive any fun.<liilg lis 
part of this propo&aL , .. · i · · 

This is not. the first time she has· 

PAGES 



-

cate . . . .living_ in. 
marginal hou.sing, according to a 
J!i.ty_report~_;_.i;;;l;,, .. "'-.;.:_,,,_ 

PAGE9 



sf' c;c::o:::; C...~L<..-oo 

Senate Budget Lards 
Spending on Schools 
$95 billion state outlay rich • 
in tax cuts and transportation ai9. 

By Greg Lucas 
SACRAMENTO BUREAU CHIEF-

SACRAMENTO - The state Senate approved a $95 
billion budget yesterday that sharply increases public 
school spending and gives taxpayers $2.7 billion in tax 
cuts. ' , 

Aided by the state's red-hot econO!Il}. lawmakers had 
a record $12.3 billiorrmore dollars to. spend than antici
pated in January when the budget process began: 

And spend it they did; increasing the budget by more 
than $15 billion over last year. . 
· While most of the new money was spent on public · · 
schools, tax cuts imd transportation, other areas of state 
government also were-lavished with income. 

- University of California funding rose 18.5 percent 
over last year. Money for the California State U~versity 
system rose by l3 percent, community colleges by more. 
than 21 percent. 

More than $575 'million was earmarked to make 
• rental housing .and home ownership more affordable: 

11> SACRAMENTO: PageAll'Col.l 

PAGE 10 



$enote·Budget Ke.eps Governor' 
i 
~ SACRAMENTO 
PrromPage 1 

k additional. $5.8 billion was slated 
f<ir projects paid for by park and 
water bonds approv~d by voters in 
Mruch. 

B1t some lawmakers worried ·that 
the heavy surplus spending was 

· short,igllted orwasteful. 
"This document and, work prod

uct' could· have ·been an. extraordi
nary. hng"lasting legacy. We didU't 
do th\t. That's unfortunate," said 
Sen. Sieve Peace, D"EI Cajon, chair
man o\ the. special committee that 
cobbled together the budget .. "I 
doubt ·we will be judged well by 
·history.~. 

'The swill 
generated by the. 

pigs of big 
. governmentis the 

byproduct<( of) 
this budget" 

SEN. RAY HAYNEs;R-Riverside 

Schoolsare the·biggestwinner in. 
the Sl'nates budget. 

Some See Pork About $30.6 billion is sperih:in: 
· · public schools,. including. $1.8 bil' 

Republican opponents took ·an lion that districts can spend on what· 
even dimmer view, .portraying the they wish, including .pay· 'increases. 
budget as an orgy of . pork"barrel for teachers or other staff. 
spenling. Legislative budget writers esti-

"'lhe budget is nothing more · mate. per" pupil spending will rise:by 
than>a. spending spree," said . Sen. ll percent.over last year to $61716-
Ray Eaynes, R•Riverside. "The swill an. additional $691 per' pupil over 
genented by the pigs: of big. govern- last · . . . . year. 
m~nt1s the byproduct generated by Lawmakers did part ways with 
this btdget. The pe?ple of this !!!eat :navis on several key education. 
state YIII pay a_. P';~e for our rrre"' · spending· proposals. . · · . 
spons1Ue behavmr. Davis wanted teachers to be· ex-

But ~ov. Gray Davis praised the erupt from state income taxes, an 
spendilll, plan, say'!'g I~ reflected idea lawmakers said discriminated 
th~.~noltiesheo':'tlmedmjanuary. , againSt other worthwhile vocations 

, I m~~ great believer there should and cut into the state revenue given 
be sorn~g _for everyone in· the to schools. 
budget{- he Said. . . Instead, the Legislature gave 

The ~egislature ": re9urred to ap- teachers tax credits that increase 
. prove a oudget by rmdmght June 15, . based on experience, A teacher with 
a dea~e routmely _rmssed .. The foul: or :five years' experience would 
Senate net the de~dline- last year, get a credit-of $250. A teacher with 
but the fsembly;did'not. ·. · 20 or more years' experience would 

. The Als_embly appeared headed receive $!,500, . . . 
that dire<tton, again ~~esterday With The Senate's ·budget also ·spends. 
most of tJ¥ day spent m closed-door more.on child·care summer :school 
meetings and no,aCtion, taken:on and.afteHchoolpr~grams:than Da
the budget ly early e~emng. · · vis'.Anditincludes $425 milliomin 

The plan pcoposed by the Demo-o, one-time ·block. grants·. schools can 
cr~Uc.:govern~r wanted the· state's spend. on anything theywanL 
w'!'dfall spen; ~ainly on. three "Our budget .. reflects a' desire to 
thmgs. - edn<ation, .tax cuts and see districts have more. flexibility to 
transportation: : meet their local needs," said Sen. 

The budget '\)proved by the 40- Dede.Aipert, D-San:Diego., 
member Senate on a bipartisan 31-
to-9 vote largely loes that. No Income Tax Rebate 

But it comes tt the expense of Davis got the amount of tax. cuts 
cities and countie~ who had billions, he asked.for - $2.7 billion - but in a 
in property tax reVtnue taken by the. ·far different form than -he proposed. · 
state during t!Je ·ecession. of the He wanted to give individual tax-
early 1990s. payers a $150 one-time rebate 

Of the $12.3 bilhm in unexpect- . check, double that for couples. 
ed cash, $200 milli•n is earrilwked Legislators· rejected that as bene-· 
for fiscal relief of lola! government. filing mainly the state's more· ai!Iu-

ent residents. . 
They persuaded Davis tocaccept a· 

one-time sales tax rebate. of from 
$50 to $125, depending on income,
which would' go to a much larger' 
number of Californians ljnd be 
more helpful to lower-income. resi
dents . 

"I would have preferred an in
come· tax, (rebate)•. to sales, but a 
check is a check; and it will have an· 
economiC' imp.act o~ its·.-recipient," 
the· governor said. 

But Davis ·rejected a 'legislative 
plan to increase the state tax credit 
for dependent children, His main 
ol?jection; .lawmakers· said, was that. 
it was not his idea. · 

Instead, they, substituted· all. in
crease in the state's child care· credit' 
·anda.0.55percimt reduction in each 
of the· state's tl1X brackets. 

That means the state's highest 
bracket would.falJ;from 9;3 percent 
to 9.24 percent, · 

··Ofthe$224 million that tax.cut• 
will cost; taxpayers.eaming $100,000 
or above will see $165 million in 
relief. 

'~It's• a very Republican tax. cut;" 
grumbled one liberal Democratic 
legislator. 

Despite misgivings over its. work" 
ability, .lawmakers largely approved~ 
Davis' transportation plan. . 

That plan, which some GOP and 
• Democratic lawmalcers oppose as a· 
glorified pork barrel list, is a series of 
transit and highway projects picked 

·. byDavisc . 
He proposes spending $5.3' bil~ 

lion in seed money over the next 
five years·to begin construction• on 
'them, although that construction· 
cannotbegirrwith an additional $.10 
billion in state and local-revenue. 

But the Senate's•budgettakes half. 
of thesalestax paid on.gasoline sales 
:... roughly $500 million - and ear
marks· it >for other transportation 
projects. . . 

The bulk is. Split between state 
highway projects and local. streets! 
with some. for-projects .ofregional 
benefit: 

"It could have been better; it 
could have· been worse," shrugged 
Senate PresidentPro Tern John Bur
ton; D-San.Francisco; of the budget. 

"But-because of our .input, there 
is more money for ·mental health, 
more day care. money, more money 
for clinics and more money with !c§s 
strings attached for schools," HAG E 11 
said. 



Transportation. Pion 
CALIFORNIA BUDGET PLAN DIFFERENCES 
The $95 billion budget-approved by the Senate for the fiscal year that begins Julyl. differs in three key areas- tax 
cuts, education and transportation - from the.spending plan proposed by Gov. GrayDavis. 
·Here's a look-at those differences: 

What Davis,Wanted 

•.One-time$150 personal income 
tax·rebate forindividual filers;$300 
for couples;. 

• Exempt. public school teachers . 
from paying.personafincome tax. 
Cost: $500 million. 

·. • Scholarships of $.l,OOO.to .public 
· school students who score in the · 
top 10 percent statewide on 
asessment tests and those.who 
score in the top 5.percent of their 
schools. · 
•• Give· performance· bonuses· to· 
each employee of schools that in- . 
crease the number of students who 
take statewide assessment tests 
and the scores .of those students. 

• One4ime seed money of $1.94 
billion for a list of transitand· high
way projects chosen by .the gover
nor. Diverts $440 million in sales 
taxes.paid on gasoline.salesto pay 
for the projects. 

What the Legislatu;e• Approved 

• One-time sales tax rebates ranging from $50 to $125 .. 
•· Increase in·the state.tax creditfor· child care costs up to $432 for state res-· 
idents earning $ IO,OOO.or-less a.year, For Californians earning between 
$30,000and $100,000, the credit ranges from $288 to $192, falling as in
come· rises. 

· •Lower the state's tax rates by 0.55 per~ent,.causing the state's highest rate 
to fall from 9.3 percent to 9.24 percent. 

· • Tax credit for credentialed teachers, ranging from $250 f~r. teachers with 
four or five years' experience to$1,500 for teachers with·20 or more years' ·, 

· experience. The credit would be applied to 50 percent of the tax liability for 
teaching income. · · 
• Scholarships of $1,000 for public school 'st~dents who score in the top 
5 percent statewide on· assessmenttests and students who ·score· in the top 
1 (}.percent at their schools .. Linked to an increase of$150. million in college 
grants to the state's,neediest students. · · 
• Gives performance grants to schools that improve studenltest scores but 
earmarks only 50· percent ofthe money for each employee of the school and 
the remaining 50 percentto a block grant.the school can spend.on whatever 
itwishes. · · · 

•· Spends $2 billion in seed money qn a list of highway and transit. projects 
selected by the governor bUUncludes a five-year commitment-to spend all· 
sales tax proceeds on gasoline - about $1 billion - on transportation. Half 
will go to .the projects Davis wants; the remainder will be divided among high
way projects, local street projects and regional projects. 

_ Chronicle Granhic 

PAGE 12 



~are.·approves;· 

$100.8 billion 
spending plan 

I 

GOP balks in Assembly: 
t,j,t./o~- . 

The Associated Pr8ss - . -. · ' - · · ··. . - -

SACRAMENTCl The 
Senate on Thursday approved 

-~~t~~ri~~-<;~~~z~ 
taX:paYeis a _$2':7.;billio~ break 
and <fpend.· billion$ _mor. e on 
schOO'liJ and ~paftation. . . 

Republicans-delayed :a· vote 
in the Assembly, ci_ting issues· 
including tax cuts, welfare and 
transportation. 

"My fear right now is we're 
so focused on- a deadline date 
that any product will do," ·said 
Assemblyman George Runner, 
R--Lancaste~; a member of the 
two-house conference commit
tee that fashioned the spend
ing plan. 

The constitution imposes a 
June 15 deadline for-approval 
of a new budget for the fiscal 
year that·starts.Ju]y.l. But the 
Legislature hasn't met the 
deadline since 1986, and there 
was no penalty for rirlssing it. 

The Senate passed- the 
budget 31-9 Thursday morn
ing, despite· criticism from 
Minority. Leader Jim Brulte 
that it wouldn't do enough to 
cut university fees, ease high~ 
way congestion, cut taxes and 
increase payments to doctors 
and others who care for the 
poor through the Medi-Cal 
program. 

"With an historic surplus, 
California is in the .enviable 
position of being able to plan 
for, and invest in, its future." 
said Brulte, R-Rancho Cuca
monga. "The budget before us 
does not take advantage of this 
opportunity." 

The budget bill sets aside 
$2.7 billion for tax cuts, about 
$140 million more than Demo~ 
cratic Gov. Gray Davis 

See Senate, BaCk Page 

Senate FromPaseone 
~~ • I 

BUDGTET AT A GLANCE 

_ ;:':·:'Hero a~ SD,rlJB:_facts fi._lig~;Q~,on'the 
.:;~:, 200M1-SJata(00dgati ". ---. :·_·-.; ~ : '< 
r·:.-\TAXtS: $2.7 ~il!ion in tax cuts; aboilt 

$1_40 _mi\li~n ~[!I :than Davis prop!ISBrl. · ·r, 
.• ,. -M.nst-.of tN3:money, $1.7 biHion:woutd-- _:!!'? ;·

, _b~-'~!.Df!l~d,i~-ih~Jon)l_.1ll_ iln~_lima_saleS · · · :· 
·~aX:ie~a!BSJangiQg fmm_.$50_ui:$125_~:.· , · 

:;·. d!i~ending '9n.illcom!l. Th8 SrriOum(' . ·~ . 
:would double _for manie.d. couples; t -_:: ·:· 

, ElllJrAliOO: Approximately $3l bi~ 
. lionfQrpublic.Sch,ools. ilbcut $385. mi~ 

·: lion more than ·requested by Oavis:' -', 
. 'lhi:ludes_.$J.84.,billion _in discrotiqnaiV' 

funding that sclwols can use for a var~ 
ety of purposBs; $730 niillion tor awards 

''lor schools that·impmve student test 
sco"reS; $250. million.lo! a new program 
!or Eng~s_h i:larners and $245millon 
that ~chools CBQ use for computer servio
es. school safety_ programs or deferred -. · 
mairltenance. 

HIGHER EDUCAllON: $9 billion tor 
the University of California, Cafliornia ' 
State Uni>J?rSity and commullity :c.n~ 
leges, $316 mnlion mora than Oavis p'ro
posed.IQ~udes $150.2 million tO · · 
~and, tha"Cal.Graru:pmgmm ·to provide . 
addirionallinancial aid lor neady stu- ' · 
dents. Also prilvides $33.7 million to. cut 
summer school fees at UC and CSU.,. 

HFAl.TH: $1.1 billion to raise reim- · . · 
bursemont raws for doctors, dentists. 
nuising homes and others who-care for 
the poorthrough the Medi-Cal hea~h 
care program. It also includes $400 mi~ 
lion to expand the Health Families health · 
care program to cover additional low-
income children, and $212 million for 
various mental health programs .. 

ENVIRONMENT: $1.9 billion for state 
and local park pmjects, $1.2 billion more· 
than Davis proposed. It illso includes,: _ . : ; : . 
$753 million forW_atar pmjects and ' 
$36.6 million m·implamam Davis' pro-
posal to cut State park lees in haH. 

auME: $141.4 million for juvenile· 
crime prevention programs, including 
$100 in giants· lor local law enforcement 
a~eilcies .. 

,._.,,,,, 
p;.)p6ee<...> Most of the relief would come 
tnrough $1.7 billion in one-time sales tax 
rebates ranging from $50 to $125, depend
ing on income. The amounts would double 
for married couples. 

) i 

state income taxes. _ ., ; :\·· 'around the country that California valuialt 
Both proposals r~_,into ·oppositim:r in teaching," he said. '": :;~;;,: 

The proposal also includes $500 million 
for income tax cuts, using $300 million to 
provide a small reduction of 0.055 percent 
in income tax rates for _all taxpayers an4 
$200 million for child care credits. · 

Assembly- Republicans said they. want
ed details on how the income tax cut 
would affect various tax brackets before 
-they wo_uld vote on the plan. 

Davis' tax cut proposals· included an 
income tax rebate and a $545 million plan 
that would have tried to ease a teacher 
shortage by exempting teachers .from 

the Legislatill'e.-:Critics_ said the teaqher The budget plan would also raise~: 
income-tax exemption would set~ 'bad jng,teachers salaries to $34,000 a~y~wt:: 
precedent_ and ·they comphrlned that_ state-- and improve teacher retirement bene_f!~::~:; 
income· tax rebates_wOuld·:raise ·f~6ral LaWmakers approved $200 milliop,~; 
incm:D.e taxes ·and·_ not 'hejp law~iq.cb~e fund the :first year of Davis' traffic cong~~~; 
workers who pay no.stfi'W_inC<()me:ta4~;_ ti el' f nd ked .. a1 im 

The goyernor said· he::Wa~ ·hlippy ;tc\: get' on· r.: 1e program a earmar_ +~~:: 
"halfa'loa.F ou_t_Ofhls_~~-i;l?er-tax.pi-op!)s._-: th~·_:sW.es, tax revenue on gasoline:···f-yt
·al: $200 nilllioD.Jor.a te!ichers' inconrff~ax, tr~portation,.for five fiscal years, s~a~~ 
credit .that :Would;StRft at $250 fo~ 'te~-~-- ing in mid~2001. ~. ::."::~ 
ers with.fl_?ur;(ll" _Ip.~ .ye_~:on the.J,op;J;md .-Most-of that sales tax money, abQut'l'f~ 
grow with Blqlerif;lnce level.:·: The mooQnil;UD- 'bi1Ii9n:a year, now goes to other progrdms. ·: 
credit wo;Uld ·-b~. $1;500· or" 50 perc~t_. of . ··Lawmakers exceeded the govertl:oP~! 
-teaching~telated income.taxes, whl{,\h~,Ver requests· for funding for publiC schMlii;. 
is less. ·· ·' ',. uniVersities, housing and parks, ~~~"AGE 

"'t's -a bold step. ~d a ·clarioD.·:-call other:areas. n-1:.£ 
''; ;,·. 1 • ., .. 

13 



.: Tit G>-n -co 
· People-movers 
set for passage 
Ferry, roadprojects a good bet 

By DOROTHY VRIEND 
Tiines-Herald staff writer 

0. ·L: · ocal transportation officials have been r .. feeling more confident since a transporta
tion trailer bill passed through the Senate 

late this week, even though the budget hasn'tbeen 
approved by the Assembly. · 

As it stands now, the state budget has ear
marked $5 million for a Vallejo ferry, $13 million 
for the I-80, I-680 interchange and $7 million for 
State Route 12 at Jamison Canyon. Also included 
is $40 million for a regional rapid bus system; 
which will be distributed by the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. 

Vallejo officials had asked for $10 million 
from the state for the Vallejo ferry system, but 
earlier got a promise of $5 million from the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission. , 

(See TRANSPORT, A2) 

· ·· · lion from. the state budget, but ·transport Balls was not unhappy with the 
(FromAl) outcome. . . . . · 

..;..--------~------- "The projects in. the governor's. 
.· . plan wili logically be the ones to 

· The $10 million from those aet funded in.the next five to 20 
tWo sources is expected to cover eo 

the cost of a third ferry. years," he said. .· 
Loc·al officials said· they could The $7 million approved by 

have used $5 million more for the Senate for expansion of 
operational costs and system Highway 12 at Jamison Canyon· 
enhancements. represents half of the requested 

"We are still able to purchase a amount. 
That project is a $100 milllon IJ'oat. . 'd 

· "It doesn't give us a lot of flex- project that aims to· Wl en 
ibility for infrastructure associat- Highway 12 from I-80 to Napa 
~d with ferry service but at least State Route 29 from two to fimr 
our passengers will be accomm?- . lanes. 
dated,". said ValleJO The initial $7 million will 
Transportation Manager Pam allow transportation officials to. 
Belchamber. "That's our number begin environmental and right-Of' 
one concern at this point." way work on the project: 
. Daryl Halls, executive dire.ctor The final budget is also expect" 

of the Solano Transportallon ed to include some funds to 
. Authodty, said he is pleased to · 'd 

f h improve the Capitol Com or sys' 
get the likely funding. or. t e tern withrail improvements in the 
region's other two top, pnhontly Benicia area, Halls said: 
projects - $13 million tOr t e -
SO to I -680 interchange near 
Cordelia and $7 million for 
expansion of Highway 12 from I-
SO to Highway 29. 

"If they sign it, yes I'll take it," 
Halls said. 

Commute hour traffic typically 
bottlenecks at the approach to the 
1'80 to I-680 interchange where 
an average of 160,000 vehicle 
daily trips are tallied.· 

"The interchange is notable to 
handle all the traffic. When the 
two bridges (new spans on the 
Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez 
Bridges) open the problems will 
be exacerbated," Halls said. . 

The $13 million is expected to 
cover an updated study of the pro' 
ject and building of an auxiliarl' 
lane. · 
. Design and constr~ction ·of _a 
hew interchange cames au. esll
mated cost of about $400 million: 
The STA liad requested $19 mil-

PAGE 14 



Bernitia~,. Vallejo residents 
By Nathan .Salant. 
ASSISTANT EDITOR 

'Disabled Benicians who 
need to .get out-of-town could 

'be-eligible·. for low-cost rides 
prOvided --.by- Vallejo/Benicia 
.Run About,-·;a: state-subsidized 
j:iaral!ansit ·-service· serving 
~Guthem ;.Solan0-·-~-ounty,.·resi
_:dents . 

. . Run.- About ._operates·-' 10 
mitiivans· ouLof its· headquar
ters:,on:-Sonoma :Boulevard. in 
Vallejo·.and will-pick.up·pas
sengers,at-their homes..in:Beni
ci_a. and· .Vallejo. and take ·them , 
as far-north-as.lfavis Air -Force 

· Base.:in-·Fairfield 'br- American 
Canyon and south as far. as Sun 
Valley Mall .in-Concord-or the 
El.Cerrito BART'Station. 

oruy 30 Benicians:use.Run 
Aboutregularly.although more 
·than 300 have.-been certified as 
eligible,·._·according to -LarrY 
Schwahn, manager of the 
:Vallejo- operation .for :MV 
Transportation, which :has . run 
the . service .-fur the past· five 
years. Rides cost ·$1.50 within 
15-miles ofVall~o; $2 beyond 
15 ·miles .. - . _ . 

"The· __ service -,-is- strictly a 
pamtransit serviCe, not a dial-a
ride;or deri1and~type service," 
Schwahn said .. -"Everything is 
pre-reserved;_it ~uires;you ·to 
call in ahead of time to 
reserve." 

Run About came about 
because of the Americans 
with Disabilities' Act, which 
·requires Communities-to offer 
public ... tfansportation al_tema
tives·.fo·residents· who: are too 
disabled-. to . use-·· regular-· bus 
service. 

''The -ADA-requires peoi>le 
be· qualified, to ·take-, the ser-

vice," Schwahn said. "There's an port'ation agencies, including 
applicati.on.-that must be sent- out Benicia Transit, can provide 
and returned. If they are appliCations · to disabled resi
approved; they get an ADA, iden- dents_ and, once approved, qual
tifi.cationnumber." .ify passengers for. paratransit 

Benicia's -in-city paratransit service in any Bay Area city, 
service, Benicia Dial-A-Ride, is a Avidon· said. 
door.-to-door--minivan that .. serves Vallejo/Benicia Run About 
diSabled and: .. abl~·bodied.-resi- offers- "curh-to-curb" service,-· 
_dents rind senior. citizens·but only according to --Schwahn, ·and its 
transports people from one local drivers are ··especially careful 
addresstoanother. about' making sure· ·disabled 

"Run About· is-_ geared. to pick .patrons- get. inside before .driving 
up people in Benicia- and Vallejo; off. Passengers can bring -their 
--we·~-. go beyond that, too," attendants with them on -Run 
Schwahn said. "We wouldn't Ab_out. 
pick.up someone in .Benicia and . "We're not reaJly supposed to 
take.them to.a.location in Benicia leave the vans ,unattended;or out 
because.-; that's 'what-: the-. Dial-A- of eyesight but we make-sure .they 
Ride is for/' · get in their house," SChwahn said. 

Ground-covieredbyRUnAbout "Sometimes, if people. are not 
· basically -fOllows the intercity . horne, we'll take them "'back to.the 
routes of ·vallejo Transit_ and office. Some of these people have 
BeniCia Transit buses. mental disabilities and ri-Iay look 

"Paratransit service by law or act fine. but, if you leave them, 
runs in the same service area that they can wander-off. We take a .lot 
regular transit ·goes;'' said ·Jacob of' pride in· ~eeping everyone 
Avidon, a -transportation planner safe." · 
for the Metropolitan Transporta- Personal service like thls is 
tion ·Commission, the-regional hilrd to find and.even-harder to 
agency that subsidizes every pub~ keep secret. Passengers Who want 
lie ·transit. agency in -the nine- to ride Run About are advised to 
county Bay Area. Call- seven days in ·advance to 

"Wherever Vallejo Transit and reserve a space, Schwahn said. 
Benicia Transit goes, paratransit ''It's first-come, first-served," 
must go," he-said. Schwahn said. "Even though they 

Any of-· the Bay Area trans- can call between seven days and a 
• .,,.,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,"""' day before-their trip, we. book up 

fast. If they call three days before, 
we're.usually ali booked-up, but 
we take the information· and, if 

'WhereverVa//ejo Transit or Benicia Transit go, 
para transit must go.' 

- Larry Schwahn,MVTransportaUon manager 

anypne .cancels, we call--them 
back and take them." 

For-·more information, call 
Vallejo/BeniCia RUn About at 
649'1999. 

PAGE 15 



I,Q ..... 
~ 

Benicia-lYiartinez Bridge construction costs rising~ 
(,.2:"--0D ~.,_.__.._ ~··· ' . 

B N ili S I t Rod McM1llan of !he Bay Area In other bridge-relared news, Questions abo~ bridge fmanc- wilh funding, even though. the pro- struction Of the bridge is being paid 
JAF~-W~IT~ ~ Toll Authority, which is financing officials nnming the Capitol Coni- ing -were raised in Benicia last ject -has already started. Contra for out of funds raised_ under 

Cost increases· that have raised 
the prke of the-new span of'the 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge by more 
than 50 percent could mean Bay 
Area drivers will be paying toll sur
charg(es a iot longer, but should nor· 
a:ffec:t the state's ability to cOmplete 
the ~;trucrure by 2004, officials sald 
yest·crday. 

the construction, said a new financ- dar commuter train service ~eek. at a joint meeting of the Costa and Solnao are poised to do Regional Measure l, which raised 
ing plan was in the works and between San Jose and Sacramento Solano and Contra_ Contra trans- everything to see that this comes the toijs on Bay Area bridges froin 
could be presented to his agency by announced they are investigating po~on_ authorities at the Benicia through." 25 cents to $1. 
July 12. whether the rail right-of-way Pub~c Library, according to City Projected cost of the new struc- 'A new -span of the Carquinez 
· "The· cost overruns meant that _plarmed.forthenewstructurecould Cptincilmember Pierre Bidou. ture, .expeCted to be constructed Bridge, scheduled .to be built 
we have to go out and find addi- be used by the trains. Capitol Cor- Bidou is Benicia'S representative iinmediarely east of the existing simultaneously with the Benicia
tiona! money," McMillan said. ridor trains currently use the Union on:· the Solnao Transpiration highway and railroad bridges, has Martinez Bridge, is totally funded, 
'We're not contemplating that you Pacific railroad bridge alongside Authority. increased from $385 ioillion tO Bidousaid. 
will need a toll increase. You'lljust the existing Benicia-Martinez ':The.new bridge is tmder-fund- $585 million as a result of design ''We're pretty confident that we 
use tolls for a longer period to pay Bridge and pass thrOugh Benicia ~" ·.Bidou· said.-_ ''The stare: has changes and increased material and can do the appropriate things to 
back the financing." Industrial Park. i~i~ted there could be a problem labor costs; McMillan said Con~ See Bridge,. page A 12 

·-·'. stepS.
11 

·_ -_ Bridge • . McMillan said the first major 
< . . . • - .. e e .. • c . ""milestone of bridge fundin¥ would 
~ ;i;'&-c>D • ~~ e r:,. ~ ~ the raising of $260 million to 

· • Continued from page A 1 construct t11e main span of the new 

Pacific trestle got stuck in the open 
position and that such delays were 
.unacceptable to the growing com
muter rail service. 

. raise the money," McMillan said. 
structure. Money . for bridge 
approaches will be raised later, he 
said. · 

Skoropowski said converting 
the right-of,way on the new span 
from light rail to heavy rail would 
cost $20 million. "Over the next few months, we'll 

' know pretty well that our financing 
is.in place1md we're ready to go 
aheag with the project .l'm not 
foreseeing any problems but we do 
)lave to ,go through the necessary 

' . . . . ' ' -' " ' .' 

Capitol Corridor Managing 
Director Gene Skoropows]>j said 
train · service was interrupted for 
four hours last week when the 
drawbridge section of the Union 

Benicia has proposed building a 
Capitol Corridor station off 
Goodyear Road in Benicia Indus
lrial Park. 

G:>-~-oo 



. Councils support feasibility study 
of intra-urban railway in Napa 
Calistoga and American 
Canyon councils approve 
separate resolutions, add. 

· $10,000 to fund study 
0...:~z.-ol> St.--~~ 

by Carolyfl Younger 

A Calistogan' s dream of a commuter train from 
Vallejo to Calistoga got a boost earlier tbis month 
when Calistoga- and· American Canyon city coun
cils voted to provide financial support for- a rail 
study if the state comes through with the bulk of 
the monies needed, · 

Both councils approved separate resolutions to 
add. $10,000 toward a feasibility study being pur
sued by the Napa County Transportation. Planning 
Agency. The NCTPA has asked the state for 
$150,000. . . 

"It has been very quiet. but things have been 
happening," said Calistogan Bob Maxfield,. a 
long-time proponent of an intra-valley railroad. 

Last year, the NCTPA approved a' strategic 
transportation plan setting policy and determining 
funding priorities. for highways, streets, roads, 
transit, paratransit, rail and bicycle route 
improvements in the county c According to a 
NCTPA report, the year-long effort brought to 
light the need to review the potential for addition
al passenger and freight rail in ihe Napa Valley. 

Existing rail lines include Union Pacific and 
California Northern Railroad freight connections 
to Solano County through Jamieson Canyon; 
Northwestern Pacific Railroad Authority in 

Sonoma County; and in the Napa Valley, the 
Napa. Valley Wine Train. 

A final decision_ is expected by June 30 o,vhen 
the state budget is approved, and political maneu~ 
vering in the last weeks · has ·been intense, 
Maxfield said. 

If the request is approved, ·however, the study 
would investigate the possibility of acquiring the 
abandoned railroad right of way between St. 
Helena and Calistoga, establish where an extend- . 
ed rail line. would run, determine the land value 
for surface rights as well as the. costof rebuilding 
a railroad over a new easement and the estimated 
number of riders that could be reasonably expect
ed. 

"Hopefully, the study will find a balance. in the 
conflict between . the need for mass transit and 
those who have purchaSed the ·right-of-ways," 
said Calistoga City Council member Rose Beck. 

"I welcome the actions of American Canyon 
and Calistoga," said Maxfield, who believes the 
show of municipal- support· will tip the scales in 
favor of the study. , 

"My proposition and' whole purpose. is to get 
cars off the. road and preserve the Valley with eco
nomical transportation," Maxfield said. 
"Imagine, the projected. traffic increase in the val
ley over the next 10·years is41.percent." 

-If the study· is favorable - and the 72-year-old 
train buff remains -optiinistic that it will be - it 
could help smooth the way for applications for 
federal and state funds for proposed rail projects. 

"If the item stays in .the budget process the tim
ing will be. incredible;" he believes. "Rail is going 
to be made more and more available - you• can 
see it on the horizon - and we are going to be 
among the first in line. " 

PAGE 17 



. __ <>1::~ G-U-eo 

Contra Costa, Silicon Valley Vie for BART 
Torlakson cites taxes paid 
by stranded commuters 

blyman Tom Torlakson, P-Antiocq, countered · 
with a· bill requiring any county outside the 
BART district to pay a "buy in" fee .to fund 
extensions to Antioch and Livermore before it 

· could join the system. TorlalcsOn said the bill is 
rooted in the "historical promises" made to 
east Contra Costa and Alameda County com
muters. 

the $1 billion needed to deliver BART. "Tiult 
isn't a smoking gun," Canciamilla said of the 
resolution. "It's more of a leaky water pistol. It 
doesn't really promise anything. We need 
something with more teeth." 

By Joe Garofoli 
CunOtoHCLE STAFF WRITER 

South Bay officials have even less sympathy 
for any promises that may have been made. 

For nearly·40 years, beleaguered east Contra 
Costa commuters have paid millions of tax 
doUars because they believed in a promise that 
someday BART wOuld arriv~ in Antioch. 

But what is that proiDise worth today? 
Supporters of Torlakson's bill say the pl~dge 

spelled out in BART Board Resolution No. 245 
is plain: The n-line, ~7-year.:.Old dosument say~ 
priority for extensions should be giVen to the 
Pittsburg-Antioch and Livermore-Pleasanton 
are~ and the northwest portion of San Fran
cisco· before going outside the three~oilnty 
BART diStrict. 

"People should be less worried about who 
was first in line, and more concerned about the 
line of cars heading down -880 and 680 to San 
Jose;:·said Jude Bany, chief of staff for San Jose 
Mayor Ron Gonzales. .. · 

Bur now some fear that promise could be 
broken, superseded by po\Verful Silicon Valley 

·interests that believe the line should be ex~ 
tended to job center~ in Sap..Jos'e outside the 
BART district before if goes to the bedroom 
community of AntioCh. 

Gov. Grciy Davis stoked the budding region~ 
al brawl by propOsing $725 million to bring 
BART to ~e South Bay. Contra Costa Assem-:-. 

Cont~a Costa SupeMsor. Joe Canc:iamilla 
supports the idea ofbringiqg BAR,T to Antioch, 
but he says that r~solutions and vague promises 
!Dade over the-years won't be en~1.1~h to secure 

James T. Beall, a Santa Clara County super~ 
visor and the chair of the Metropolitan Trans
portation CommiSsion, said,."Ifrwere BART, I 
Wouldn't Want to have this- decision made for 
me legislatiVely." Beall and otherS foresee the 
finar decisiOn as- a· matter of negqtiations be-. 
tWeen Sailta Clara County and BART. lyiTC 
officials say they would be willing to help Craft 
.. PROMISES: Page AlB Col. 5. . 

(ounties, Battle for BART 
li>' PROMISEs< 
From Page-A17-

the.·deal--if asked;' 
If it'happens,._ it-would:come·sev~ 

eral steps down. the road. Until then, 
Contra: Costa ·leaders are going to 
stress thatpoliticians-have an -obliga~ 
tion to make good-on-theii:promis-
es. 

"If· you D.eed.'. somethfug~.~ mor~
concrete/~ 'said Pittsburg City. Coun .. 
cilihan Federal Glover~ "ldok·atthe: 
tax billS weve been paying, for·40 
years.~· 

SihCe:: 1903;-. taxpayers·· Uvillg_, east\ 
of. BART'S easternmost COntra-Cos,; 
ta,-stop.·in.Bay Point.have.paid $:250: 
million in·· BART· taxes. _ Livermore 
taxpayers-have chipped in $162 mil.:. 
lion;• Santa·· Clara, ·residents~, whose 
leaders·.opted not to jofu the diStrict 
in·-1957; have-paid ·nothing. 

For, years.-' COntra, Costa. politi.o 
cians have· tried-· to .- gete· transporta~ 
tiOn .. leaders to:commit ·to ;bringing 
BART to- land' that·was· farmland.' 
when BART was-_designed. 

_In ·early l963,.then-Assemblymat\. 
Jerome. Waldie convince·d BART of
ficials to·put the-promise in.writing 
by pushing a bill· that would have 
exempted Contra Costans not 
setved by. the system from. paying 
construction costs. Prior to testify.o 
ing before the state- Senate Trans
portation Committee: in support of 
Torlakson's -bill Tuesday, Waldie 

said he· regretted not getting a fir
mer·:. commitment from BART. be. 
fore, dropping his bill. 

"It. Was-in good faith that I tnade· 
that- deal/' Waldie said "But my 
faith,- in·: the BART board has not 
been-. warranted by the events that 
follOwed." 

It~ wasn't the first time a Contra 
COsta .. official thought he had se
cured,·a.deal to bring the trains to 
the. eastern- part of the- county, 
When Contra Costa County super
visors .were deadlocked on whether 
to· put~ the· measure authorizing 
BART bonds on the ballot, legend 
has: it: that former San Francisco 
MS.yor George Christopher· and oth~ 
er BART Officials met county Super~ 
visor-Joe ·Silva at a Martinez dough
nut.- shop. for a sunrise meeting. In 
exchange· -fOr his support; Silva was 
promised that BART would be in his 
eastern Contra Costa neighbor~ 
hood. 

"He came into my·office after he 
cast that vote.and he· was grinning. 
ear. to ear,'.' recalled former Antioch· 
Councilman Leo- FOntana. "He· 
thought BART would be out here in 
10 or lS'years; tops.· He took a lot of 
guff for that vote." 

Years later, frustrated Voters hung 
Silva in effigy in Brentwood. They 
felt. a promise wasn't kept. 

E-mail reporter foe Garofoli at 
joeg@sfgate.com: 

PAGE 18 



. SOLANO/STATE DAILY REPUBLIC- Friday. June 23. 2000· A-;3 

,Capitol Corridor could use new Benicia bridge\ 
_o.:· 

J: By Mark Simbbrg - sage cifbig ship~; '- . '- ' .. 
~~DAllY RCPUBUC . The. ~ridge Will _b_e _bltiit to hatidJ9 
·v·- FAIRFIELD -In the not-too-dis- ~k?t-Tail, pt"Qj~cf :r:tanager Li~ Wiet::ha 
. -,~ant. future; Capitol Corridor userS ~at~ .. R:etrofitting 1t to h~?Je_ Cap1tol 
··may get a new View of the .Carquinei ~~IT:~or~type, 11~avy" rail w:o~~ .first 

Strait. _ _ _. _. _ _ _. reqtur? ~.mtenstve m,udy, ~e said. 
;~ ·. , The new Benicia-Martinez Bridge .. ·' L?chl_ tiansp~rtation .. ~ci~S !ike 
"-Wtll start constrUction this summei tlie 1dea __ of getting Capttol Corndor 
<-~dis scheduled to open in 2003. Rail Off the ~ld bridge. . _ _ -, -__ . ., ._ :-
>officials say it's possible that_ the line _ :-~-~-- thiri,k _if_ we're SericitiS abOut 
:-could be moved from the 1929 draw-. ~-ter-city _train Service;_ I ~ Ymi've 
; Hridge it's on right now, the orie aclj:i- got to acidress_.hOW You get (iCtOss 
; cent to the Carquinez Bridge, and be that chanQel ther9;",_Sfrid Jiin.-8Jiering, 
:moved to the new bridge, which won't Suisnn CitY mayor and Soland Trans
·_have to fold upward to allow the paS- portation Authority board membet~ "'f 

y6ti coUld· _acCdllmlodate. the . h:hlri · #-iih:i Sehi~. -An average of f-oUr shiPS 
acroSs tbat(Benici_a) bridge :in _a_~~a- ki. aay ,p.eea_._f:he ~ft and it cim tak(;! 
sortable fasbiOn_and at a ~ea.SOnable more UiS.n ~0-_minutes for a ship tO 

· t:o~t;_I think. W.e'd be negligent in. riot get tJ:tt~~-:· ·-·· .-- , _ .- . 
ptirStiingthat." . _.- '· . _____ Las~;we.ek,the_~jammedforfotii 

Capitol_ CorridOr ridership, _iS _.up hoUrS durlngthe_afternoon-i-u.Sh hour, 
more, tlJ-~ 26. perce~t from last Y&ai-. trappirig 1;000 ,passengers on -~itlier 
and is noW_ the fot.i:i:th-busi~t l1:ii1 cOr~· ·side. UniOJ;i P~cifi~ has since_ installed 
rid or _in th~ United StateS. TwO Sil_cni~. an entireiy ili3Vf nieChanical system. 
inento-to-Oakland _round ·:t±1Jl!::, .}i_ave _ "Hy;e're _g-oing io operate. a reliable 
b~en added in- the _last two_ yearS, train sernce _i:!very hour tn both direc
~ringingthe tOW t:o severi; i:Ln_d the tion~; _We jus~ can't live With these 
new,. state ~udget includes funds to periodiC; 20-: to ~5-minute delays; the! 
add three mOre. . . . just Wieak havoc," said·Eu_gene Sko-

The drawbridge freQuently de13_yS :t-opoWski; managing director of the 

·CaPitOl COriido'r Joint· Powers 
Authority: '_ p 

·A reCent_ study showed that it 
wOul!i only, m ra:ct; i:eCtuire mincir 
i"~qtr6fittirii to. lay trackS fpr heavy rail 
on the new Benicia bridge, Sko
roPowski Said. But that 'informatio;n 
fustillpr~hWnooy. - , 

The grS.de on the new":bridge will 
be too steep for the Amtrak long-diS~ 
tanCe trains and :&·eight trains th<it 
frequently cross the old bridge, Sk6-
fopowski Said. : 

Mark Sim__borg can be_ reached qt 
msimborg@dailyrepublic.net. 

Q\ ..... 
~ 
t:.!l 
~ 



' Potl14ll~s -· 
(FromBl) 

"Ynless .we get a rllore si~tbic! 
funding source for street mainte· 

·· nance I' don't think we'll· ever 
improve the quality," he said. 
: L~UCh said there are"tWo steps 

to street overlay projects. First 
the rOadWay is gr~mnd dOwn and 
patched, then the ~treet iS.oVer
laid With asphalt. A tnird step~ 
known to public ?torks officiq!S 
as slurry seal,- provides a water 

· Seill. that ·eXtends the life of the 
street by preventing water frOm 

:· __ seeping doW11 ~nd destroying the 
road base.: 

ity mai:u(g~r D~~id M!lrtirr~z is . 
promoting efforts to set aside · 

,,.,, .. __ .,>'more money for capital expendi
tures such as road -repair: 

Vallejo rrii'ely gets a chance to 
s'eal the city.'s str'eetS, and public 
works cfews often. Piriil.d down 
the- street aUct patch ·it- without · 
ever appl)ling_the _final ~verfay 
of asphalt. 

"In ?rder to extend the· moneY 
we do one Or die other," Leach said, 

City manager David Martinez 
is -prOmoting efforts to set: aside 

i110re money for capital expendi
tures -such -as mad .-repair. With 
mnjor i·evitalization plilns for 
Vallej() in: lhe works, MartineZ 
believes it's an invii~tmfmt that 

. will ·pay off. · · 
"We'v~ alrt!ady-put riloney into 

the streets. It's in our bf:st inter~ 
eSfs to prOtect our investme!lts:"· 
Martinez said. Like most thing$, 

_ w)Sz,JCpo 
City has mohf)yoto. fill} -. 

potholes, bl.lt: notanougt:J 
tomakemajor.c:har;)ges;: 

By,DOROTHY·VRIE~·u,> 
Times-Herald Staffwrlter-;· d• .. 

i city,:-engineer · 
Gary-Leach said.·.Leach1 estimated it. would·tmir 
the city ·about $4. million anD.uallyjllsuo -in~iil"' 
'tain the streets,_ as they1 are: now,;_ without: ll.ny, 
improvements. . 

This year, for.theJirst. time ifi at•least 20~y~ais; _ 
· the city. may bejn,a position:t_o;spend.-the.mon6y 
nece.c;~ary to keep. the streets at status.quo,:pend; 
irtg approval of state- and city•budgets;,-_ . , 

:'Duriilg.the recession (money spend'bn street-
rer)air)-di'opped down:.to·.a bare: minimum-·of;a._ 
couple-hundred thousand· a yeai: 'imd it. is ·SI<lwiY 

. coming_ back," Leach said;, 
In· the 1996-1997" fiScaL y~ar. th.e .. _ci'ty, Spent 

$L7 ·million on street and_ sidewalk repair;. in· 
1997:.1998'lhe. city. spent -$L~ ·milliOn;·_ and:: in 
1998;1999 ·the city. spenL_only;_$550,000:. LaSt 
y_ear,. the. CitY spent $2 'million. on Street-rep_air and. 
·got-another $2Inillion-ih state anct·federar gi'ants; 
most·'Of~ which will be· spent ·on·:Qngoing:,projects 
beginiliilgthisyear~·.-__ .. __ ·_·,,_ ·:.- ·. ,:,;_-.,;.:,,--,.'_ ,_--._· · 

AlSo---in:: the- upcomingJisca[: year; ,-ure:-city-· is
Countfug_'On· $2.2 millfOll: ill/gas-tai; ahC:lS~iite; and\ 
fedetaLgnlnts. Leach- said.'he·. is,·als'ci·. hOpfug_ for· 
an?ther $1.6 million from-·th_e state:s budg~t;_sur,.. 
plus-this year. With that and with Ongoing _exP,en
ditu_res ·from list ··year's· state; anct:fede'ral' giants 
the.city could potentiall}':exceed'the·$4,'million 
spending made for street-upkeep_. · 

While·he hopes to get enough money_' to fill the 
holes-and smooth· oUt tlie btimps,-Leach·still isn't 
optiiniStic-about upgrading: ihe overall 'Condition 

$e cost -Pf ~treet_i:ep&ir goes- u·p 
~xp(;mentiany if they areti1t nlain* 
tained regularly, he said, 

Be:sides- improving the quality 
_ of life for Vallejo residents, better 

·Streels Illa~e the city ·more busi
ness friendly and· encourages 
tourism~ Martinez silid. 

Mike Domingo, co-oWner of 
Autoelektrik on Lemon Street, 
says the potholes· there are-·a 
problem for his business and he 
would be;: happy to see them 
patched lip. 

"We have to take customers 
c-ars for a test drive.i)o)l floo~ 20 
want to mess up the tfe£&~~ 
pension of the em·," he said. 



'- --

ing plan• 
starts July 1. . . .. . . ·.· 

·majority Democrats to.···pmvide t.he' two,. 
'thirdsvote.neededtoforwardthe budget to. 

· . Democratic Gov.Gray Davis. • . ,,, · 
• \' · ','Ialllmost enthti~i;~sticaboutmajiirdniC . 
. . t!atives in public education;, roadsand·raiL; 
. transportation and·heaith care, particular' 
l~n me11tal health;' said {\ss~mblyWoman 
H¢lenThonison;.D,Sohino/. •: ......•.•..• ·.. · 

•'.· .The budget includessev(!ral projects for 
~!llano County; such as. $l:J:Ini!Uonfor:.work 

'··.'·onthei~t~rcllallgeatihterstates.BO,l)nd.680,.· 
... ·•· tr!lfficreliel' atHigfiwitY: 12tllrouglt J'ame: 
· · ..• ·sorvilanyoitan<thiking•trail!,;in•F'aiiifie'liJ} 
· ····saicbT!iomS:on: ············••.)·•·•·':••·.•,r.•:·'C \ ;••··:'fi/. 

· The Assemblyearlie}"TIIursd~•rejected 
the budget·.fodhe·'secondtimeina:w(!ek, 
with. Republicans saying they wotild"not 

• back.it.unless theywerecertaihnewtax 
' cuts it iticludeswould'not itffectschedul~d 

· :rediletions in'thestate'svehiCielicensefee; 
The• Senate approved. a. compromise. 

•.see Blldget,BackPage · J 

PAGE21 



.B .. q!g~.t. d'ea. dloek·is · _,;&.. 
\JV · · ·. . ·. . G.·-~S:..oo . ··. . . . . 

• Continued from Page 1A make in this budget are criti
Thursday afternoon· that cal," said: · Ducheny, D-San 
:addressed those. concerns b~ Diego:."They'retheonesthevot, 
spe.edingupcuts in California's ers asked . .for:" · 
car tax and eliminating pro- The ptidge't, fueled hv" 'n~. 
posed. sales. tax credits. and. a billion: state 
small income tax rate.·cut.,The• . 
Assembly voted 75.-I:t~ plil;s. ~ 
·separate bill outilni11gthe ~om
promise.· 

· Davis called that measure 
''intrigUing" but said-'iri-a. writ~. 
ten statement that.. he.':woullli, 
veto it unless .law111akers 
restored ·$100 milliondrr. nigh
tech- research and develOpment 
taxcredits.and addressedthe 
possibility of' a "presumably 
nnintended"$Ll billion reduc" 
Hon in.state--sill8s tax·fevellue; · 

The Assembly•:passed.com- · 
·panionnieasuresprovidingthe 
$100' million· in llfgh,tech tax 
cuts, Lawmakers would pass a 
separate biltnextweek if need' 
edto address Davis! ~oncerns 
about' li · pottmtilt!Htissl &r·sale~ 
tax:' fl!ciinui; said< Kssenillly• 
Speaker R'oll'ert'll:ertzbiifg,·n
VanNuys,.who kissed Minority· 
LeaderScott Baugh, R-Hunting' 
ton Beach, on·the cheek: after· 
the budgetvote,, 

Understatelaw,ifthestate's 
general fund bahmce,exceeds a, . 
certain level,.ifwouldihave to · 
· rescir1 a quarter-centincre!iSe 
in the sales taJO approved iii 
1991. It appeared the car tax• 
compromise would. force the 
State to. do so, prompting Davis' 
objection. 

Assemblywoml)rr 

PAGE 22 



CALIFORNIA FOCUS 

Transportation . Oneexampieisthe$740mlllio~ .~, 
1• .£. 11· £ ' • Davis pl<mS to spend un·umiing rapid p:tan ini , 01 prQmtse, !~r~~;r::!?~:;~~::alto 

. ValleY' TQtal' cost fortbis project' is· listed' 

b t 11 t fu ds at $4 billion. Davis>fig)ll'eB im:atJeast•$1• 
' 11 ' s ' or ~n n: ,• ' billioninfederalrrioneyand•plenty:froni '•U U I.l local'citiesand'counties:Butmanyc(,n~ · D }'(_ ~~)I.R: :II 0 d gressmen think Galifornia• already• gets• ' -tV ' 'f{ • too•mnclt rapid ·transit money.. S<> this: 

The only thing there's not is any .prOJ'ect' may never. happen; · 
ew California governors have th t fth · · cts 
·made themselves as visible as assurance a 'any o . ese prOJe .. The same for the•bus\vayto West Los .. 
Gray Davis did for one week will ever happen, ·· · . , · ·· .. Angeles,•projected cost $595 million. Los 
this . . the ·For sure, no one can. accuse.Davis of Angeles fuces the prospect of several bil-

~;~~:~l:~:;~~~~~ transporta..,- lacking vi~ion, even if some critics -were · lio:t).' dOllar~-"'o:tth 9fjl:l~-gments agairist tag at $5,2, · Saying right from the stari that his · its police•beci>Use. oftJieJ!amparts.Divi• 

d . plan.qidh'toffer enough .. But will his • sion:oo. rru... ption.•candal'\v. hicli•s.ent ..... a:n ··preSs . . b . 1 ·-~? " 
I th ugh th ctual t · VISlOn _ e rmp emenLtru_. scores- ofsus. pects to-.pn· ·son orirtrumped' re_eases, e_ven _··o ___ - _ e a cos D · 1 · t th 1..~- · 

wonld•be three times that. ' espite some. comp am •· at ,.,Is .• · up Charges and falsified. evidence. Sev~r-
But·there'iHi.JotlesS to the plan than· affihalfwd ~Y plan atht oesth, Davis~~liay have al corporations also are suing the city, 

mettheeyedUrilfgthe•Davis·tour;.,. o ere ,armore an .. ecan·Ui, 'ver;., claiming•they've•beenovertaxed:for . 
What he Sh<>Wed'\vhatrGiilifornians·. • · · . ·.For when it.com~s. tO payfu,gJor,. ~· . . yearso.Faced.\vith these hllg!l•question , . 
saw; may prove ,;.uclt more than what·. he wants, tbii!'control'freak.goverilor marks, .where will that cicy,find.$S50 •. 
they actually get.; . , , . ·. . . ,. . . did not stiCk With thinge•he.can:contr<Jk;' million for its Sh!ll'e o~a,~anspqrt!ltion 

'The Davis plan hasi something for ·. Of the 5.2 billion total state dollars . .. . .. '.project that's bo\Uld to generate• plenty: 
alniost everybody• everywhere in the involved, Davis originallY> pliunied' fu · · ·. of local COiltroversy'?';, · . . ... . . . · 
state: There'S $140 million for. a subway' use $3 billion from the. state's.unexpect;:. Davis:assertedllillt:yean that legisl!l- .·. 
to San Francisco's Ghbiatown, $7 40 .. ed budget. surplus bonanza. Two . tors:should.''implement·my will.~ IL.'s . . , 
million to.bring rapid transit to San. . monthe later, he added another $2.2. bil- now made.his will knoW~!' pn transporta
Jose, $25 million for il)lprovingHigh-' .. · lion when the sui-plus went ~ven hiil'b- tion -but.tbere's absolutely no assur' . 
way 10lmorthof San• Francisco; .$256 er' That obviated any need for the ballot . imce anyone·wiilimpiement: .· .. , . · .·· 
million .for; a busway frO!llcdowntown . propositionDavis had said he would: . . 'The exeC)ltive proposed, the Legisla- . 
LosAngelescto.the city's: congested:. float. . ... · · · . . . , . : . ture:will .. dispose," said stateSenate . 
Westside, $27.5.millionfor more carpool . All this he can control somewh!lt, if· President.Joim BUrton,.aSanFr.mciseo 
lanes 'in the Los·Angeles area; $481mil- not absolutely .. State legislators with . Democrat;. 'We'. will add, subtract, mnlti" 
lion for15·projl!Cts in San Diego. County, ,other pporities may want to spend., jlly and.divic!e." . , . . . . , . . . .· · · 
and $210 millionfor.jll'<ljectsllnkjng: . some oftbesurplils1Uoney,elsewhereor ... That's an,otlierway ofsaying,tl:\at . 
fast-growiz!g Parts oftbeSan Joaquin. ·refund if t<> taxpay~rs. But in tlie end; · · ')vhile;DaVis may have generl!ted.\:eams .. 
Valley to the Bay Area. , . . · , · . .. . . . · Davis canlikelyjawbone them for tJie of publicity·for his. plan,.tl\ere'smucli 

There's $235 million for.highway.< . $.5.2 billion his plan ne~dB. · . ... . .. ·: . JE!ss meat ta it tban he,i!nplied. Only . 
improvements. in the Inland.Empire What's left very, uncertain iS! where· · ·time will:tell'wheth~r it's,allpolitical ' 
portions of .San Bernardino and River- the rest of the money. will come from. !lim-tram where. what you. see is a 'lot 

. side counties and even mon~yto study For it will take another $10 billion in less than what "ouget; 
a 700-mile higbospeedrall"system link' locaL arid federal money to carry.out all . Tlioinaii'Elias is a. CalifOrnia author. 
ing Northern·and Southern California; projects in the Davis plan; · His·e.;naihuldtess·iSitdelias@aoLcom. 

PAGE23 



· .... .... lltl~,~~•~••r•1111 DAILY AEPUBUC- Sunday. Jun!'1 ?5. 2000 A11;; 

Weigh economic realities .ofXHPA· CleimAir standards 
I. .. ·· .. •··. . .. . . . · .. ·... . . Safe Stre~ts and Bilildmg Code did 

fiJf.:6~~~:t~at~~~~l- P~~~i~g~~C:~.·k1?o~~ · 
_ect that_"PUblic S_aret,Yis _too_,.- . ·. against thefr beriefi_tS._. -:- --= --.• 

iln~ttant for JlOlitics;• paSsed im" .- _ ~e ncitioh of_tlilii_4ap~ :tS_ 
d,rd.i:D.a.D.Ce jVith th,e .:;atchy_ title, "The preposterouS; ln.i~ th9se ar_e :PJ:e#iie!Y · 
f!a.fe Stre~_tS and BtiildiiigS Code," the iSsttes the U.S. Si.ith'atle C~irit iS 
!VaD.titig th~ ponc_e and me dep~_ ConSiCietiilg,in i~_reyiew .ora_ae~Sitrii 
!Jlehts _bri;lad ~~r,..to __ enact r_egulil~ _ . ~g_()ut ~-4ftiilitY.feguiati_!?DR 
t;i'onS· ''tO protect the publiC Safety." , i.maCted bjr_the-EPA in 1997. . . -
1 Iciagme that_ ili~_ pu~ii~ s_arecy · _ . --'I'ii~ Clean Afr Acf;_eniict_i:1d iii_-. c 

4ep~e!it~taJrlilgtlieiT neW . . ~990, iuithorizSs $_eE~l\. t9 __ set P~~ 
i'esponsihilitieS v~_r.Y Seiipu~ly, __ , _ _ __, lutioii limits that~~cb_unlteJy_ fcll.ecl 
r!~d __ expensive fire _suppreSsiOn the lat€!sfscien_tific kri.owleiige.'~ fu_ 
Syst~ and ~urglai' alariits. h13 _,, . 1997; i;}}e-.EPA r_espbndecl_by issl.l.i:Ili 
iJ:tst.all~d W. (zyef:Y,dWellliig Unit imd new_ regui_?tiqns_ that Ct:t:t till~b~e : 
~i.tSjnmfS_.~ tpe_ city: __ ._. _ · .. _ _ . Ozone levelS byone __ third._Many_p_ufr. 

·_:: _Iilia!Pn~ that ~ .. ~~?,D~e ~ tlJ.~ .. ., · ~c tigettcies and ~~eS_Se~ angrily 
oomplamti:; of hOmeoWners truit they prote_sted On tfuee grotmd.!t _ . ··: .· 
tlould m~e better _use of _the $5,0QO _. __ .-First;_ that the C_O.Stof CODlP)jing- _ . · 
.Per honle ,tieOOed tO -.CoitiPlY_ with the . wOUld be uri.beli~ably expensive; thi:! r1eguiationS, the _ptiblic __ ~¥ety aej:tii& Cost of pre pining for the -~ts to 
ments Stated t;b_ejr were merely "caf- deten:riine_ exiSting pollution level~ 
llymg out the duties ii:npose~ ~. __ and sou.rceS,.was estimated at 
{hem by the city cOuncil to protect. $10 bilJion nat;touw.ide. 
ljhe safety-of the ptiblic,".arid tluit__the ·SecOitd, it WliS :Pointed orit the 
! " •' ._ .. 

~siioied h~aitli~nfrli~ fri:iiri the. · nStiii:ied t~e pOV.:er _Qf6ongres§._ 
hew standards were bas~d on_third~ ·. ,• The Cori:tt·.-notea_ tli_at tnider the . 
rate.S_fudi~:®d verY bi:tdscien~~ . .-- EPA's interpretation_ ofj;h9 ClefutAir 
Critics argued thiit the ptiblic haS a Act, it could designate any level of 
iight tO .Sipect_thlit decrsiOriS Costllig _ · pollutiori abQVe_ ~ as the reqUired 
huri.di-edS.¢bilJiOhS Ofdollari SHOuld standard; xi!~~;.,·:.·._,_., __ . 
be baSed on, firSt-rate Scientific :irifOC:- _ _The abdi~tj_On _Of coii_@:!_S_sional 
mation .. -- ,- -- ' '. - --- ' poWer and.riisPonsibilityi-e_presented 
... 'Ihiid '_it WaS argued thii.t ~Ii ii _ ~ . .the Clejili;Ak ActjSjuStaDother. 

the EPA\Vhl'e :dght itiJoi:it_the hBaith .. ~p~e _tif.tl:te. c~ ~_onse _of 
beriiill.tS.bfthe' rieW Stitiidim;ls th~. . Congress and t:!tate legfslatt,ies_to 
Cost_ Of CQfup:fYhig With thE!l:h ~d the tough tt:ade~~.inherent in envi-
faT.OiitWeigh the Pikentiat behefik r~en~. regulations.- __ ;, ... _ 

Foi' iiS part, the EPA l:esponaed :· .-_ .Aw.l~~ato:r_~~o -~~ -~ bEi_. tl:i·- - .. ,,_,._.,. __ . ·-····--·d_···-:· surpnsedbytheexcessesofSingle __ · .. _. 
. __ .a~ Gongr:ss_ did notreqwre e~. , purpose 'regtilato1yagenci~s with nO _ 
, ~ ~egulations _t~ ~e ~al3,~ :on ~-.. ~- duf;y to. consider ~e ¢~:goJ;nic conSe-
~an~on Of~~ ben~ts; of t?-e ;r~a-; . qulmces.of_ their actiOns is t_oo_.duinh 
tions _the cos~ of C()mpiia;tt~ The E~A to bB .a d0gciltch9r. iriUcli teSs a mem-
ii.trthfir._aTgued that dpubt abqUt the her of Congress. ' 
Scieiltifi~ ·ac_C?racY Oftlte Studies .. _, . __ ._ Uriph~ld;_ thi3 ~~# tegiiiatidnS will 
shoUld be x:esolved in favor of public res-ult fu neaTly every metFoJlolitrui. 
h~tlt: A Fede:ryil Apt:ili!ll~te_ Cottit . area being d"esigl:iati:id."hi:iri~attaifi.: 
~ out the regtilatiotis on the merit'~ un~er the _CieliliAir Act. To groun?S that __ in eriacling __ them, the get an idea of what that n:rlght meiu:i 
EPA inte!pTI!ted thi:l_Clean Air Act hf3te:; consider that the old 1990 regu-
"So lOosely", that it triilawfully lations nearly doubled the cost of. 

smog 
certifi
cates 
(iind for 
the OWners Of ofdei-
·~:~:n~de ,_.-- , .. , .. -_ -"':'_.· 

~cks a nerve..wraek:b:tg a,dvell;~}~ ... 
broug~t ~ ~-e ~he~ g~ PP~. ~~ 
th~· country and JuSt _ab(lut double~;:=-::~ 
the cost of drY cleruring. . · 

It is Obvio~ to ~early ev!ll'Y{!ne ___ '"''li 
that to,_,gh laWs -are needed to prO~ 
enViiorii:ilei:ttcil. qmilitjr. ~t ShOUld b'e'"" · 
obvi()~ that. Pollutioi:l control law~ ... 
flie expensive to both businesses a'rl.d 
ConsUniers. So if OUr elected i'epre:> N- .s. 
sentiitiveS>are too clllcken to tak.e .... <.r 

1-espOnsiliiJltY for environmental reg~
ulations, then we either need differ~
~t ~gulations or different ~prese:D.
tatives. ' ; l' 

Robert Larido is an atttJrrieJ; w#fr 
Gaw, VanMale,_ Smith, Myers and -
MirogliO laui firm in Fairfield cirnT-:.;~ 
. spet;ializes in real e~~te law ·: ;:;:;, 

..,. 
N 

~ 
~ 

~ 



· .·. ·, ~y M~;k: SiirdJo~~ 
- ' :DAllY REPL:JBUC 

.. · . . Fafrfield Plannfug Direc" · 
. :tor Seljll Quinn called the · 

C_ fh!'S qen_·oo eral:_·. F.AIRFIFJLD..c.:.fuacl~~. proposed.chl!'lgesaresponse "J 6 movetoward•growlng_smart to "a·clear direction":- pre-
0. r··· . 00 lo' a··· ljlldpreservinglocalagricul~ serveagriculture-thatthe pan lllC 1;[. e. ture,city-p\annershavecome CityCouncilandP!annfug. · 
· · . forward with sweepingrec'. Commission gave staff dur" 

.fl_•.e:S·_._t·~·c·o t.l.Q·_ n.· c_o· £_._.·_.o··

0

°o•.r-·.. ommimdationsto the city'_ 8 ,' ing a February study session. 
0 • 

0 0 

' ~ 0 a Jl General Plan that would . It is the city's first .. 
. . . a·· . l'. .. . 0 

•• • • - among other things;.pre;~I1t attenipt to change its .Gener' 
. _··.·. EV_ •. ·_·. e 0_·

00 p_·. ment_· 0 developmet1tof'theWhite.• • ·- a!Pd.lansince.r'newslow-
0 Wing area, keep homes .from an ·no'growthcoriimted 

being built· north of Travis• . council took. seat in Novem-
P?t' ]J'orce•Base;·prevent the . her oflast·year.' · 

·. Cltyfromgrowinginto ·· Tiiat.electiorrsawJack · 
Smsun Vai!ey:and ensure Batson replace Noreen O'Re~ 
landaroundSolano-Commu-. gan.t]ntilannouncing his 

. nityCollegeremffins·imde- · decision.torunforcouncil· 
vel oped, . .. < Batson led' opposition to ' 

· Staffwillpresent the rec" Measure I, which would have 
. ?~endstions.Tuesday at.a ~anded the city's urban 
JOmt s~dy ~ession between: 'limit line to ai!ow for·more 
the Fafrfield City ·counciL .·. growth in certain areas. pAGE 25 
and.the Fafrfield Plannfug · . The measure tanked, aiiJ 
Commission.o, SeeoShiw, Back Paoe 



SlOW FromPag• ano 
.... ' 

council mmY.bers began lo~klng rorways Citizens Co.mml.tteeto Protect Travis; said For SttisunValley, the•urbairlfmifi,Jfue 
to rettect the peoples' clear stance on creating the Travis Reserve provides no• , would be peeled back hl ~elected. Sjlpi;$•.in 
growth. · · certainty tlfut land north of the base will . Sttisun Valley. __ -. · :- · _ _ : • < · : : ' '"'"¥':") • 

remainundevelirped. -. Most iinportantly,.theline wpuld'll~ · ' 
Travis· "I don't see why it can't remain within moved back hehindSolano QbWmuhlW:••' 

· ·· - . . . . ·· - · Fafrfield's. sphere. of influence and then Coll_ege;.p_reyen_ting_ th_ e dev_ e ___ l._op_· m, _eht:_o ___ .~_!''_''.· 
· o·ne of·-the most:t. ense: and divisive F'~''-"' ld d- · t 't . "h · wme • esrgna e r as open space,. e low density residential:hm.ising:northwl.st 

·growth issues in F>tirfield hill! been.the • - _ said. '~l)J11l~ery of moving the sphere in of the college, air is eurrent;lyipYaiu:reil.tit•;,; 
protection of Travis Air Force Base; If" · ·without· something permanent in. place." · - · _, ~)'' . 
home8,are bttilttoo. close to the base, .the RockviU~·-Jlills.-lral!~.: .. :.,. - . -- 't:~f'~"; 
federal government can iinpose flight pat- The agricultural elliment -· -· · - · -·· " - -- · •wc;VTs 
tern regulations that signfficantly.reduce.. . TJ:J,e park woil!<i- rem'aiJi-Wi:tliin•lliei ::>:-- · 
the viability ofth_e base. But people who - City plillmers propose t;{l_ create the urban limit line until apark:mauageiileri:t 
work at the_ Ji_a __ se_··.·_ nee_d_ .afforda. ___ b_le. housing, . General Plan's first."agricultural ele- p·· _l_an___ d_ s- complete_d, ·_ -_. _-_,,: .. , , _· . . _ -_. •:._,: ___ :,_cc 
- - ··';·-A>~ · 1 h b · h , m_en __ t-;"-M:_ M_y_.--_·_"-ale ___ m_.--__ en_: ts __ '_·_-~:'-_m_ -ak_. e_:-.u_n::_th_ ·_-~:'-_ Measure'!>'J1l' 997soug t.to rmgt e ·"' Theso.called~teV\!'mg'!l're!lnertll!_ .•. _ --, 

city's urbap-'limitline in to the northern .. · · GeneralPlanj th&city1sblueprint for· of the park .:.. whicli w:as•nearlydeVEll1i8 · 
edge of the•IJasei_It bare_ 1_ ylost_ •. · _ _ . · gr9wth-- there's•the open space element,., •_in_ :-.1 ___ 995_ and_ h_ a_s_ s __ in_ ce_be_ c ___ o_m_ e_•tlit_ -_e_ 'fl~_--.•. ~.-~.--•.~ -~---~_: .. 

. G. urre· n•,·p-_l'""D· .-.'e.· all ... ii0·_r·_.r_._es'd. ential· ,· co· m. the land•uile element and the economic. t fi ~" '-'dh -"' 
u ~ "' ., d 1 t 1 t · tb - poJ11 orono•grow,uers;~•w:ow" ' av~'l'!lli!li' . 

mercial/an_d_- ihd_ l'ts_ tri ___ ._ru_·_-. _·_·_d_ '"'_.e __ lop· ment to go· - eve opmen e emen ' !lmong o . ers;. ch ' fb . d·- ·.l . - d'b- . . ·- uuu The agricultural element combines . llllce o . emg• eve ope .•. -ecause ¥'-'l!l\la' 
north of! the b!lse . ., .- __ '··• • i \ . . . . many parts of all the:elementsw-itMhe . 'nisms would be putih plac~ to previjiit'~p • 

· City. planners-propose_ b?' create a main difference being that it renews a ·-·future annexations ot'llmd•arouri:d ffi;~\{;J;.lj 
''Travis-llilserve:~mevelbpm,ent vrould not. . contract with the Solano Irrigation Dis· park. '. • ·, - · · ' ·. ' ' ~:;",:,~~ 
be allowedjn tl;i.e lO;OOQ·acrE\ reserve trict that says agricultUJ:'allandl!· in Green . - · 
uuless it benefits the base (such liS mili' and Sttisun valleys will not oe developed · Siilart Growth' . . . . :12\!~7 
-~~lf)housing or an expansion of the base because the district would not be able til' ' · ·· Fifteen. areas in;_ tl'l~ ~.;, W:ould_b;;__f:~;_._I_ ;_·---~--
1 se ; serve the development with water.. "J 

In fact, the reserve area; the city's · . ~'It. basically prevents the .city from , zoiiedforhigh density, mixed'use ~VMIJP-
"sphere ofinfli:tence,".wouldbe brought in growingintoSttisunValley,because_y0u,, ment,_-- ., -._ ·_ _. • --_- ' _ .. · ·_ · ,:'::•--' 
to-the base boundary, meaning the• city · can't get. the water to do it;" Qttinn said. · · ·._ The sites· ar~ scattered !lround tli;f<':¥: 
couldn't. annex the land in the future filr• ''!£prevents tbe city from annexing that' edges.ofthe city. High-density. miX~~:r;~d 
development; · _ _ ·. area." · · development-is considered~'smart':g!\oM!tb 

"For the first tinie in a:Iong time this .tn GreenVaUey,, the city would sl!ip. an . · because it promotes a,provincial<type~d~~ 
provides assurance that t4e base opera- ·agricultural designation over most of the living; where. people canw~ to stOf.~~~f 
tiona will.'not be coristrained;"·Solimo · valley;._ _ _ _ , __ _, __ · and have easy access-to public ti"an!llt6 ;,": 

Coun_ ty S_ u_ p_e!zyisor D_ .u_: __ an_·-___ ,e_ Kf_ .··_iuiuns!lido · __ , ?·•._ Ri_ 'g)i __ . t now,_._the_ ill'_ ea. could_ have limited Mark Siinborg can be reached at m:siJI'it· -
" " B' '"~k - - b f'th "'d' el . ' t 11· . d. . . . -·-·· ·•_·_ ·"""-' __ -- ''.. ·-bz·· ··t"_ . . ,.:... . ... _···"_ ·_-_'\_!'. ·.vern van lJl!=' ,_~;~em er·o _•-. _ e :,;>,:, ~v · pPJI1~n p ·a~e ,m:overmanyyeal's.. vor5 ,.,..,.,,yrepu zc.ne). · ,.; ·••· ,. •;;:-:.,~; 

PAGE26 



Re.d· and Wfli.te Grounding Ferry Run 
SfC~(~~ {Q[atJlffl> operators said they would need 'to 

By Elizabeth Bell " , b . add more trips each day, subsidize 
CHRONICLES1'A>FWRITER' . '• Its a very ig the $5 onecway fare and. use high, 

Alack ofriders· is forcing the Red· 
and Wbite Fleetto canceloits: com, · 
muter ferry runs from Richmond to. ·· 
Scin Francisco at;summer's end, less 
than a year after service began .. 

The weekday service will contin
ue until'September 27;·andGiants' 
weekend feny service to Pacific Bell 
Park.will'continue throilgh·the'end' 
ofthe' regulaneason: , 
· The·RedandWhite Fleet hoped' 

to attract at• least . 200 riders a day• 
with two tril!S to.San FranCisco. in 
the· morning and. two trips· to Rich~ 
mond.in the. evening: Instead, rider• 
ship has" averaged. 50 . passimgers a.·. 
day, .fleet officials said. ., . , .. . 

"It's averybig &isappointmentfor. 
me personally," said' :Tom Escher,". 
Red.andlWbite Fleet president. "It's 
damn hard to getpeople out of their 
cars and onto the boats.'' 

Richmond commuter Billie Blan
chard also was. disappointed; but.not 
terribly surprised, by. the. ne'i\ls, She. 

· · · · · · · · · speed craftthat would shave 20 min-
. . diSappointment · utes offthe45-minute trip. . .. 

· · Richmond city officials could not 
for me·personally/' be reached for comment, but City 

, TciM EscHER 
Red and White Fleet president 

Manager Isiah Turner;said·inapress 
release.' that the city,. will. explore 
ways to, make a. com111uter feny 
work .. ; .. _ , ___ · -

uses the Jeny two to tihee times a 'We believe that commuter feny 
week and said 'she ffnds it cheaper service is .viable," he. said . 

. arid . more relaxing than. d!iving to . ·The Richmond'· Redevelopment 
Sim Francisco. •... . . . Agency,has contracted'with the con

• "They should have done aggres- suiting firm Bobz,Ailen &Hamilton 
sive marketing right up front to get . to secure state and fedenil financing 

·this thing, moving, and they did not to .subsidize the service: 
do.it," she said. · · , · , . • . .· ·.. Escher said he wants· to. buildc 

Esther said close to 40' articles. high-speed, J49-passenger vessels •so 
about· the ·. ser\liCe appeared in re- ferries can leave the 'terminal every, 
gional newspapers; and the fleet of'· 20minutes during the commute pe' 
fered low-cost ptomotional'fares to .. riod. Escher said he would build 
draW passengers; · such a vessel in Richmond ~ em
. Ferry officials- remain. hopeful ·ployinglocal workers.-,-if~e.could 

that service can· be resumed•in. the· ·secure· the fmancing.. · .. , 
future with financial.help.from Sac~ . 
ramento or Washington. 

To mak<Hhe feny viable, fleet 
Elizabeth Bell canbe reached by e• · 
mail at belle@sfgate.com .. 

PAGE 27 



City debat~s -r.B~h~ 
what to do with .· 

· its general fund 
By: DOROTHY VRIEND · 

Times-Herald'staff writer . • ... 0.. . .. . 

···w·. · ..•. •· ·. 'i.th$. 4 million. i.n .res. erve .. . . ' .and·the economy on the· 
··· . ' . upswing City Manager 

. David Martinez is recommending a 
plan to sp@nd some general fund. 
moneytqbolsterthe city's aging.· 
infrastructure. ·· . . · 

The dilemmathat could poten, 
tially ~reate is whether such ipolic' 
cy 'would be ih ·line with the Villejp 
City Council's recent decision to· · , 
reach.for a 15 percentgeneral fund · · 
reserve, now hovering at about 
sevenpercent . · . 

Included in the $S7 million 2000-
20001 budget is a proposal to spend 
$700,000 ofgeneral fund moneyfot ·. 
capitalimprovements that ihclude. 
street repair,. paihtfor city buildings,· 

. landscape upgrades and street light 
modifications. . . . · · .. 

· A elan to finance•$16 million . 
worth ofwojects,.requiting an esti
mated $550,000 ih annual payments, 
is also beihg proposed. Included ih. 
that list are some bigger ticket items. 
such as the. Wilson Avenue·. · 
. improvement Project. . 

. The cost of ill capital erojects 
on the city's li.Stfornextyear. . . 
readies $82 million, That is fund" 
ed from a variety of sources includ
ing state and federal grants, gas 
taxes, andlocal transportation 
monies.· · · 

With a growing reserve filling a 
pot that.was$1.1 millionin.the red 
just 18 months ago, Martinez 
believes the extra expenditures on 
capital projects from the ge neral 

(See BUDGET, A2) 

· Times-He~~lcl 

Budget 
(FromAl) 

'fund are justified:. 
"It's really a.policy decision," 

Martinez said • 
Martinez likes to describert1lis' 

year's spending plan as a iliftf. 
pronged affair that includes aiba.t:. 
anced operating budget where: 
revenues· exceed expenditures,. an'· 
undesignated reserve ·and some: 
money to upgrade the city's c!~\e-: 
no;.atin~ infrastructure,. ··ir "''; 

I thinklcan do all three . .I-can 
raise the reserve· $Lmillion,and 
we can leverage. $16 milllon; 
worth of. infrastructure impr6ve,. 
rnents/' he said. , ' .,_. ·-·· c 

. Martinez had estimate~,; ~1;;: 
nud-May, before adding the 9~i?i;' 
tal improvement- .projects . aiid: 
proposing the loan, that>"'i!i'e' 
reserve could jump $2 milliilk in 
the coming year. . · ·- - · 

.. City council members . are i 
expected to make the ded~ion; 
Wednesday av the schedul~d 7: 
p.m. budget hearing atCity Hall. : 

"When it. comes· to treestand; 
pot-holes it's kind of nice" we: 
. have the luxury to improve those; 
things. Font or five years ago we: 
didri't have that kind of money,": 
Councilmember Dan Donahue: 
said. . 1, ' ·. {. . 

"My' initial impression is·fuat 
is a, very creative and cost effec' · 
tive. way to fund what are ne~ds-' 
sary improvements to the !;'ity;< 
Council:member Gary Cl6utier 
said. _ -:tu_ ·~ ' 

Councilmember Pamela #itts: 
said she. was open-mihded · ~\i;the i 
issue and supports both the rioiibni 
of protecting the city's res~rve: 
and providing services. '"'' : 
· · "What's. more importantf to: 
have money in the ' ballk or: :to: 
speud it on what is really rie~~M: 
in this community. That's what: 
we are going to have to decide "; 
Pitts said~ . · ' '·' ' ' 

.. :_; ' 

PAGE 28 



No moneyr for Napa ·. . 
ran study · .. 'flt!f~vttU~ to /o.1fi 

NAPA. 
Efforts toget.$150;000from the state for 

a study of passenger rail service between 
Calistoga and Vallejo bave·· failed,, Mike. 
Zdon,· execntive director of the Napa.Coun-

. tyTranspOf!ation PlanningAgency safd. 
Gow Gray Davis and the Legisfuture have 

rebnffedlocallobbying to fmance a feasibil
ity study ofrestoringtrairr service for com

. muters and tourists. · · 
Localplillmers and rail buffs see track as 

a· possible wayfor carrying: passengers and 
alleviating highway congestion: . . 

Solano County had supported Napa Coun
ty's attempt to see ifrail service migbt make 
sense in 10 or 20 years, Zdon said. Solano is · 
mterested in a commuter train from Suisun 
thl"ough Jamieson Canyon to Vallejo.· 

Napa· County may try next year to geL 
state. money for the study, Zdim said; . 

Wine· Train: now: operates a· dining train 
between Napa and St.. Helena .. Track also 
runs from Napa to Vallejo, but is .used only 
for freight. . 
. · If rail service were restored to the: entire 

Napa Valley, the old Southern Pacific right 
of way between·. St. Helena and·. Calistoga 
would have to be reacquired:/Register ' 

PAGE 29 



CouneilmanJack.Batson; 
and do some smart growth, 

sweeping changes date back to the election in 
November 1999when a"smart-growthmajority" took 
control:ofthe dais, and voters butchereda:developerc :< 
f'undedtimd~use initiative called Measure I by a 9'1 
111:See Failfleld;Back Page• . 

./.' 
,_.: 

•••• 
•continued from Page lA around the· city, restricting 
margin at the polls, Batson, who areas of developmen~especial· 
joined Councilwoman Karin !y along the· city's periphery. 
MacMillan and· Vice Mayor "The concept of three sep., 
Harry Price• to form the nevi rate· growth·. centers will be 
majority, called it the "election eliminated,"• according. to·· a· 
of destiny;" The new majority report for the City. Council. 
promised to reverse the tide of "Instead, there . will be an 
urban:spr3wl. - emphasis'.on connectioris -with.-

tn changes to the city's gen- in the city, a common cityjden; 
era! plan, which• guides devel· tity, and citywide: diversity ih · 
opmentto 2020;the council has development" · 
outlined its plan. . , ... ·'In areas away ftpm.downtown 

In a: 110d.· to , the burgeoning Fairfield; such. as Cordelia, there 
. wine-producing areas of'Suisun• would·. )Je an emphasis on 
.: .andGreenValleyithe·city has strengthening. city ·.services, 

added 'im agricultural section to·. accordingto the report Cordelia 
the general plan; asectioll'that . reside!ltshave.Jongcomplained· 

· blocks devetopmentin the areas. about the lack of servjces, while 
Also,: some: of the scenic areas,c traffio has increased.-
stich as' White, Whig;_-_are owned--- "My-sense is- that- this .pliuiis·: 
by developers who sponsored · going to make Fairfield imeven 
thefailed!and'useinitiativeand .more desirable place to live;' 
hoped to build in the. valleys, said Vice Mayor Price; "Unlike, 
which.the council'<i!lposed.' some dties'thatjhst·seem to 

"IwanttoseeWhiteWihgout sprawl all ov~r the place, my 
of everything;" said. Council" hope is that the quality of life 
manSteveLessler."ldon'twant will. begin to improve, so that 

'to.seeitun any"radar screen." people in COrdelia,, fo·r 
Around Travis, cicy staffrec, . · instance, who get• home· from· 

. ommends that,the urba!l' limit. work and ·need to gtit:groceries . 
' line1which is theboundarythat• won't have to sifimd waitfor 
'- development cannot cross, stay freeway traffic to subside,"' 

::: where itis.untinand.'outside of . . The new generalplanvision 
: .. ft; can be preserved as•. open outlines 33 sites for infill:devel,· 

sp'ac·e; There 'is_·:. ·a. gtoW-ing-_·. opment, or "smart growth;-". 
: debate about how close homes "This efficient development 
: and a proposed technology park often means an intensification 
· can get to the base; The. new of existing land uses, including 

council has objected to housing mixe~use development, multi" 
.· adjacent to the base and lias family and small siugLe'(~mily 
; ma14.~,<~~-S-!~a~_-,thaf~tJll~~pd~,"?.Q ".:rt~Y:~lPP~W,t;t~,;' 1:!~-~0J:dW_g~~the 
, giY\';11¥' !?~.q~t!Yiltglt"i:iliJh:l:<\\'.'~ri\~Pilfh. . ,~;,,,,. ·;~;:;;,:,;,, ·. · 
:· futureexpanston:- ·. ·' . .The c1ty should. focus: on 

In a.massive shiftin devel· pedestrian·frien<!ly !feve(op, 
opmentphilosophy, the council - ments, enhancing the· down, 
has plans to splintedts. multi· town core andpr0vid,ing<·alt~r" 
area growth patterns in favor of native transportation, options,, 

' centrally·located. growth pat· according to the\·eport:•- ' .. 
terns that.focus on. bolstering , But while· the n~w pliiloso· 
downtown and· filling. voids · phy safegua~ds scenic' open 
throughout the city. . . . spaces, it unleashes a crush· of 

Currently, the city uses its· · argumeutsoverhownewdevel· 
"balanCed:. ··centers--. cOncept':' opmen_t~- interacf,vtith.e~isting 

'general plan vision, which has . developments. . : : :: 
three areas of future growth: · . "One bfthe strongestbarriers . 

. Cordelia, CentralFairfield and· .to compact growth is:thematurar 
Travis iN ortheast area; resistance to change frommeigh"-

The new vision; called the boring .residents and" htck,:of' 
"efficient· city· concept," con· political willfromlocaldecisiori 
stricts the urban limiL line makers,"accordingtothereport. 

PAGE30 



ljQI:··U-I§'I~:: _CitY,:= le~der~=;' 
• llrscuss;trafflc, ~rowth. 
.<!.nditheo Cordelia: area as• 
they reviews propose~!! . 
chan~~s.to:.tlte:cge~ral!' . 

P:l~n7~~f;/J:Jt/~·o' ··. 
,B!<Nicto•·B~Ifii/StaffWrit~r· ·. 

. Tfie Fairffeld>' City; Council· 
;md1· .. Planning:. Gi>mmission. 
.Proved.Tuesda~·nig])tthattime•· · 
doesn<t:necessarilyheali.inuch; 

· During· .. "' nearly;.fotir,hour· · 
·di:Scussion·ofc13:topics.ielating;. 
to•Fairfield'•~'Genera!Plan; the. 
twmgr.oups~-came cons~.tl.Sus·-on-
Mme.ofthe.issuesc. . i • 

The City Cinirrcilciilvitedthe · 
Plimniilg;€olmniss.ibn> tb sit: in· 
on: discussions. about the Gen; ~ 
eral'Planrevisions:atameeting·· 

· tliat was: he HE im tfie Fairfield 
Community. Genter.• to•accom" 
modate;thll'Iarge'crowd: Resi> ·. 
den~srit~'Yat·e~sre*1ie.c:tt3difO~:o:~r.::; 
'effected'bytliecproposed:revi-.' 

· iiion'Scwei'e~esp'e:ctMI!fdnvi'li>'&,'; 
as;:WeHi .·> . .·.. . ·.. , . : .· 
.· > '1'lie·hnttopics werethe•con' 
sttuctloruo£tlie• prop,osed Jep' . 
soncHar!tway,ftirtherdeveiop
·ment:of:the•Cordelia .. areaand·· 
the .overall'vislim:of tfia ci ~y;, , 

Further dis~u:isioll: of' the 
';i~pson:ParkwaJC-·a·series. of· 
hoadi}'ay,· improvements•:. con' 
iiectlngSuisun; Filitfieldi unill~ · 
><C'orporated'SolanoCbuniy;.and' 
·Vacaville·~ was postponed' 

:.: Mucli•. of'·: the· discussion· 
around•tlie·pafkwayfocusedon 
the•fact.' that: the. federaL .and 
'slate· ftlndinirallocated'.for·the. 
'projecbwouldn't' hO' avail~ble. 
fat• anything., butHlie .. parkway-1 
treating atake-it.or:leave: it sit' 

.. ~~tiomDiscussioncof'Othertraf'' 
,fJC.problems;suehasthe•I+680/I' 
~O:junction; took·o.ver·much•of 
:the debate; but•city-staffstated· 
clearly that the ftlndingcould .. 
'only· be •ljsed for !lie .Jepson 
·Parkway.· .· .·. , 

Members ·of . tlie Planning 
·•~see ~Smart,' BacK Page 

lii:Cbntim.l:Jitf~~Page;:!A .•. said one residimt. who spoRe: 
Commission.• agreed: the· park' . during• the brief. pub lice com-: 
way;_Was::::-\'.Slll_~t~Jthl.~n.fhg~\ as ments-. portiOn:,oftlie· eVening;~ 
.trafPJ:c:··ni'q~~~m,~;!!)li¢ady;exist "Let's. slow' dowm growth (in; 
•:aii:d.Will•¢olltihuii'to•grow•aS>the Cordelia),.stopitfora.whileand{ 
· ... "·. i .. t.i.es/ ex~ .•. •. 'n.dc! '1'/i.e .. ·;P. .... a. r. kway get somerelief'outtlrere/'' : . 

· · · f • · r t The four Cordelia sites wilL ' wouldreUevetra. Ili>.ftom: n er" . 
state• 80;" allo,.;ihg:'r!isid'imts• of . be investigated bya.•task:fbrce: 

· · tfre.. cities· t?•tii~¥eli)l!ithin. \hose· assigned to researchingcissues 

., .• citieswithoril'•]\ayillg;tiJ,u~~·I-80:. .aff;~!~'{.~::8~~;~~nofthe·c. ity,< . 
. · ? .• some,;, ln~lUdiilg,;. Cp'uncil~ 

,wo .. man., K.~rru .• ~ ... w..·.•.c.M .. n .. ran; •.aid. tentativelY. calle.d. am.''Effi:cient· 
· .. · · ·· · · · City/' was agre.e<Luponby·the•· 

;· .. ·the' parkwa$;was n~tm.ecessary• • City Council and'PlanningGom;. 
·and:' the·.C,itycshouldc no~ allow mission, The new conceptturns< 
· itselfto: lle builfe&into .iaking; . 

na~nm{~Jd~s~art·growthwere· ~r:;!!:;:~~:~:~:~:~~:~~· 
ters:- Cordelia; CentraLFai~: 

other catch: phrases. tossed · field; and Travis/Northeasf•-" 
around'. the· room· asdlie· city". 

and:~ iricorporateS:\. One,-: Ceri.tra-f: 
.· geared' itself: for ••more· com• pulse· for the. citY.;·.namely:the,• 

pact;, )nor.e:--- intimate··: fUture; 
"Plannillg;fbrc pe0pless;. pfa;n, .. · .dilwntown·area: . 
ning.Jorcars:•·was.tlie.tlieme•off. . While the namingofthe platr 
what the.• city:staft':called effi" iirsti!Iup·in tlie.air;.the·concept 
cientgrowth:; . isone.tfieCiiyCouncilandPian' 

· The gaalofinfill:growth is.to. ning: Commission· agreed'• is· 
make.tfie city morecamicable for worth pursuing, . 
people· to: walk: from'• place: to· 
place;.and:cutting·vehicle. use:. 
Botfutfie City CouncitandiPlan;. 
ning Commission• agreed! with·: 
tb.e·:aims.•of:the•p,lan; withcthe 
exceptimm£fourproposedsites· 
in' the: Cordelia: ar<>a,: much: to: 

·the delight.of'severa!Cordeli!t 
· residents.in attendance: 

"Tfie city· planning: depart' 
inentdoesn'tseem.to.-care·about 
what'S g()iilg~ on.; in. CO~deli8/'' 

PAGE31 



Feasibility study for intra-urbanrailr~ad finds support 
. VJ.Ui1'-) C:i!iliStlft\UIM iJft{_4)r'JO . · . . . . · · · _ . 

fiy·Carolyn.Younger · Plannmg Agency. The NCTPA to a NCTPA report, thee year-
. has asked the state for long effort brought to light. the-

A Calistogan~s- dream of a $150,000. .. . need toreviewtlie potentiaUor 
commuter. train from Vallejo to "It has been very quiet. but . additional passenger · :and 

·Calistoga got. a boost earlier things have. been happening,"· freight rail in the Napa• Valley. 
this month when Calistoga. and said• Cillistogan Bob'Maxfield, EXisting rail lines include 
American Canyon city. councils a. long, time proponent of an . Union . Pacific and California. 
voted to provide :fmancial sup- intra-valley railroad; · · . Northern Railroad. freight .con. 
port for a rail study ifthe state · · Last · year,' the NCTPA riections to Solano County 
comesthrough with thebulkof approved· a strategic trans- through.·. Jamies.on Canyon; 

· thee monies needed.. · .· portatiori plan setting, policy Northwestern Pacific Railroad 
Both councils approved. sep- and. determining fu~ding prior- Authority in Sonoma County; 

arate resolutions tm add . ities f0r··highways, streets, imd in the Napa Valley; tlie 
$10,000 toward a feasibility roads, ,transit, paratransit, rail NapaValle)r Wine Train.·. 
study being pursued by the and bicycle route improve-
Napa County Transportation ments in the county. According see Railtoadonpage B · 

Newspaper Since 1877 

Railroad 
continued frompage·l 

A firial decision is expected 
by June 30 when the state budc 
get. is approved, .. and political 
maneuvering in the last weeks 
has been intense, Maxfield-said. 

If ·the request is approved; 
liowever, the study cwould inves
tigate the possibility of acquir
ing· the abandoned. railroad· 
right of way between St. Helena 
alld. Calistoga, establisli where 
anextendedrailline.would'run, 
determine the limd value for 
surface rights as wellas the cost 
of rebuilding a railroad over a 

Thursday, June 29i 2000 

ne"' easement and'the estimat- with economicaL transporba
ed number of riders that could . tion," Maxfield said .. "Imagine, 
be reasonably expected;' . . . the· projected traffic increase in. 

·. "H()pefi:tlly, the study will · the valley o¥er the riext. 10 
find· a balance in· the ,conflict., ·years is 41 pllrcent" 
betweentheneedformasstran•· If the study is fa¥orable
sit and th.ose who have pure and. the72-year-old. train. buff 
chased. the right-of-ways;" sai<f remains .optimisti~. that it will 
Calistoga City Council' member be - it could help smooth the 
Rose·Beck: · · · way for applicatio,;,s for federo:r' 

''I -welcome the actions of · and ·state funds- for propose• 
American · Canyon- arid raiJ:projects. . . · 
Calistoga,': said Maxfield, who . "Ifthe itemstays in the bud" 
believes'. the show of municipal get. proces~ the timing will be 
support will. tip the scales> in incredible," he believes. "Rail'is 
favor ofthe study. going be. made more and .more 

"My proposition and whole available - you can see it on 
purpose. is to get' cars off the the horizon -.,- and we. are going 
road and preserve the valley to beamong·the firsti:i:dine." 

PAGE 32 



. BY: VIctor Balta/Staff ~riter <''Two issues r~main of con-
.,..-r,c,~.~. ':"·. ·--· · ... . ·. tern to· councilmembers, .. but 

Looking t6ward the future>Jiiil!. overaltplari\vas given the:, 
and Fairfield's part.in ·the J'eg.:i' go-ahead' Tuesday. at· a; special, 

·son Pltrk.Way:project, the ]fair• ·. meeting held~tthe Fairfield' 
field'CitYCimnciLand'Pfannihg Community Center as the City .. 
Commis~joJ\ ,on . T.iresday · Coun.ci\ ~ndPlanning Commis
reach~cfc'~· consensus on the swn:att~mpted to reachconsen
plan's c~hcept. sus on 13 different'issues, con+. 

l 
TheJ!!ps911Park;vay is a pro' cerning;tb.ecit~/s generalp!im, • 

posed' . series of roadway Til~ Jepson Park\vayp~~ject 
improvements· ~onnecting has become ·one ?fthe .more 
Suisun, li'air.(ield,tinihcorporat- controversial is~uesin thegen
ed SolanoGo9JltyandV:acaville; • See.Faiifield; Back Page 

i. - -._ - ~ - - :-x.-\· --.- -. .- -- . -- . - -

~airfield, p·i]l¥es<ltayto:suppen. Jepsen ParkwaJ •.... 
•cantinued'from'Page :J:A: tion·Authority to investigate an 
eialplan:Aresolutionto·adopt alte.rnative· alignment to.the · 
the parkway concept in Fafr- direct extension•. of. Walters• 
field. will be .. on the coundl's·· R<tl\!1';,,, • ·• ''"! :t; · ,:,';\.~i· 
July lltagendafor approvaL ·· · ;Tne STA wilt.. perforw: ,an 

The first issue. yet.to be eiW4nonniental revfew off. the 
resolved, accordingto . .Xssistarit · Fhl~fieldipoftiono£;lhe'Ji~psol1 
CityManagerNanc~Huston)is Parkwayproject'once;tfie'·con• 
the•creation·ofamechanism.to·· c:eilt\s approved\bythe F~ir' 
prevent .. the development of [fe.ldqityCQnncit ..••.. ·.. .. . . .•.••. 
housing east ofPeab0dwRoad ·: . ··''O'veran:the grotipwas~up
unless it is to be used for Travis · · portive of the parkway,'.: Huston. 
Air:F'orce Basepe~sonrieL·' • said> It is expected! that. the 
:·Another issue is the• pro- cotincifwiU;approve.the cone 
posed extension; of Walters• ce!ltofthe·parkway while wait' 
Road across Air Base P~rkway · ·. ihg.for•itstwomai?rcou~ern$:to 
and over the railroad' tracks.. be:addtes~~d''' > . . . .. .· 
Huston said councilmembers. · Muclf<:>~•t!J.e:deb'ate focused 
will askthe Solano Transporta: on funding. li'ederal· and state 

' . . . 

moneycallocated for it will not comparison . "apples : and'' 
be available· for' anything but oranges;,,accordingto.C:ounCilL ! 
the: parkway, creating a .take-it' man Steve· Lesslerc. , · 1 
or,leav'e-itsituation. Cityoffi- 1.\'Iembers o£ the Planpih!fi 
cilils said thatifFairfield were. Commissioll agreed, thil park, j 
to not use its portionofthe fund' way was "smart ptaiinlng!' asc 
ing forthe. parkway ,.itwould·be · traffic problems.al~eady eJdsf.·\ 

, given to another city for the· andwill~ontin\letogl'owagctiie'i 
same use. .· · ... ' cities im.the area' expalld'i: '])JtwJ 

.Disc11ssion of other traffic· parkwaywo~ldreli~ve!i8gtr~f-1 
problems-sucb.asthejunction fie and give residetit'Sanalteii'] 
ofiilterstates'80 and 680/whfch ',native. .···• ... ·.· . , >> . ,,''J';iq 
councilmembers agreed is . a ··· Some· ' cou.neil'memlierf!'' 
higher priority ~, took over includingCouncil)VoiJl:.trrKad~f) · 
much of the discussion;butcity, · MacMillim; s:.tidrt)ie'P~FlW~~·fi 
staff stated clearly. that the was not:necessaryari.d.tfte;city; 
funding could only be ·used for shoufdnotallqw itself to. be·llU\': , 
the Jepson Park;vay, making the · liedintotakjngpatt. 

PAGE 33 



PAGE34 



P.···. avis~xoected to veto millions from budget 
:· 1/1 &/zo;a cl · ·· . 
Frills may· fall· from · reserve fund. · The VLF cut will, for example1 help English learners and students 

He didn't elaborate, butaides save the owner of a $10,000 car who have fallen behind. their 
$100.8 billion pact say he proposed a: nearly $1.8 bil' $65 next year. That savings will classmate and money that school~ 

lion· reserve when he made his come in the form of a.check from ca:n use as theywishc 
By STEVE LAWRENCE 

Associated Press 
0 

S. 
ACRAMENTO . ~ 
California will strut a new 
fiscal year Saturday with a . 

state budget in place, only the 
eighth time that has happened 
since 1977. 
. Gov; Gray Davis. planned to 

sign the $100.8 billion spending 
pla:n Friday after vetoing what is 
expected to be several hundred 
mijlion dollars in appropriations 
added by lawmakers. · 

His likely targets included 
$300" million in local district ·pro-. 
jects ranging from community 
swimming pools to a. facelift for 
ihe business district in the mounc 
tain resort. community of 
Crestline: 

Davis said last week that he 
would sign the budget after veto
ing enough to create a "healthy" 

revised budget proposals last the state. Lawmakers approved $2 bil' 
month. · Other tax breaks in the budget · lion to pay for the first year of.·. 

The budget the Legislature package include .. a child-c.are Davis' $53 billion traffic conges- · 
approved reduced that reserve to income tax credit for working tion reliefprogram and then went 
$1.6 billion. , · . parents and a teachers' tax.credit further, earmarking all of. the sales 

Lawmakers tied the last strings · designed.to ease the state's gaping tax on gasoline for transportation 
of the budget package Thursday shortage of instructors. programs for five· more .fiscal 
when they approved a bill The teachers' credit, which years, starting in 2001'02. · 
demanded by Davis to'ensurethat would vary according to time The sales tax on.gasolinegen
the· biggest tax cut· adopted by spent in the classroom, is what's • erates about $1 billion a year, 
lawmakers'-·a.675percent cut left of Davis' controversial'pro- most ofwhich is currently used' 

. in the vehicle' license fee --' posalto exempt teachers from the for programs other than tra:ns-
would not- trigger a 'quarter-cent state income tax. . · portation. 
reduction in the sales tax. In approving the budget; .law- This will be the secoridconsec-

When lawmakers approved the. makers proposed hefty spending utive xear that the governor has 
quarter-cent in 1991 they added increases for schools, tratisporta, signed the budget before the start. 
l'anguage that said· it would be . tion, health care, housing and a of a new fiscal year, avoiding any 
repealed if the state's year-ending number of other programs. question about the state's ability 
reserves exceeded certain levels. The budget includes $32.5 bil' to write checks. 

The bill protects the sales tax lion for public· schools, about 
by allocating $2 billion to pay for $300 million more tha:n requested 
the first two years of the. vehicle by the governor. 
license fee cut, .. ensuring that Among other things, there ls 
money will not be counted as part money to reward schools that 
of the reserves. improve student test scores, to · 

'- '• 

PAGE 35 



.fbe four. trips will sla~ b;~ndt~~sare icheduled forlater 
• . . . Q . ·.· ... ,. . . northbound· front the· Downtown this falL· 

Napa. Transit. to TnmsitTerminai.iri.Napa ~t7:35 . Existing . service will not 
add more· runs; .. a.m:, 9:35a.m; aiid at4:lq'p:tri: . change; :l'h.e' riew -trips. are addi' 

. . ... · . , •. and· 6:30 p,m, The 'fou~•. trips lions: 
• Napa Valley TransiLwill add southbound from Calisto~ will . Passengers. can pick up fliers 

. four 11ew weekday trips to the leave Brannan Street at8:43'~,m,, .. with the fullctime schedule of the 
existing seve11 that seryice pas, . .10:43. a.m,, 5t16. p:fu .. and.o?.:36 new (!ipso at th.e 'Downtown 
sengers between the cities of p.m. ·. .. .. . . , 'L ., 'J'n.msit'l'ermillal.oronany oftne 
Napa • and.· Calistoga begtrining · The serviceis expec\e<f•to Sfg, Napa Nalley Transitbtises .. 
Saturday,.·· .. · · .. · · · .. · •. ·•·• ·· .. · nificantly · increiise access. from · Th~tewillbe no bu.s service on 

There 'Will be no Saturc\ayser~ ··the< Vallejo Ferry·· Terminal JulyFouttlf .. · ... · 
vice on the two new mGrning through the ~apa Vallel' to O.fi'omlioreiinformation or sched-
trips. Caiistoga.. Three • more ,nortli- ules, call 1'800-696-6443. · 

PAGE 36 



'ParKway's 
·~nf· ·tore·· ..... ·tw:· .. ·,•··.,io····· · .. ··· :.IJ - -,_ '- _;<. • ,._ ·, ,_ .. --·- r ,;- :_. · 

' ~_; -.; .... _-_' -.,,_ - - '(,;' ---, ~ '· .. ' ' - ' 

lotS closer 
City <Council buys homes· 
that lie: in project's path 

- . - -· 

s.y •. B •. a.rb•a,--ra:;-;:7:it:?:•\t;;..~f:StaffWrit~•J<7· tpJBo/(j d .· . 
·· .. The eiti~~~ii~!J.ville ha~~another step iiLthe 
process·of\creatingthefout-lane·JepsonParkway. . 

At its ~eeting Tuesday, the City Council approved· 
'the purchase of two Leisure Town Road homes. owned 
liy IongtimeVacaville families to.make way forawider. 
roadway.· . . .· . . · . . • · 

The•q~ty,willpay a·combinedtotal'of$678,00forWe 
two parcels ll.nd homes owne<,l by Paul Evanikoff\1t'ild 
Vernon arid Greta Magers. Both homes had to be pur" 
chased because they stand in the path ofthe new proc 
ject; whicti. has been app>oved by the city and the· 
Sglario Tr1msportation Authority: . 
.. · .. ·The. sales . ptiees .. are. within. ·10• percent of the 
;appraised valrie~: . . . . . · 

Jepson Parkway, a.12"mile .stretch ofroad:thatwm· 
link Vacaville with Fairfield and.Suisun,.will provide· 
motorists relieffromtrimling on traffieicloggedinter-
stateSO; itsp:ropO!l~nts said: · ' 

11 s.eeF'~rJ<way,. aa~kPage .. · .:. ·"··· .. ·~·-•·;.;~[d::!~.ttil~i]~~cd·: ---- <'• 

PAGE 37 



Parkway ... ,.;-
_., - ' - . 

•·.-COntinued. from Page 1A 
While Vacaville has now 

moved to buy homes to. make 
way for the project, Fairfield 
only recently r¢ached coitsen
sus ori aconceptplallforits-por-
tion of the road: . 

use of both of-the newly' pur" 
chased: home~ sites and struc
tures; to include the possibility 
of relocating one of the houses 
further back on the property;m:: 
landcswapping with adjoining_ 
prop_erty owners, " "_
" "We'll. be investigating our A resolution· to_: adopt. the 

parkway concept' iii'. Fairfield 
}"ill be on the Fairfiel!l City 
Council agenda J"uly'18; City 
officials there say Several issue~ 
remain to be resotyed,iriciud
ihg preventing: hOusing-,devel.; 
opment east of the' Peabody· 
Road portion:ofthe·parkwajr .. 

· right of way, _ .,, , 'N•'·, 

--/f-¥g~:~i''_ 

The $74 million JepsonPark;. 
way project' was opposed . by 
homeOwners weSt- of' :ueistire 
Town Road in Vacaville when 

.--0~·-{,:-t' 

initial:, plans -called for a, six- .·-•.. ;:~~~f~l~~~~~~F~i~::li.?: lane road. But.the city compro-
mised and-revised:plansto nar' · 
row'theroadandsiiiftiteastto··· 
cre-ate--·-a- 'hoise.- buffer; ·zoiie· 
betw""'n:~esideats'-ba~k-yards' 
and !he new-road,. • · ·.- ' '' _ < 

Bui--the" vision· of ad1i~- ~,··-···· 
turesque four-lane thoroqgh, 
fare with meandering bicycle 
trails_ did not:exten.d'tmthe few 
homeowners on the east of 

_ Leisure T<iwnRd'~d,. The buffers 
encro-ached on their;properties, 

' Councilwoman RischaSiade 
said tlie -city· will be 'seeking· 
.natchmg. federal and state 
funds to pay for features ofthe 
project' such· as landscaping; 
walkways, signage and sound 
walls, all of which are included 
in the.eity'S plan for the road: 
way. 

"Butfo-z:-:our: ticrjui:fillg·those = 

rightofways, the plan·would be 
unable. to gd: forward a~ 
designed, so the purchases were 
a vital. aspect of.tbe concept 
plan,'' Slade said. · 

Deputy. Director of Public 
Works Paul Hom said that after 
the roadway widening; the city 
will look into maximizing the 

' the· " · ' of.:, 
· mother, the Magers' 

· reside in their home and willi · ·· 
have to move. ·;' 'r 

They could not be reached : · ··.(> 
for.·comment . . - .· _:: __ ·," __ '_::. · 

Slade said the council. '.\'.as · 
greatly concerned .. aboul'the 
impact ofl!Je two families: c::'f.) 

'.'rt:w;ii;io)':O'quirl{mportance 
io us thatthey; he compensated 
for the impact'oftlie project on. 
their prop¢rties.,Tbese ime old, 
establish<~dfi~!llilie~whohava 
lived- h~re·:fOr;y~·arS/~ -she·= s~~d:.. . 
'"I amven'pl~a!~it!li.a.~'IVe, w'~te 
able. to :feach.a:ll\e~t!rtii/of'the · 
minds.'~~_:;;_':;: <·,-·-· · : · '· · ~, .. 

·'·.~~ ~:: :_} ·:/. ·" ·, ·,:,\_-;-~·;;;·:.·:":·· -"'-'-_._--'--

PAGE38 



0\ 

"" f;l;l 
t:-' 

.. ·. ··· .. ·· .......... · .. ·,·,··.··.·.···.· .. ··.·····'' .· .. ·.•··.· ·· ... ~·'·. - .. >>.'>· .. ·· .. · ..... ·· .,,;< 

G ... ov •. •······.··•·.·.n. ·.-.··· .. ··. fi.· .. , ..... VI.•·,· .. ·.··.s···.·.··· l» .. · .. ·.·.a .•...... Y ... -.· .··. vetg·"milli ... o. n ....... ····.s befoJ;.e ... •.-:···.··.·.s·.·.·.·•.·.·•·.·.•.~o.·.······.nm. •.· ·.·" b ... · ... u.· .. d ..... g ... ·. e. ;t.·1.~ D""1"12.~c..- ., $0 O'P· •. ·· .•.. ·. . . . ···.·.. . .·. . .. ·.··.···•··· ~ . e ... . .. 
The ASsociated 'Pre~~ · · · ' .. ' · · <"' · · ···· ·. ·. . .. · · ' ·· • : jfu! sales t!!X. ·· , , ,' . i;toversial ;pJ:"oposal to exempt teachers 
. · . . . · ..... · .. , ... ;•· · .· . . , II Wh!tt1111l thebydg~t When,. Jl}"?ll'*E.lr~ . approy84 . the. if\)Ill the ~tat;&incon;te tax: . ···.. ·· l 
SACRAMJftffO.;~ Galifopna,¢11 '··'· / : ··•·· ·. · .. '•• ·.··· •. ·'·· ·. quSJ:"ter-Cfimtml991 th~y agg~d l!'n- InapprOVin&thebudget,lawmakelj 

start a nB\V fi~cal. Y!;!ll' S!'tl1rdsy :wth a .. ,./'J'\\e budQ!t mc.l~des $32.5 ~~Ilion for e4hhc. schools, guage that said i~ w<mld be repe(!l~d if propo~11a hefty spending in!T(lases f<!t 
s~ate b11dget m PLJ'fe, g~y the e111h!~<'' •}IJout $,300 rrul~on mwe thl!~, requested \>fthl!. the sta~'s year~ending reserves exceed- acho~ls, tl'(l,llsportation, lJ.ealth carr&1 ~e that J:tas }la~pene?.smce lll!!,<"''';• :; .... goyemor.Amongotherthmgs. therersmoneyto., . ed ce~levels. · • ,· .· . . · . . . . housmg.?.ild ?. ·number of other prQ[. 

Gov. G;a~ DaVIS p~ed ~ Jii!lB; the reword schools thotrmprove student test scores. to The bill protects the. sales tax by grams. · .... · · ... · ·: . · . · , ;·•''• 
$1Q0.8 billion . spend~ ,plall. J?rida:V help English learners a~d smden~ who have fallen allocatin& $? billion t<l pay for j;he first Lawmakers approved $2 billioq.. ij 
after vetoing w11.at i~. ffp"l9t~4 t9 ~e . behindtheirclass~~te ;nd moneythatschoolsc,n · .. · two y~arsdfthevebiclco: license fee cut, ~B.Y for the first yea: ofDayis' $5.3 :Ri!f 

· s ..... everal . h ... ?-".. dr. ·.·ed . ~ll··.·.'.,.o .. ]1 ... ) P .. ·.o. U ... !lr .. ~.,·.· .. m ...... · use as they wish. . , · · e.ns.. =. . ·.·.& th!',t !fiOJ1E!;Y .will ... not b.e co.·. unt- l.·.'.·.o. n tr. affi. c .. ·conges.tion. relief PI"?Irn .•. '"" . appr?pr_Iatio~ ?.dil~ byl!lWJll~rs: 0 , · · · ed as part ofthe r~serves; . , . . and then went further, e~arkinl! hl~ 
·. Hi.s likely ta:ge~s mcl1f~"4. ~~00 Wi)t. osals last month. , , ··: The VLF ~1ft will, for eX!'ffiJlle, ~~v~ . ()f the. sales tax on gasolme for tr?.ns, 
hon m \!leal ~stnc~ proJ~~s r!lllgll,\g P Th bud t the Le 'sl tur the own~r of fl. $10100.0 c?.J:" ~69 p~rl portatio!l p:ow:ams for five more fi~ca). 
from coilnnumty SWliDlll:t';'g P.oo~s ~o a, · · e · . ge · ·. . . gi "$ e year, Thllt ~aym,g~ )Vill C!l!U\l,I~ t4e years, starting m 2001-02: . · . .· : i 
fa~~lift for the busi!l~~§ !f~~trtct !U'th!' , iJili!oved reduced that reserve to. 1•6 form.ofa checl<; froJP.th<;> ~ta,~, /" , ... The sal~s .tax on gasoll!le gene;f!.t':~ 
mountain resort commumty of <;Jrest- · • • pn. . . . d .. . . · .· Ot.h!lr tax, l:)rllaf!< 1U th~ B.\!~l"t p~fll\:- 11l>9ut $1 bilhon a yea,r, n;tost of which I~ 
line, · ... · .· . · .... · . . · .·· : ~awn;takers tie the last strings of ?.gE> mclude a cbild-C?.r<! l)Icpme t8Jt C11p'ently USed for prograffi!l other than. 
. . Ilavis said ~MJ; week tP.?.t .he would the budget· ¥a,~klltle. fl'hursda;y whel1 . !'fePit for WPflci'lg Ii!ll'eritS;,f]l!l i t\Ji\!hc . transport?.tio!l. f . : 

. sign the budget ~rvetoing eno?gh to th!i>¥, approv~ti ?. ~j!!; d~ffil\]1d!l~ .l>;Y:, ~r~' ~ax ~¢dit ,.flesigu<;fl. to .. ease the · This will be the second co~secu~i';~ 
create ?. "healthy'' r<:)S~J:"V" fund,i. . . ElaVls to ensure thtj{ th!' biggest tll1\ !'Itt ,statE) s g'}pmg sho;rtagy•Of Instructors• . · · year that the governor has signed \the 

He didn't elaborate, put ai,des say lie a,dppted by lawm~rs "":a 67.5 p~rco;pt · Tlie teacher§' r;rgdit, whi<Ji would budget before the start of a new fillcai. 
proposed a rie?.tly $1.8 billion reserve cut iri the vehicle licens~ fee ..,. would vary I)Ccording to•'time . spent in th.e year, avoiding any question about ~thb 
when hil made hisrevise'd budg<it pro: not trigger a qu!ll'ter,cent refluction in classroom, is.":J11it's left of Davis' con, state's ability to write checks. 'i, ~\ 

. ' ' 



Davi~ JtJkl $fJI~~~ bUiiOI1x$1atexbudg•t1 
iii ~y S_TEVE -~AYIR~NCE_;·'[ ~-· 'Share in t~~-~loc~~ciri."·_' ,.- ·.: ' ... :._.-: ', ';atid cdfunlUnity_ ~6Ueges. :,- -. '· .. ~ -- .$400 re~, for ~x~~le-::: _,, .. ; -.. -· ·___ . -. ·_ • $15:3 ~ilioD y~ _create' -~he_,"FHml 
. ,Associat~d Pre_ss 1/1 · ;:t _ ~?. s_~d _th~_budg_~t aiiS~~e~sh!S '-'~-~II~~ "_ TfiaY-. int~u~e~ ·:"$}50.2 ,Jpi1liC?~: _t~ __ . tln~er_ ~e _b~dg~t., it .5yiit}e_ re~uced Ca~o~ia ~irsr' prci~am to :cu~ ~he c9stsj 

-_: ~'Ji_:;; .• ·- .. , , . -. _0 .. _ __ _ _ .. ·. . . _ an,ns to_ .attr:act teachers. Cab forma ,.ts expand ·Cal Gntnt fii:lan~ialatd fo: low.- 67.5_ percent ne~t year. Motonsts ,would 9f filmmg m Cahforma. . . . · ___ :. .....; 

S~q~A,.MEN_T~ .. ~ The goVertiOt ~;i;peded t? n~ed_. ~~ iiddiliOniil 300 000 iti~mne studentS ._afld tuti?inttO. CUt _tol~ ~tpart of the _redudibh in tebate.checkS' -:· TI1e. budget _iriclucies $2 qillioq ~o pay! 
.Signed a bbOiil-yeai _$99.4_ b~Ilici~ teachers_ ?verthe_next deCade._. __ .. ,_'_. ___ · lege' Stiririri~t sdhOoi ,fe~~-·cl?d. phi!Se In ifl iOOland 2002, ·., ·. : __ .. > · __ . ,.·.fOr the frrstyear _of Davis' traffic 0cmges-! 

-. _ . St?t~. bu~get _ ~ii~ay_ ~at _p~o~~d~ _. ___ -:The budget ;win sPend_ $3i:5 billie)~ On year~roUnd. ~ci~~ge ctasseS ,to _t:iisei_ a pto~ . _ ~sSdnbir·RePtibliC8.fl,S _te_fus~d tO Pr~ ti?n-r~lief pi ail~ Vfh~ch_ in~.ludes _fti~1ingt 
$(}. _bdlioJ.I m t~ _.bre~, an~)at~es public _Schools,_ a ,$4.2_ billio.D __ iflci~aSe. jected-:eiltdlrilenf:bo~_m; _ ., -.-_ :._ --: -.. _ _. · Yide, the tWO~tl1~d~- vdte. ne,eded fof_, the for a variety.of highway, rail and-bus pro-1 
~~~hding.for- educatioil; franSport~tiori !hat_ i~c~Ud~s-_ $~::84 billiOn .. that_ S~h~olS :--.ill New·,$i,;(Jd0 ·xnerit Sciloiaishlp1S ·tp · pudget uD~eSs Certaih ~ew, ~ax _lJ~e!JltS _ __it j~cts. _-. ·· .. , ___ . . . · .. . .. _! 

a9~!-h?ust~8·, _ ... ... _, .. , '_ .. . . .'-.-· ___ .. can ~se :aS _th_e:Y \~ish __ ~lld _$_730:~11io~ to . Colleg~~bo_Ulld Stu~entS .~hri._-·s¢ore Well inC_lu,d~d _\y?illd._not56me_ ~t. ~~.eXpense _: _- .La'IVmake~~ ·. ~~n~ -~~yon_d ._that -~.11~1 
. L-: ·:The .b_udget covers the fis.cal year that tewar~ schOOlS .that. improVe student teSt 6h_ chlifo.riiia:s athieveill~nt test_ .. _ _ of the car tax ~titS. approved hi.1~9~:: _ ... approved l~gts~~tio~. earmarking all of the 

Statt_s t_oday. .. _, . . _ _ -.· :_ :- ·' .- .- _ ,._ ScOres. . .~ , __ . . . .- · .... _.. : _:.: .... _ .. ___ -___ ... · _'_ ... i Fiuidihg to pi6'Ylde adV_:IDced~piace:. · ·:' _In _a cOinpfoT1se;· ih~ _ .Legi~I,atUr~ saleq, t!lX op gas?line ;_ abo tit $1_ bill~oi 
__ .. ,J?riyerS, ,.teaChers;_.- businesses; ___ ·_t~~- _. TI1e_ teitChf!_ f~Crui!ffient p1ali.itlchides - irieht Coi.ttS_e1tat every _Scl10ol. _· __ ._ .. _ . . scrapped :a_proposeti SaleS _ta~ .ieb~te rui~ ~ y~ar---::- fOr tra~sp~rtaticn progmms f~-
diiefly artd the disabled.ar¢ -~inon_g ili?~9-' an income_ tBX_ .credii for· .teaC~e_f~ .1,¥h(J: . 'f4e:~~dget_Wi11_ accelerate _Scheduled income taX.rate CUt td Speed up the _car five y~ars, starting iri July 7001.· . . . 
S~_~[ihg _in_. the_. budg~f~ _ ta~ ___ Ci.ttS ,_imd . Spend at leas~_fout yearS _in_ Ui_6J?r?fe~~ioh . ieciuc~onS -in __ the~ aJ]riuaJ ~ehide lice_nse taX_ tiltS~ .' __ -. ·: .- ___ , _. '· .-:___ --~ .. ·aut DaviS hinte"q Friday th!i-_t he: ~~h 

' .. e ... b.at· .. ~-~ .. ~ ?. --~e .. s·p·e·n···d···.i~·g··· p.·.~~~.~_.fue.led ... b. Y ... a·.··: an·d· ....... ~ o.h· .. er ·.tb.~ . ._r.· .. ·.·.i· .. s~ .....•. S··."" •. ·.·. tih···g·····te .. a .• c .• h···er·.··.s.· ~ f··ee·····. c·. ·iilli··· .. o·lni. ·· .. ••.··.· .. m ..... o.·to···ri·s· t.' .. ·.p .. ~y .. _to.·.,·re. ·.·gis.tet. . .. 9 ... tP,e.·.r.,taX.· ~~ak· .. S.m.·~l.u.· .. d.~: .··. -.·. · .. :., .. :: ... < .. ·.• .. ~ut D!ic. k th~t s. ·P ... en~.i~_g.wli~.~ h.-~}. c. ts hi~~ $-~-2 .btllion surplus, rs the state's b1ggest Sal<¢eS to ~-34;000_ a yeat .. . _ their Clii:S eH.i::h year. The full67:~ percent .. ~195 D;illlion for a.~~~~ car~ credtt; 9n. a l:mdget-related transpor~ation f\lnd 
eve~. . .·- -. ,_. ' The budget prOvideS b6nriseS.'fOi eut Wi1i·.Conie next year, tather:tii8n.' .$218mi11ioilfOtateachert8xcted- ing-bill . ' - . .. ' . . 
·:_ ', GciV, ?ray Da~iS dt~d tl]& ~aX C~~ .. iu}~ teaCherS ;Wh?s~_.~tuderit$ ~how __ · hbpf!)ve"- spt_eadoUt_ oVeifi~:e _yeatS .. '-· .- . _ :_ . iti . .., _ _ ...... -. . , .·. · _ . : _; .... - · D(lvi~ cl'!t liQou~ $l_billion. in spen,dmg 
!}_~w,_:.educatiori speri_dillg; ,as the co~_er.: . JneDt. and'hdme-._IoanS ,for te~c4ers _W~O ·.:: MUth_:oltlie· _Leglsiature;s W6tk -.to. · .. i _$154mlllioh f?r-~ -~ne.cti~e prOper- ~proposed by hiwmakerS~ . _ _ .. ·. . 
~_to_nes of the· booni~year speriditig plan._ 'take jobs at_ the 10wesf.:per(orrillng __ teaCh .. agre_embilt __ on_ a_ bU~get_ tev,Olv~d · ty_ iaX rebate foi)oW~income seilior Citi.:., _ The governor vetoed ·a range ~f pro-

-~-( ·'·'11te, people ~reated tlte sUfJ'lust,s_aid SchoolS. _ '·· ___ ..... ;·- _ _ __ _ __ . ___ .. . . tirciundthe ... Stiite Vehicle liceitSe fee; iilso. zen_S iuid.the di$abled; _____ . _ .. _ -: .. ___ __ _ pbsals, fro~ ~290 f!lillion for p~k ~n~ 
DaV!s, who sigm)d theb~dget in a Capitoi_ 9th_er.edtlC_at~oll sPeilding illci~des: ' JilloWii ~~,the e~r taX;_. .__ .. _· .. : .. _ · . __ ii $36 ITri)Iloh _ill businesS taX_ _bie<iks, ~e~;reation grants to $210,000 thauyq~l~ 
lawn cereinon~ suriounde.d __ by school~· . _iii_ $9 lJiliiofl_ for- t1tb Univers,ity of · .. The:9~: tai_.tfriginally Was_ 2·_peicei:tt, . ~~.iudi~g $20 milliOn to_ i~_i.:rea~e the hay~ l~t Lt. Gov Cr~z Bustanl~nte open 
~W,Jdre,t and flags; ''They_ are entitled t.o taiifoffiiii; _Caiifomia state Univ~rSicy . Sci the owner of a iteW $20;000.car p!iid !i Statels research lind deveioPment credit. an office in San Diego. . - ' 
~--~- ' . . 

<::> 

""" tS 
~ 



For··whom· the.istate's·.··roads toll 
,1/J--)0Ti gepo+f_t1. 

Sh. 'ul·· d By The Econorillst · . . ·· .· . . 

~ 

0 --·- ,-<,· _, __ ,. IIThiscomm.;:nf:iuy 

' . caufo m .. -jariff s···-.~~:: .tr~~~e-~~~t~~i~n¥5 a!e p~ut of. :;~~s;:o~~=~~~ 
· · · · . the Caltforrua scene. Even so, · L nd .1) · ed 

P·a1t·as -.. __ ._, meSightofcarcoillp<i*ies,Oi~ ~ _o_ 0~ as 
. , : :J __ .. --.. _ ... --' . -. frrins' and enyi_rortment~lists snug- ~agazine. 

they go? .glii:ti JIP togeu~er s~ems a b.it Odd; 
-· ' · even odder is the idea pft~ern comi~g out i~ favor Of a~ 

i~ea norniallY associated wit4 right-wjrig economistS. 
qn June 22, th~ Califqrnia Environmental Dialogue, a 

new 3~~nlfniti~i- ID'oup including (}eneral Motors, CheV!OD, 
BP AmoCo, the fnei:ra Club and EnvironnlEmtal Defense; 
~See t~l! R03d, BE!ck p~ge . . 

Toll road debate pi~ powe:rf\U force~ again$t one an9tbe:r • • • 
il coHti~ued frorn Page 1G 
publisheq a paper on the state;s 
transportation policy. 

Much o~wlpt the CED pi-opo~es in 
itS paj)er is Pretty tame stuff- patch
ing up Tickety bridgeS befOre· theY 
become uD.~afe, bus~s for the young, 
old. and infirm, moie bike path~. 

But endOrsing the principl~ thtl~ 
the "user should pay~'.for rri(ld use 
and that "tolls and cOJlges~ion priciitg 
should be uttliZed whenever pOSsi-- · 
bte•; is a first fi:li the big oli aD.d Car 
firms. · 

It iS nOt hi.trd to jinagiTie th_e CE!) 
COfl,litiqn comini ap8_d OVef ffiof~ Of , 
the details. But its _existence is a' good 
indicatiOn of the ir9wing cpntroversy 
over Californian spra'Yl. 

~ftei I,ittle ip.yes~IIle~t- i~ ~rifra- _ 
structure for 25 years, th~ staJe's 
tfa'nsport sys~etn iS g}-oaning. 

Businesses corq.plain about p~teti
tial emplqye~o; tu~ihg do~ job 

off~rs that Wl?~lCi ~~~~eJ t~em to: ~rShip and -~~e-~as.contillued t~ ri~~ . Th~ d~~~b~ Say-their c~itics ov~r- :rent p!lice flashed up on screens half 
~pend hours l:l day co_~mut~n~. ~~: _ ~v~n as road-~l,p~~ng l~y~ll~4 off m ~tm;p~tfy thi~HIS, ~o~ P{lolfh of ~h7.llb- ;_a mile before the lane Starts. <An · 

. mak~rs worry that unless at~ quality the 199Qs .. _:-_· __ ... ' ___ : ... _, ::'. _ ertanan Jteason Foun_dation, pon).ts · ' ' _ _- -'- ·· · ·-- . · - ·. · · ·. · , ___ -· 
imProves the'y will .J)e ofdef~d tO ~eet _ {}reeD.~ t'oo. ~re much inoie willing ()Ut tha~ rather th3Jl ~Ust imposing . ~let;tromc .tr~nsponder system ~ea~s 
yet $tricter ~esigti standardS._ . - _· . nm"vadays ~9-~c(:_ept "nii:if~et" ~olu-__ , ~e~ Charg~s On turr~~tly fre~-hut .. th~t there IS no need to stop at a toll 

~oad-pricing has lo~g lleen cQ~~-_ ti~~ fcJ e~vironment~l PrOtileni~: ~~k _ Crtnyded roads, California ~9llld ~ake ::; h()oth.) . ,, 
pioned by economists; ¥~en tO i~J,1_()se ness th~ growth ill ~inissions tr~~i~g: ·11se ofjtspetwork ofUargely unpopu- BO'f lanes have generally be_en 
In ore of the external-CQsts'Of_dfi~ng_ .- _The m·OSt nervous p_e_OPle_ are P:i:Ob~ l~r and Uii"derused) high-occupancy . :'well re~etved once drivel's under-
on road-uS~rs by cha,rglD.g th~ffi a·re~ eqbly politidailS._'VOterS Se~mi to toJer~- :Vehicle (IJOV) lanes on roads: these :·stand thein. Bllt the opportunities to 
that reflects not just the" 4iSt~D.ce _ _ !ite t~?lls to fina~~e the co:D.structj(ni of : ~oulq be op~n~d to ~ingle drivers who 'install them are liJ!li~ed to places 
travelled (which is li)Oselyw~at gaso- roa~s ~ t~e-sO_rt ()fthin~ levied-oil . choose to pay~ tOll.. . . . ·· __ ''with existhlg HOV lanes. And they 
line taxes d~) but also the time and so~e b_ri~g;~s and !'9~d~. J;l~t c~lp'gi~~ · Sq~th,~tn C~lifornia .is hom_~ .to two . ::Will not change the overall pattern of 
route of ~he JO'I!-n~ey. _ . . _ . _ iT).Oner_ ~pectficaHy to dt~coura~e dr_t- of Ainenc~:~.!s four working examples '"behaviOr hl California 

privjng ~~pOse~ ~ ~~~yier bu!de~. · _'ving_i~ ~ ~ai~~r_ s~Il. . . _ . _ . ofQ.ig~-9~cu})ancy t?lll~ne~ or ~OTs ' Despite all the Com~laiilts average 
of externahbel? ?'!len 1t Is ~one· at __ :.D~tver~: gr_ou_p!?, ~uc~ ~~t~~ Amen~ (the other ones are m Texas :md - ' --ti · -- t; -· .. , ·' -. _, __ d. ~bl 

:rush hour (it adds to delay~ !tnd iS . _. . -call _.1\-tit(:i~obile AssO~iatiQti, are firm~ Florida). One, SR-91 in Orange Coun~ conu~m. ~~ Im~ re~l3me 8 - e 
~ess ~nl}rgy-ef£l~ie_nt) so ~u~h ~Qurneys lY opp~~~d.tO th.~ ~de~: ~~yi~_ M~~Y; ty, aUOw~ ~~iv~iS to pay an ainOllp.t *~ro~gh the !~Os, Put~~ av~rage 
ouglJ.ftO cOst a driv~r mOrEl~ In t~~Ory, ~ staf~.s~nator frOm Los An~eles, -· :.-::.: that _depen(ls oll_tlie H01e of day_to · dts~n~e ~ay~lled wew: Peo:(lle se~m 
4rtvers will then ad}US~ t~eii- depar~_ ~ ar~es th* c~ar'g}Dg ~9~~Y_for What,. jUmp i_rito aii H9V _lane., ... :. ', _. - ~0 F~~ living further ~r~ay from their 
turetimesandsnioothoitt*etliJ\i{of ~rec~i-ent1Yfre!er03:QSWOqldbEi .> '_- .. ,·fh~.?th~r~()lllnte:rstatel5no~thl:)f jobs: _. _ . -.. _... _ . 
traffic fhrougq ~~ dft:ir. _ ." ....... -. _ · :- Unfa~ o~ the pOor. :. __ .- , . -- · __ · _.... , SaD:.Di~go,-i§ clo~~r to the theoiet~~ J~deed~ ~~~fr ~~~ r~p~~~~ tO any 

-~a! m.a~ers 11ave b~en ll~-~-~rstandc . . R9ail-}:l~~Ing, 11e say!>, ~~ ~ Wi~~l¢~__ · (!ian~1 die~ni of ~<Jjustillg I)ri~e.to _: -~(l~n.g in con~~;;tioQ ~S ~O:go qnd liVe 
~ply -~~rvol!~ ~b?llt ~¥ Sys~em ~~t · _ cl~s fa_nt~;;y ~i'ellin~d ,ii~ l?Y ~~~l?~f_,',',' <l~IIland: i!~ f!e v~rie~ from 5~ .c~n~- ev¢!1 ~fth~!:-~~~y, _Tha,tP;sych~logy 
~h~!&es th~tr_ (!~irtolJ!..:f~· ~ut . _ d\Y~el? ~Ii a dark r11om domg quant•ta~ -to $.4, d~peJldJng 011; the volume .?f _ Will·t~ke mOre than road-pi-icing to 
motorists ar~ ~tolerant lot. Car oWn~ tiv~ :imUYsis." traffic hi the BOT lane, witb tl):e cu~~- change-. · 

' 

..... .... 
tS 
~ 



::;or~~t£~~l<fO~~~~~e•ict~nty;f~ 
. '.. i •.• ,· .. j),f. llfl./0. ·: . ' ·.· · ..... ··• ' . . . ; ,;., . ' ··'. ·. i . ··.· 

•.. ' ·d,.l; ·.· .... · B'ylanThompson •· · ·.: •. onth~ni<t~~~r.:: < .· ... · ?lig~Itapdunine'or]:iora~edGord~jia 
C'Of 8 Ia area. DAILY REPUBUC · . . .. · Fairfield '.£IIlnniP:g, COIJlllllSSIOn- at, <l· :NI<lY 23 COIDIDll)l1ty: meetmg 

resid~ntsichose: ~ .·· ... •· .... ,. '·. ,ers in a 3'2'\'oteonWedD.esday, wlierethecornnnmity,U~()&pokeup 
.· • • ·.>· • '· ·. · · •· · · · ·. · .•. ·. FAIRFIELD. --" Th_e 14-per&?n : cit~d traffic concerns arid req]lired ~~ol1t the host ofis~l1eathe)' want 
·····taskfilrce ·cordeliaTaskForcewillro]lun;tfi•.;:~e apartment's. developers to put:.l'fP,i!te~se~;. ,;;,•<. ' .• · 

. :ln~lllb~rsfrom. . sleeves ap:d se~ to work Wednesqa~:'t()gether .·• a ftlU enviTonmental .• }:•!;!!'i'affic · .. ~ongest1on. .. problems, 
. . ... . . ·. ·. . ~0 t.ackle·a senes of pr()blems ra~ i:in act re • art; . ··~· ' •·.it;,l: c)i.i~t,lYt<~e.ated by th~ hea,vil.Y used 

~ilrtlt~~~~~~::: , . ·.·~.·. -~.!. ;.;,···· ·.·c·c·~;'1D .. u. ·t·e ... rtr ... f .. c.· tJ·.·I·. a.·••.c .•. ~.·~j· .. ·.ap·Th· e ... a·.~.· .. ···.t~.·Il.~ia·l· :.'~.·.···~~.·.o···~.a. : ... ~.t.~\ .. ·. 0.·.~airfi.ti·.;·'tll······· ... ·.·.~.··; .. ~ •••.•... ·.·.mcli .•. •.·.·.·.•.~.a. n ....• ~.;. :.·~.· .•. · ... ~ .... e0····.·P·· .. B •. P.o····v;.dnt~~ .. ~ •••. ta·····e· .. t····s.· .. e.···i···a·······6·.·.·.e···.s.·n· ~.l .. J·;. fs·'· > ·. "'' . ·· · ·.. · The ;~oup p~oved. e.arher this JR~ C ········· ··r''·b t didrl't fifi'.•••·: :a~op:g;!Mlth.a.perceiv,e&:lack of City :Y:Ti.'':'lillag!IS~. { month It >sn't gomgto·lle a.rubber '"' ··· ()Unci ':: u .· . • .· .. e,,~n;; services: : · .. ·, . , ,,, 
Sililthlir'ookand!. stamp for City Hall when its mem" appeal•~<!,~lilt'i~"Y,accordingto City ... · )'lew.d,.vel0pwent~· such. as the 

• · ' ·.·.···· · · berstookthecitytotaskfornus!iing J>1"":"ers:.· , ·•• · . . .:· .··. Red:: Top Road·:apiirtmeJits located 
.tillincQrporated• · for)Nard.approval of the controver, · · ·:. Cor4B!ur area .· res.Idents chose., aqro~~?liromthe·new higii:school.and 

• 'Cil d lill sial Red': Top Road apartment com~ task,fqrce p:1embers from Nort~· /. · · - · .· ....... . 
t : r e .. J . plexbefore thetaskforce could me~t. :Corp.~lia, (Jordelia :Villages; S9utg.- . :; . . ESeyic~ld~lia.Page A6 

·~ -. 

c•rit~~erra: ;~~'p,Z~~~~; 
1 
1 

·The ll3ricli iii~fderttial subdi~· ·. 
siori! hear old Cordeiia. also 
nettledi'residents: 

The/tiiskforce is the city's 
brainChild to• address a grow• 

· ing resentment and suspicion 
Cordelia area/residents .have: towarcttne city. · · · · · 

Matters came to a head at a 
'1999").cg~llllityi \J¥eet1iig 
vvhere, liottl~OWp:E/i!SiSurpri,sed 

'city• officials· With ·their: long· .·• 
x ·.list orgnevances:liiF'ebrn~· 

the . Ci~ Council' made the 
. G,(lr~eli,a are~{; a toi:!;':Priofij;y 

aod. came up, with the taak. 

~or~~de~~~h~'i~~e~~1~~~'. 
, will; l!lrgely,: ~'(givE! dealing:' 
.~til: .jfheUogjsti~"'ana opffi;!'l'"l 
tlOn of the taslf force sucn'as i 

where and when it. will meet 
as'well as:, how it··will:g<rabotlfi>' 
.coming,up.withrecommenda,., 
tiona fot lJie city, · ·. · ·. ··· · · · · .. ·· ···· · · ·· 

The task furce. will meet at 
7. •P;m; in .. 'the :.,Biue Rock 
Springs ·Conference .Room in. 
the Solaoo Corinty 'Offioo' 'of 
Education: building• ·at: 5100• 
Business Center Drive . 
. Jan· .. Thomps()n,' , can. .. be. 

· reached•at 'ithoinpson®dii,iljlre~ • 
p~~;bliccn:et. . 

PAGE 42 



Editorial 

Fairfield's future 
j(Q,rqu-r ;t'l 

1IR-/oo 

Cityleaders pine to be smart and intrepid. : ~ f· . airfi.eld City C.ouncil has someone building on that 
:. · veered from the city's. empty lot that's been empty · 
. steady course and is gal- for some time across the 
·loping toward a distinctly street from your home; 

· ·unfamiliar territory, one The details in the changes 
.... that could have acute reper- . of the plan are arguable.· 

cussions on the economy Some are good and well 
and'civility of the intentioned. Others 
community. .a seem more knee-

Crusading under It is not very. jerk reaction and a 
· the banner of no,growth, nowhere. 
Hsmart growth" and exciting if attitude that does 
an Hefficientcity you wre look- no one.anygood. 
concept," the new ingjor an There are many· 
majority onthe · affordable issue,s t9 debate on. 
council is benton home to pur- · the specifics of 
shutting down new where growth. goes · 
development. By chase. andwhereitdoes . i 
strictly limiting · not go;. 
what andwhere ~·· Overall, however, 
new housing units the council's 
can. be created; it will soon Hsmarl" idea is to force new. 
find that ifisadopting poli- living units on. land that 
cies that are tantamount to- exists.,...- so,.called Hin-fill" · 
no'growth directives. development. To accommo-

The new council poin~s to dat(:).such.a concept,the 

I
,.· acres .. of land zoned for resi- council must. be willing to 

dential.\l§~,,(l,em,ij.I}Ji~pgthat. , see the costofhousing 
new homes be built there increase,. since these lots 
before any vacant parcels on .. are vacantfora .. goodreason: 
the perimeter of the city are it's very expensive to build 
used, or any planned growth onthem. · 
areas be cleared for develc The councilalsomust 
opment · · · 

. Hit's a sea change," said have thefortitudetocwithc 
Coul1cilmanJ ack Batson. stand.the backlash.thatwill 
HWe're.going to stop. sprawl conre.fronrneighborliood · 
and do some·smart growth. groups andthose with the 
It's very exciting." HNotinMyBackYard.Syn-

Yes and no. dtome." They will argue that 
It certainly is a sea sonieone promised.tliere 

change. And it certainly will· would be apark'onthat 
stop Hsprawl." But it is not openparcel;not.homes or 
very exciting if you are look• apartments. 
ing for an affordable. home That willbe thereal test 
to purchase, an apartmentto ofwhetherthecouncil is 

· rent or if you do not want. courageous or smart. · PAGE 43 



Akers 

... 

( ... . . '<:lk 
,I < . 

PAGE 44 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VI 
July 12, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The STA Board approve the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of June 14,2000 

B. Draft Minutes of June 28,2000 TAC Meeting 

C. STA Benefits Summary 

D. Highway 12 MIS Consultant 

E. Unmet Transit Needs 

F. Additional 2000-01 TFCA Request for Electric Charging Stations 

PAGE 45 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
June 14, 2000 

Agenda Item VIA 
July 12, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 6:12p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 
Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 
Pierre Bidou 
Don Erickson (Alternate) 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 

John Silva 

Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Jerry Hobrecht 
Robert Guerrero 

Alan Nadritch 
Ron Hurlbut 
Tom Bland 
Paul Hom 
Elizabeth Richards 
Janice Sells 
Bernice Kaylin 
Bob Grandy 
Joshua Shaw 
Dianne Steinhauser 
Mike Adams 

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 

County of Solano 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
STA Legal Counsel/Vacaville 
STA Planning Intern 

City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
Solano Commuter Information 
Solano Commuter Information 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 
Grandy and Associates 
Gerber, Shaw and Yoder 
Caltrans District 4 
Jones and Stokes 

PAGE 47 



II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Daryl Halls mention that an addendum to Agenda Item VII.F has been provided to the Board 
members. On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMENTS 

None. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
• Solano County Approves SCI Transition to STA 
• Park and Ride Study 
• State Budget/Governor's Transportation Plan 
• Fairfield Postpones Vote on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
• Red Top Cordelia Truck Scales and Hwy 12 MIS Committees Underway 

V. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

No comments from staff or Caltrans. MTC representative, Jim Spering, provided a brief update 
regarding the Benicia-Martinez Bridge. He explained that there is an unanticipated shortfall in 
funding and there is no solution regarding the shortfall at this time. 

V.A Special Presentation by Caltrans on Current Projects in Solano County 

Dianne Steinhauser gave a presentation on the status of current highway projects m Solano 
County. 

V.B Legislative Report- Governor's Transportation Plan 

Joshua Shaw gave an update on the status of current transportation bills being considered by the 
legislature and the development of the 2000/0 I State budget. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Spering with a second by Alternate Member Erickson, the following 
consent agenda was approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of May 10, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of May 10, 2000. 

PAGE 48 



B. Draft Minutes of May 31,2000 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the May 31,2000 TAC meeting. 

C. Governor's Transportation Plan 
Informational 

D. Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment to 
the Contract with Grandy and Associates and approve an additional $9,000 STIP 
funds for printing the final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. 

E. Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 
Recommendation: Approve a Solano Paratransit contract extension for FY 00-01 
with City of Fairfield, not to exceed $264,313, and authorize the Executive Director 
to sign the contract. 

F. STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) Projects- (AB 1012) 
Recommendation: Approve the submission of APDE funding applications for the 
Jepson Parkway Environmental ($250,000) and Rio Vista TLC Waterfront Project
Design ($100,000) totaling $350,000. 

G. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 
Informational 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. Rapid Bus Proposal for 1-80 Corridor 

Daryl Halls and John Harris presented this item. Daryl stated that there is likely to be 
$40 million in the Governors Plan for MTC's Rapid Bus Proposal. Staff met with some 
of the local transit staffto create a list of priorities for the proposal, which were presented 
to the STA Board by John Harris. Daryl mentioned that this is not a draft proposal and 
that the list and scope can be modified. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve the I-80/I-680 Corridor's Rapid Bus 
Proposal in concept and as a starting point in the development of a formal proposal to 
MTC, and support a consensus approach utilizing concurrence from NCTPA and CCTA 
in the proposal for the I-80 and I-680 corridors. 

On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

B. SCI Transition to ST A 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He gave an update on the background of the SCI 
transition. He mentioned that MTC has approved the required Ridership funding and the 
Solano County Board of Supervisors approved the transition. He also mentioned that 
SCI's current budget has been incorporated into the ST A's FY 00-0 I budget, including 
SCI's new salary ranges, which included the reclassification two positions. 

PAGE 49 



ST A staff recommended the ST A Board 1.) Approve the transition of SCI from Solano 
County to the ST A and authorize the Executive Director to sign a contract with MTC and 
Rides for Regional Rideshare funding, 2.) Approve SCI's program budget for FY 00/01 
as part ofSTA's FY 00/01 budget, 3.) Approve SCI's Work Program for FY 00/01, 4.) 

Approve the establishment of salary ranges for five SCI staff positions with 3% COLA 
adjustment, 5.) Establish the position of Program Manager as at-will, exempt status and 
modify title to Program Director, and 6.) Establish positions of Commute Consultants and 
Outreach Coordinators as at-will, non-exempt status. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Bidou, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendations. 

C. Transit Consultant Contract for the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. He noted that the RFP had been distributed, and two 
proposals were received. Interviews have been completed, and Wilbur Smith and 
Associates were chosen to be the most qualified. John Burton spoke on behalf of Wilbur 
Smith and Associates and gave a brief presentation on their qualifications. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 
contract for $90,000 with Wilbur Smith Associates to prepare the Transit Element of the 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

D. Approve Request to Purchase Route 30 CNG Bus 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that Yolo County Transportation Department 
currently runs the Route 30, and that Fairfield/Suisun Transit will take over this route 
effective July 1. Staff needs to procure a CNG coach, and is requesting approval to 
submit a request for $175,000 to complete the purchasing requirements for a CNG coach. 

ST A staff recommended the ST A Board authorize the submission of a revised claim to 
the MTC in order to allocate $175,000 of STAF funding to complete the purchase of a 
CNG coach for the City link Route 30. 

On a motion by Alternate Member Erickson, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

E. Amendment to the Jones and Stokes, Inc. Contract to Provide Additional 
Environmental Services for the Jepson Parkway Project 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that this amendment request would be 
to conduct a Section 404· federal requirement process. He mentioned that a full schedule 
would be provided to the STA Board, from Jones and Stokes, at next months meeting. 

PAGE 50 



STA staff recommended the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to sign 
amendment #3 to the Jones and Stokes EIS/R contract in the amount of $103,538 for 
additional NEPA envirorunental services, including implementation of a Section 404 
process, biological resources surveys, and related permits and meetings. 

On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

F. Park and Ride Study 

Elizabeth Richards presented this item. She explained the need for a study due to 
overflow commuter parking in some of the current park and ride lots along I-80. She 
mentioned that an RFP had been distributed, but no proposals were received. Wilbur 
Smith and Associates, who were chosen for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, 
could conduct this study as part of the plan. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to incorporate 
the proposed Scope of Work and amend the proposed contract with Wilbur Smith 
Associates by an additional $10,000 to prepare the Park and Ride Study as part of the 
Transit Element of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

VIII ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Highway 12 MIS Study 

Dan Christians presented this item. He mentioned that Cal trans asked the ST A to be the 
lead on this study, and that Vice Chair Coglianese was elected as the Chair for STA's 
Highway 12 MIS Subcommittee. Their next meeting is scheduled for July 14. A draft 
Scope of Work and plarming process has been completed for STA Board consideration. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve the Draft Scope of Work and Planning 
Process for the Highway 12 MIS Study. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. SB 1995 (Perata) would authorize MTC to review all 
transportation projects which qualify under a county sales tax. Although Solano County 
currently does not have a sales tax, Solano County would fall under the provisions of this 
bill if a sales tax measure were adopted by Solano County voters in the future. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board adopt a position of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata). 

PAGE 51 



On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

A. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Daryl Halls presented information on this item. He explained that the City of Fairfield 
has delayed voting on the Concept Plan until July 18th. He also explained that a notice of 
intent needs to go out so staff can work on public scoping meetings scheduled to begin in 
August. There are ten segments for the Jepson Parkway identified in the plan, and at 
issue is Fairfield's Walters Road portion of the project. Fairfield City Council will meet 
again on July 18 to vote on the plan. If they oppose or delay until a later date, staff 
recommends the STA Board hold a special meeting on July 19 at 5:00p.m. at the Suisun 
City Council Chambers to discuss the next steps provided that the Environmental Study 
and project funding. 

B. Red Top Slide Subcommittee 

John Harris presented information on this item. John mentioned that the first meeting 
with Caltrans was held and the discussion consisted of current slide conditions, the status 
of SHOPP and Design-Sequencing Pilot Program funding proposals, a proposed de
watering plan, and a multi-phase emergency closure plan. The SHOPP plan has been 
approved by the CTC. 

C. Cordelia Truck Scales PSR 

John Harris presented information on this item. The first PDT meeting has been held. It 
was agreed that alternative sites would be considered for the scales with the ST A to 
coordinate Solano County's projected alternatives. Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, 
mentioned that if Dixon is interested in being considered for an alternative site, they need 
to make it known to this committee. Vice Chair Coglianese requested that a Rio Vista 
representative be at future meetings involving this project. 

D. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Update 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He explained that there is a total of 
$312,000 remaining for this program. Staff received a total of four applications, which 
exceeded the total available by $155,000. He recommended staff come back with a 
screening criteria to be presented to the STA Board after review by the ST A TAC, and 
come back in September or October for final board approval of the projects. 

E. Freeway Service Patrol 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He explained that letters were sent to 
MTC and Caltrans requesting acceleration of the Freeway Service Patrol in Solano 
County. Both agencies responded and acceleration will take place in July 2001. 

PAGE 52 



F. Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris presented information on this item. John provided a brief status report of the 
current activities in this program. All 27 projects in Solano County's 1998 STIP. have 
been allocated by the June 30, 2000 deadline. Staff is working with MTC and local 
agencies to update the TIP for the 200 I listing. He mentioned that September 30, 2000 is 
the obligation deadline for TEA-21 Pre-Cycle projects. 

X. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

A. Regional TFCA Program 
Deadline: June 30, 2000 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

None. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:12p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 
6:00p.m., July 12, 2000, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

PAGE 53 



Agenda Item VlB 
July 12, 2000 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

June 28, 2000 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll 
Virgil Mustain 
Michael Throne 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Kevin Daughton 
Jim Holden 
Julie Pappa 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Ed Huestis 
MarkAkaba 
Gary Leach 
John Gray 
Paul Wiese 
Elizabeth Richards 
Daryl Halls 
John Harris 
Janice Sells 
Stacy Medley 
Jennifer Tongson 
Robert Guerrero 
Hilmer Ace Forsen 
Phyllis Thompson 
Dan O'Brien 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments. 

Cal trans 
City of Benicia 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
County of Solano 
Solano Commuter Information 
STA 
STA 
SCIISTA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Cal trans 
Caltrans, Local Assistance 
YSAQMD 

PAGE 55 



III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

No comments. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

None. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of May 31, 2000 
B. Highway 12 MIS Consultant 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, the 
STA TAC unanimously approved the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2000 STIP Augmentation Program 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that there is $8.5 million available for 
Solano County. 

The STA TAC tentatively approved a recommendation that provided funding for 5 of 7 
projects. ST A staff was to research certain cost estimates and communicate with voting 
TAC members before the STA Board meeting. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Virgil Mustain, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved the staff recommendation. 

B. Jepson Parkway EIS Schedule 

Daryl Halls presented this item. Staff has worked with the consultant on a schedule for 
ST A Board approval. The schedule must be adopted to move forward on the 
environmental process with or without Fairfield City Council approval. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board to approve a 
revised schedule for the Environmental Impact Statement/Report for the Jepson Parkway 
Project. 

On a motion by Jim Holden, City of Rio Vista, and a second by Janet Koster, City of 
Dixon, the STA TAC unanimously approved these recommendations on the bills. 

PAGE 56 



C. Cordelia Truck Scales Alternatives 

John Harris presented this item. On May 4, the first team meeting was held to initiate a 
PSR on the Cordelia Truck Scales, and on June 20, a subcommittee of STA TAC 
members met to determine relocation sites. A location halfway between Dixon Ave and 
Midway and halfway between Meridian and Midway was identified on I-80. A location 
between Rio Vista and Suisun City on 12 was identified for Highway 12. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation of these site selections. 

D. Transit Working Groups 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that the STA Board identified two goals: 
1.) Provide enhanced intercity transit service, and 2.) Improved transit coordination 
among the current transit operators. Staff is recommending two working groups be 
formed, one for the North and one for the South County, to assist in evaluating transit 
issues in Solano County. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board to approve 
the formation of Transit Working Groups for both the south and north counties with the 
request to have the word "or" changed to "and" where individuals/agencies are being 
recommended. 

On a motion by John Gray, County of Solano, and a second by Virgil Mustain, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Daryl Halls presented this item for Dan Christians. He explained that the STA Board 
requested that recommended projects be prioritized and the selection criteria be updated 
before the remaining $312,000 is programmed. Because there is not sufficient funds to 
fund all the requested projects, the STA Board will consider the selection criteria being 
recommended by the STA TAC at the July STA Board meeting. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the ST A Board to approve 
the selection criteria for prioritizing projects submitted for the Solano Transportation 
Enhancements Program, with Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield requesting to add the word 
"not" to the low priority projects. 

PAGE 57 



On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, with Mark Akaba, City of Vallejo, and John Gray, County of Solano, voting 
no, the STA TAC approved the recommendation on a 6-2 vote. 

F. Unmet Transit Needs 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that each year Solano County holds an 
unmet needs hearing, and at the November 4, 1999 hearing, six potential needs were 
identified. Staff recommends a coordinated response that focuses on the planning 
processes of the short-range transit plans from Solano's transit operators and the transit 
element of the Comprehensive Transportation plan to asses the reasonableness of the 
unmet needs. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board approving 
the Unmet Needs Response for 2000-01. 

On a motion by Virgil Mustain, City of Benicia, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

G. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Database 

John Harris presented this item. He mentioned that after October 1, 2000, no federal aid 
projects can be advertised unless they meet the new DBE requirements. Caltrans will be 
holding three training workshops this summer to assist in responding to the new 
requirements. Phyllis Thompson, Caltrans, verbally provided information on the new 
DBE goals and plans, and Caltrans interest in having the STA Board and TAC share this 
information with the public. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Janet Koster, City of 
Dixon, the STA TAC unanimously approved delaying action on this item. 

H. Request to Transfer Funds within the State Route 37 Project 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that Caltrans asked for approval to transfer 
$600,000 from Route 37 to Guadalcanal Village Mitigation project due to a cost increase 
with the mitigation project, and per Caltrans, the decrease would not effect the Route 37 
overall project scope. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board approving 
the project transfer request. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Virgil Mustain, City of 
Benicia, the STA T AC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

PAGE 58 



I. Additional 2000-01 TFCA Request for Electric Charging Stations 

Daryl Halls presented this item for Dan Christians. He stated that some of the project 
sponsors have either backed out or reduced their original contributions for these charging 
stations, and some cost estimates have increased since the request was originally prepared 
in 1999. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board approving 
the Resolution and additional funding for the Electric Charging Program from the 1999-
00 and 2000-01 TFCA balances. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

J. Welfare to Work 

Elizabeth Richards presented this item. She briefed the STA TAC on the approved plan 
for this program. Working groups are being established to work out details on these 
programs. There are two potential transit improvements in Solano County, and MTC has 
requesting funding to study these two potential improvements. 

The STA TAC approved forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board that the STA 
and the SolanoLinks Consortium work in collaboration with Solano County Health and 
Social Services to coordinate the plarming effort funded by MTC to identify, study, and 
potentially fund transit improvements as an element of Solano WORKS transportation 
plan. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Mark Akaba, City of 
Vallejo, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

K. TCI Fund Transfer for Agreement for Suisun City Station Parking Improvements 

Daryl Halls presented this item for Dan Christians. He explained that the TCI fund 
transfer is to improve the lot North of the Suisun City Train Station to make it more 
accessible for Fairfield. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Virgil Mustain, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved tabling this item for a future meeting. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Governor's Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls explained that the modifications were made to the plan and both houses have 
approved the plan. 

PAGE 59 



B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls item. He stated that July 7, 200 is the last day for policy committees to meet 
and report bills, and August 18 is the last day for fiscal committees to meet and report bill 
to the floor. He provided a brief background on SB 1333 (Sher). 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C. Rapid Bus Proposals for 1-80 Corridor Update 

John Harris explained that that staff has met with MTC on the proposal. He also 
mentioned that the STA Board approved the proposal at last month's meeting. 

D. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls explained that the plan is in its needs assessment process. A handout was 
provided to the STA TAC and they were asked to provide modifications to Robert 
Guerrero. 

E. Project Monitoring and Highways Status 

John Harris explained that an updated TIP has been submitted to MTC. The next 
deadline date is September 30, 2000. 

F. Status of Oleander Trees on 1-80 in Vacaville 

John Harris item. No discussion was necessary. The item will return at the August 
meeting. 

G. AB 1012 Working Group Update 

Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, explained that a summary of recommendations has been 
submitted to the legislature. 

H. Travel Safety Plan Status Report 

Robert Guerrero explained that he is in the process of updating this plan. He mentioned 
that 18 of 40 problem locations have been addressed. 

I. Bay Area Bridge Toll Authority Update 

John Harris explained that the Carquinez bridge project is in good shape with regard to 
funding. However, the Benicia Martinez Bridge project may be delayed due to 
unanticipated additional costs. There is currently a need for $290,000,000 additional 
cost, of which $170,000,000 has been identified. 

PAGE 60 



J. Solano Bikeway Update 

Daryl Halls mentioned that certain permits need to be approved for this project to 
continue. 

K. Capitol Corridor Update 

Daryl Halls explained that additional rail sites need to be discussed in the near future. 

L. Update of the Regional Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls explained that 1-80/1-680 has been recommended by the STA to be put into 
the RTP. There are Air Quality issues going through MTC, which may effect a couple of 
projects in this plan. 

M. ST A Awards Program 

Janice Sells gave a brief update on the 2000 Awards Program tentative schedule. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:10 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, August 3, 2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE 61 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board 
STA Benefits Summary 

Agenda Item VIC 
July 12, 2000 

The ST A Benefits Summary shows the currently benefits for all full time employees, along with 
current salaries for employees. 

Attached is the revised summary for FY 2000/0 I. There are no changes to the benefits. Due to 
the addition of the SCI Program and the 3% COLA adjustment, staff has attached the revised 
summary, including the salary adjustments for your review and approval. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to sign the current year benefits summary and adjusted salaries 
for ST A employees. 

Attachments 

PAGE 63 



TERM 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Employee Benefit Summary 

Board Approved June 9 , 4-9992000 

This summary shall remain in effect until amended by Board action. 

SALARY 
Salary schedule is recorded in appendix A. 

WORKWEEK 
The workweek will be forty (40) hours per week for all employees. Overtime will be granted at time and one-half 
for all hours worked in excess of the normal workweek in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). 
Compensatory time may be granted in lieu of pay at the employee's request and the Executive Director's 
approval. The Executive Director may establish flexible work schedules in order to meet the needs of the 
agency and the employee's job responsibilities. 

RETIREMENT 
PERS 

Employees are covered under the Public Employees Retirement System. Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA) shall pay seven percent (7%) of PERS Employee Contribution Rate toPERS. Service 
Credit shall be credited in accordance with PERS guidelines. Miscellaneous employees shall be covered 
under 2% @ age 55 modified formula. Retirement allowance benefits shall be calculated under the 36 
highest paid consecutive months. The 1959 Survivor's Benefits shall be at the Third (3rd) Level. The 
employee is responsible for paying the $2.00 contribution for the 1959 Survivor's Benefit. 

401 (a) PROGRAM 
Employees are covered under a 401 (a) plan. The employee shall contribute a total of 3.8% of salary and 
STA shall contribute 6.2% of salary. 

SOCIAL SECURITY 
Effective July 1, 1997, employees will no longer be covered under Social Security, however the medicare 
portion will remain in effect. The employee and the employer shall contribute the mandatory 1.45% 
each. 

HEALTH & WELFARE 
STA to contribute an amount for employee plus family towards health, dental, vision, life and long term disability 
insurances. Employees are responsible for amounts that exceed the maximum amount. 

HEALTH INSURANCE 
STA shall contribute an amount equal to the Kaiser rate or the Health Net rate, whichever is greater. 
Premium contributions shall be based on the number of eligible dependents enrolled on the employee's 
plan. 

The amounts as of 07/01/99 00 are as follows: 
Employee Only 
Employee Plus One Dependent 
Employee Plus Two or More 

$164 .83 184.06 
$329.67 368.12 
$428.57 478.56 

DENTAL INSURANCE 
STA shall contribute a maximum of $62.00 for employee plus family for dental coverage. 

VISION INSURANCE 
STA shall contribute a maximum of $8.21 for employee and $17.76 for family for vision coverage. 

LIFE INSURANCE 
STA to contribute premium sufficient to maintain $50,000 basic life insurance. 

LONG TERM DISABILITY 
STA to provide an LTD plan to cover all employees. Plan shall include a 30 day waiting period, 60% of 
the first $3.333 of earninas. 5 vear + ADEA maximum benefit oeriod. pAGE 64 



HOLIDAYS 
Paid holidays include the following: 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King's Birthday 
Lincoln's Birthday 
Washington's Birthday 
Memorial Day 
July 4th 
Labor Day 

Columbus Day 
Veteran's Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Friday after Thanksgiving Day 
4 Hours Christmas Eve• 
Christmas Day 
4 Hours New Year's Eve* 

Two floating holidays shall be credited July 1st of each year to the employee's vacation balance. *If Christmas 
Eve and New Year's Eve falls on a Friday, Saturday or Sunday, an additional eight (8) hours of vacation shall 
be credited on July 1st. Employees hired between July and December shall receive credit for two floating 
holidays and Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve, if applicable. Employees hired between January and June 
shall receive credit for one floating holiday. 

VACATION 
Employees shall receive- 0-5 years= 10 days, 5-10 years= 15 days, 11 years= 16 days, 12 years= 17 days, 
13 years= 18 days, 14 years= 19 days, 15+ = 20 days. Bonus 5 and 15 years= 5 days lump sum credit. 
Maximum accumulation 40 days. 

Previous years of service credit shall be considered for accrual purposes for those employees transitioning from 
the County to STA. 

SICK LEAVE 
12 days accrual per year. Unlimited accrual. 

SICK LEAVE BUYBACK 
Service retirement - 25% cash for sick leave balance. 

Employees are eligible to participate in an annual buyback program. Eligible employees electing to participate 
shall be paid in February. The annual program is as follows: Employees with 30 days of sick leave balance who 
use less than 4 of 12 days earned can elect to receive 50% of the unused portion earned in that year in cash. 

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE 
A maximum of three (3) consecutive days in California or five (5) consecutive days outside California to attend 
funeral of employee's spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, grandparent, mother or father-in-law, or household 
dependent or relative. 

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT 
Employees shall be considered as at-will employees and may be terminated at anytime by the Executive 
Director. 

In addition to the above, STA shall comply with all employment regulations mandated by state and federal laws. 

Approved :-:-::-=-::-::-::-::-----------
for July 1, 4999 2000 
(Board Approved ) 

prepared by jsa 
g: pers\sta\bensumOO 

PAGE 65 



STA Salary Information (Effective 7/1/00) includes 3% COLA 

Step 1 Step 5 

Executive Director $7,030.00 Contracted - No Salary Range 

Program Manager I Director $4,218.00 through $5,127.00 

Deputy Director for Projects $5,237.00 through $6,283.00 

Deputy Director for Planning $5,237.00 through $6,283.00 

Program Manager/Analyst $3,680.00 through $4,472.00 

Outreach Coordinator $2,961.00 through $3,623.00 

Office Manager/Clerk of the Board $2,941.00 through $3,574.00 

Commute Consultant $2,710.00 through $3,293.00 

PAGE 66 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Highway 12 MIS Consultant 

Agenda Item VID 
July 12, 2000 

Caltrans District 4 was successful in obtaining a $110,000 State Planning and Research (SP&R) 
grant for a Major Investment Study (MIS) for Highway 12 between I-80 and I-5. Caltrans District 
requested the ST A to take the lead in the study. This study will be an interregional corridor study 
that will address a variety of long term transportation issues to improve travel safety and travel 
way operations. 

Originally a segment of Highway 12 in San Joaquin (between I-5 and Highway 99) was to be 
included in this study with an additional SP&R grant. However, that grant was not secured by 
Caltrans District 10. But Caltrans is requesting that a quick update of the current conditions and 
the traffic projections for the Highway 12 segment between the Sacramento River and I-5 (which 
was the subject of an extensive corridor analysis in 1997) be included as part of this new MIS 
study. 

Discussion: 

A Request for Proposals was recently released and two proposals were received: Fehr and Peers 
and Korve Engineering. On June 19, 2000 an interview panel consisting of STA Vice Chair Marci 
Coglianese, Julian Carroll of Caltrans District 4, Mike Duncan, Suisun City Public Works 
Director, Tom Bland, City of Rio Vista Community Development Director, Jerry Irwin of 
Cal trans District 1 0 and Dan Christians of the ST A interviewed the firms. 

After the interviews, it was the consensus to select Korve Engineering to conduct the Highway 12 
MIS study because of their extensive experience in corridor and project studies of this type, the 
qualifications of their project team and project manager, and their ability to complete this study in 
an accelerated timeframe. 

Korve Engineering has agreed to modify its proposal to update the current conditions and the 
traffic projections for the Highway 12 segment between the Sacramento River and I-5 (instead of 
the portion between I-5 and Highway 99) and modify its proposal for a total of $100,000. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize Executive Director to sign contract with Korve Engineering to prepare the Highway 
12 MIS Study for an amount not to exceed $100,000. 

PAGE67 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Uruuet Transit Needs 

Agenda Item VIE 
July 12, 2000 

Prior to allocating TDA funds for streets and roads purposes, the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) must make a finding that no "uruuet transit needs that are reasonable to 
meet" exist within jurisdictions seeking TDA funds for this purpose. (This requirement is located 
in the Transportation Development Act under the Public Utilities Code, Section 9940 I and 
99401.5) Each year, Solano County municipalities through the STA conduct an "uruuet transit 
needs" hearing. A hearing was held on November 4, 1999 and six potential unmet transit needs 
were identified (see attached). At issue is the ability oflocal agencies to use TDA funds for road 
rehabilitation rather than transit. 

After consultation with member agencies, the STA recommends a coordinated response that 
focuses on the planning processes of the short -range Transit Plans (SRTPs) from Solano's transit 
operators and the transit element of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan to 
assess the "reasonableness" of these uruuet needs. It is expected that recommendations to 
operationally address uruuet needs will be advanced through these planning efforts. The 
SolanoLinks Consortium and the STA TAC unanimously voted to support a recommendation to 
the ST A Board to support this response. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the Uruuet Needs Response for 2000-01 through the planning processes of SRTP(s) 
from Solano's transit operators and the transit element of the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

Attachment 

PAGE 69 



.. 

Solano County FY 2000-2001 Unmet Transit Needs Planning Schedule 

Issue 

A: Issues to be Addressed through Countywide Planning 
(intercity-related) 

Need for reduction of headways (time between bus arrivals) 
1 on Fairfield-Suisun Transit intercity route 20, from one hour 

to one-half hour. 

Need to expand the City of Dixon's paratransit to serve 
2 points in the Bay Area outside of Solano County, and to the 

cities of Davis and Sacramento 

!;!; Welfare-to-Work lssu.es to be Addressed Through 
.._, Countywide Planning (intercity-related) 

3 Fairfield-Suisun Transit, need for: (a) systemwide reduction 
in headways; (b) earlier start times; (c) later end times 

4 Need to implementation of public transit service between the 
Benicia Industrial Park and points in Solano County 

C· Issues to be Addressed in Operators' Short Range 
• Transit Plan Updates 

~ 
Need for earlier start time for Vacaville "City Coach" route 4 · 
and reduction in headways from one hour to one-half hour 

Need for the last evening weekday run of Benicia Transit's 
local bus (service ending in Vallejo at 6:55P.M.) to make a 
return run to Benicia. 

Affected 
Jurisdiction(s) .. 

Fahiield, Suisun 
City, Vacaville, 

Dixon 
. 

all 

all 

Vacaville 

Benicia 

Planning Document in Schedule for 
which issue will be completion of planning 
addressed ... (mmm[yyyy) 

(countywide plan) . 

Title: Transit Draft: 6/30/01 
Element of Final: 9/30/01 
SCCTP 

(countywide plan) 
Title: Transit Draft: 6/30/01 

Element of Final: 9/30/01 
SCCTP 

(countywide plan) 
Draft: 

Title: Transit Element 6/30/01 
of SCCTP Final: 9/30/01 

(countywide plan) Draft 6/30/01 Title: Transit Element 
of SCCTP Final: 9/30/01 

SRTP Update Draft: 5/01 
Final: 7/01 

SRTP "Addendum" 
Draft: 7/00 
Final: 9/00 

i 
' -

File: UN.Sched 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
2000 STIP Augmentation Program 

Agenda Item VIlA 
July 12, 2000 

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) recently released the 2000 STIP Fund 
Estimate along with proposed changes to the STIP guidelines. (The proposed guideline changes 
and correspondence from MTC regarding the accelerated programming schedule are attached). 

Solano County's programming amount for the 2000 STIP is $8.507 million. Unfortunately, the 
STA has only one month to formally submit project proposals given the MTC/CTC schedule and 
the fact that the STA does not have a scheduled August Board meeting. 

At the April SolanoLinks Consortium and STA T AC meetings a list of priority transportation 
projects was developed for consideration by the STA Board in anticipation of the Governor's 
proposal to bring forward three additional years (2004-2007) in the 2000 STIP. This proposal 
currently remains on the table, but the actual programming of one additional year will occnr with 
the 2002 STIP (2002-2007). For the purpose of programming the $8.5 million in the 2000 STIP, 
the priority projects identified in April are listed below. It is important to note that the 
programming capacity for the 2002 STIP should be in the $25 to $30 million range and that the 
programming process will begin in 200 I. The actual amount of 2002 STIP available for Solano 
will not be confirmed until the CTC releases a 2002 STIP Fund Estimate. 

STA approved projects: 

I. I-80/I-680 interchange- $8 million for auxiliary lanes is funded; STA is working with Caltrans 
to accelerate the auxiliary lane segment prior to bridge completion in 2003; State Budget 
includes $13 million for project including a corridor length study; project study report (PSR) to 
move Cordelia truck scales underway; entire interchange not in RTP. 

2. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan- Concept Plan approved by STA Board; 6 of 10 segments 
funded; next segments scheduled for construction in 200 I; seeking funding for the remaining 4 
segments; $50 million funded; $24 million unfunded; total cost $7 4 million (estimates currently 
being updated). 

3. Highway 12 Improvements CI-80 to Napa County) - Widen highway from two lanes to fonr 
lanes; Preliminary PSR completed; seeking $14 million for environmental studies, design and 
right-of-way; total cost projection $104 million; $7 million included in the State Budget 
proposal. 

PAGE 75 



4. I-80 from Vacaville to Dixon - Widen instate from 6 to 8 lanes to provide contiguous service 
(10.5 mile segment); funding for design to be determined; construction cost projection $37 
million. 

5. Expand Ferrv Commute Service - Service near capacity; on-going efforts to obtain third 
Vallejo ferry boat; $5 million in Governor's Plan; MTC approved $5 million in TEA-21 RABA 
funding towards 3'd ferry; ferry costs approximately $10 million; Vallejo requests $8 million 
towards a Waterfront Intermodal Facility (parking structure, bus transfer point) and $2 million 
for the rehab of ferry maintenance facility on Mare Island. 

6. I-80 HOV Lane (Fairfield to Vacaville)- Tier I project in RTP; project costs to be determined. 

7. I-80/ I-505 weave correction@ Monte Vista, Vacaville- PSR completed I 990; estimated cost 
$7 million. 

Discussion: 

The STA TAC reviewed the project list on June 28 and offered some preliminary 
recommendations contingent upon some fact finding related to cost estimates, local match 
potential and current Caltrans funding commitments. STA is in the process of finalizing the ST A 
T AC recommendation and will be forwarding it as a supplemental item a day or two before the 
Board meeting. Please note that the nearness of the 2002 STIP is a strategic consideration in 
developing the 2000 STIP. 

Recommendation: 

STA staff recommendation for 2000 STIP pending. 

Attachments 

PAGE 76 



e 
Memorandum 

TO: Partnership Finance Committee and 

Fund Programming Working Group 

FR: Lizzie Kemp, Senior Planner 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

RE: CTC 2000 STIP Fund Estimate and Guidelines! 

Joseph P. Bon MetroCenter 

101 Eighth Street 

Oakland, CA. 94607-4700 

Te!: 510.464.7700 

TDDrrTI': ~10.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

DATE: June 19,2000 

Attached is the 2000 STIP Fund Estimate released at the CTC meeting on June 15, 2000, 
along with proposed changes to the STIP. guidelines, which were noticed at this month's 
meeting. 

The Fund Estimate is very similar to what we projected for new STIP revenues last 
month. It includes $1.025 billion in STIP programming-- $768.75 million for the RIP, 
and $256.25 million for the liP. 

The CTC has approved a very aggressive schedule for adopting the 2000 STIP. Our 
RTIP would be due to Caltrans by the end of September this year. We are in the process 
of putting together a schedule to meet this deadline and will present it at the Partnership 
Finance Committee meeting on June 191

h. Suffice to say that the CMAs should begin to 
discuss county priorities as soon as possible. 

The proposed revisions to the STIP guidelines were well received by the CTC, and would 
provide some additional flexibility in STIP programming. 

Please feel free to contact me at (510) 464-7804 or Alix Bockelman at (510) 464-7850 if 
you need further information. 

LK 
J:\PROJEC1\Funding\RTIP\OO RTIP\6-14-00 fund estimate.doc 

PAGE 77 



2000 STIP FUND ESTIMATE AUGMENTATION 
COUNTY AND INTERREGIONAL SHARES 

Includes STIP Amendments and Allocations Anticipated Through June 2000 
($1,000's) 

Prior I 

County 

47 ,46' ,662 28,8U 
Glenn o 34 ,531 6o· 

~·- ~r-~2~ .. 15==~ 1,24 

lapa 
levada -
>rafl!le 

~A 
>an Benito 
ian i 
>an )iego 

~0 

U!~ 

;ventura 
'olo 
uba 

Total 

caltfomia Transportation Commission 

2;r. 
6( 

59,1E 

2,9' 

12; 
34, 

10,06 

_7,44 

61! 

• 
6' 

,08111 

. 

13; 
9,340 

33,: 11 ~ 4, 
2, 
3, 1! 6, 

1, 

73.39611 

70,363 185,88; 10 1,250 

~57,005 35,021 

6113/00 

PAGE 78 



Memorandum 

To: missioners 

From: 

Ref: Notice of Proposed Amendments to STIP Guidelines 
\ 

Issue: 

June 1, 2000 

1,36 
Book Item 4:41) 

Information 

How shall the Commission amend its STIP Guidelines prior to programming for the 2000 STIP 
Augmentation? 

Recommendation: 

Comniission staff has developed the attached draft amendments to the guidelines for notice at the 
June meeting and adoption at the July meeting. The draft amendments have been developed in 
response to input and direction from the Commission. 

Background: . . 

The Comniission has, in accordance with statute, adopted guidelines for the development, 
adoption, and amendment of the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): Those 
guidelines were last amended in September 1999. The statutes specify that the Comniission's 
STIP Guidelines are not to be amended or altered during the period from 30 days after the 
adoption of a fund estimate until the adoption of the STIP. The guidelines themselves specify 
that the Comniission will adopt amendments only after giving notice and conducting at least one 
public hearing. 

Summary: 

The proposed guideline amendments include the following provisions: 

• Environmental only projects. Would add language to Section 15 to clarify and emphasize the 
Comniission's recognition of the benefit ofprogramrriing projects for environmental work 
only. 

• Local road rehabilitation project scope. Would add language to Section 37 to clarify and 
emphasize the Commission's encouragement of broadly defined project scopes for local road 
rehabilitation projects, so as to maximize a city or county's authority to use allocated funds 
for such rehabilitation work anywhere within its jurisdiction. 

• 2000 STIP Augmentation schedule. Would add a new Section 63A to outline the schedule 
for the 2000 STIP Augmentation, with adoption scheduled for the December 6-7, 2000 
meeting. 

• Accelerated programming. Would add a new Section 63B to permit the programrriing and 
allocation of STIP augmentation funds for ready-to-go projects prior to the December 
adoption of the full STIP Augmentation, noting the Commission's intent that the funding and 
delivery of projects not be delayed by the programming process itself. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

PAGE 79 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO STIP GUIDELINES 

Amend Section 15 to read: 

15. FHII aRd Partial FHRdiRg. Programming Project Components Sequentially. 
Project components may be programmed sequentially. That is, a project may be 
programmed for project develepmeRt environmental work only without being 
programmed for plans, specifications, and estimates (design). A project may be 
programmed for design without being programmed for right-of-way or 
construction. A project may be programmed for right-of-way without being 
programmed for construction. The Commission recognizes a particular benefit in 
programming projects for environmental work only, since projects costs and 
particularly project scheduling often cannot be determined with meaningful 
accuracy until environmental studies have been completed. The premature 
programming of post-environmental components can needlessly tie up STIP 
programming resources while other transportation needs go unmet, He·Ne'ler, the 

The Commission will program a project component only if it finds that the 
component. itself is fully funded, either from STIP funds or from other committed 
funds. The ·Commission will regard non-STIP funds as committed when the 
agency with discretianary authority over the funds has made its commitment to 
the project by ordinance or. resolutian. · For Federalformula funds, including 
RSTP, C.MAQ, and Federal formula transit funds, the commitment may be by 
Federal TIP adoption. For Federal discretionary funds, the commitment may be 
by Federal approval of a full funding grant agreement or by grant approvaL 

Before When proposing to program a project's only preconstruction components 
seqHentially for a project, Cal trans or the regional agency should .demonstrate the 
means by which it intends to fund the construction of a useable segment, consistent 
with the regional transportation plan or the Caltrans interregional transportation 
strategic plan. 

All regional agencies with rail transit projects shall submit full funding plans 
describing each overall project and/or useable project segment. Each plah shall list 
Federal, State, and local funding categories by fiscal year over the time-frame that 
funding is sought, including funding for initial operating costs. Moreover, should 
the project schedule exceed the funding horizon, then the amount needed beyond 
what is currently requested shall be indicated. This information may be 
incorporated in the project fact sheets (see section 39 of these guidelines). 

The CmnmissioR will regard Ron £TIP funds as cemmitEed wheR the ageRcy with 
discretieRary aHtherity ever the fuRds has made its commitment to the project lly 
erdiRaRce or reseletieR. Fer Federal fommla funds, inclHding RSTP, CMAQ, aRd 
Federal fermHla traRsit funds, the commitment may lle lly Federal TIP adoption. 
For Federal diseretiOR!ll)' funds, the commitment may lle lly Federal approval of a 
fHI! ftmding grant agreement or lly graRt approval. 

PAGE 80 

~--. 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO STIP GUIDELINES Page2 

Amend Section 37 to read: 

37. Project Description. The STIP will include the following information for each 
project, which should be included in the RTIP or ITIP proposing the project: 

(a) The name of the agency responsible for project implementation. 
(b) The project title, which should include a brief nontechnical description of 

\ the project location and limits (conununity name, street name, etc.), and a 
phrase describing the type and scope of the project. Where an agency 
proposes a project for rehabilitation of local streets and roads, the 
Commission encourages the agency to describe the project simply in terms 
of the jurisdiction of the city or county rather than name individual streets 
and roads, thus providing greater flexibility in project scope. 

(c) A unique project identification number provided by Caltrans. 
(d) For projects on the State highway system, the route number and post-mile 

(or post-kilometer) limits. 
(e) Any appropriate funding restriction or designation, including projects 

requiring Federal funds through the State Highway Account. 
(f) The source and amounts of local or other non-STIP funds, if any, committed 

to the project. 

After Section 63, add the following: 

63A. 2000 STIP Augmentation Schedule. The Commission will approve a 2000 
STIP Augmentation according to the following special schedule: 

CTC adopts Augmentation Fund 
Estimate. 

Regions submit RTIPs. 
Caltrans submits ITIP. 
CTC STIP hearings. 
CTC publishes staff recommendations. 
CTC adopts 2000 STIP Augmentation. 

June 14-15, 2000 meeting. 

By September 29, 2000. 
By September 29, 2000. 
Oct. - Nov. 2000, to be scheduled. 
November 16, 2000. 
December 6-7, 2000 meeting. 

63B. Accelerated Programming. It is the Commission's intent that the funding and 
delivery of potential STIP projects not be delayed by the schedule for the 2000 
STIP Augmentation. Therefore, the Commission will consider approval of 
STIP amendments and allocations using the funds made available by the 2000 
Fund Estimate augmentation immediately, provided that the projects or project 
components proposed for amendment are ready for allocation at the time of the 
amendment. This provision shall apply until the adoption of the 2000 STIP 
Augmentation. 

PAGE81 



Proposed 2000 RTIP Augmentation Programming Schedule 

June 14 CTC adopts 2000 STIP augmentation fund estimate 
and presents proposed amendments to 2000 STIP 
guidelines 

Jilt:YT2······· ............... , ······················ j>;:c;g;;:ammrng; ;maAitocatlon:s;:evlewsR'trl'A:lig;m:en:ia:iJiin:······ 

.. J . . ... ~~~~~::.::~~~~~:~~: ... .. . . .. . 
July 26 i Commission adopts RTIP process and criteria 

I 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-••••••••••••••••••!•••••••••••••••••••••oo••oooo•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•••••••••••••••-•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••oo•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••oo•••oo••••••••oo•••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

July 19 ! CTC adopts final STIP guidelines 

Jilt:Y7A:ugli:St: ..... L ................... Mrc··w:c;r:E·Wiili .. coilililes··an:a'!;;:c;jecf:S!l·on::sc;;::s oilregion:a:r··· 
project proposals 

A:U:ii:T<r···-·- .. - ····nr:iift·R:rrl' .. 'bia·u;;i;;;···PsR:s;·et:c:···aue··ic;··Mrc··············--··················· 

A:U:ii:··2i'f···········f······················cifclilaie·a;:llftR:'ttl'A:liiffieilta:ilon:·Ic;r:·iJli'bHc···cc;;:;m;en:c··········· 
............................. , .................... t ....... , ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Sept. 11 · ! Final RTIP bid lists due to MTC 

seJit:T3 ···········!: ················· ·p\i1JfFhearinii(aiProgrammln:g;···;ma··A:niicaiion:s·meeililiif · · 

~~:-~~~~~ 
! 

................................................ ..! ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . 

~~~~:.~~ . . ... J ....... ~~~~-~::~~~~~ .................... ...... .. . .... . 
Dec. 6-7 j CTC adopts final STIP Augmentation 

! .................................................. t··········································· ............................................................................................................................................................................................ . 

I 

PAGE 82 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Request to Transfer Funds within the State Route 37 Project 

Agenda Item VIIB 
July 12, 2000 

The STA has been asked by Caltrans District IV to approve the transfer of $600,000 from the 
Route 37 Widening project to the Guadalcanal Village Mitigation project (letter attached), a 
necessary environmental step for the Highway 37 project. Caltrans is required to obtain ST A 
approval prior to reallocating the funds. Ace Forsen (Caltrans) was in attendance at the STA 
TAC meeting in order to provide background for this transfer request and answer questions. The 
STA TAC unanimously voted to support a recommendation to the STA Board to approve this 
transfer of funds. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the Hwy 37 project transfer request. 

Attachment 

PAGE 83 



(510)-622-1785 
KYIM 

STATE Qf CA' !fORN!A-81tstNfM lRANt!PORIAifQN AND HQUS!NG AGfN@ 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
80X23660 
OAKlAND, CA 94623-0660 
(510) 28&4444 
TDD (510) 2864454 

June 9,2000 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transport8lion Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

GRAY OAWS fioyemor 

This letter is to request Solano Transporta1ion Authority's approval to transfer $600,000 .from the 
Route 37 Widening project (0Tl4ll) to the Guadalcanal Vill11ge Mitigation project (OTI431). 

There is $3.0 million construction cost split from the widening project for the mitigation 
project originally. During the project development stage, a cost increase of$600,000 was 
identified fur the mitigation project due to comments ftum the W8ler Quality Control Board 
and more :specialized type materials required to comply with mitigation commitments. 

It is proposed to :fund this $600,000 cost increase fi:um OTI411. The $600,000 cost 
decrease to the widening project will not impact the overall project scope. 

STA's approval of this request will be greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please call 
me at (510) 286-4455. 

Sincerely, 

HARRYYYAHATA 
District Director 

:~~ 
Project Manager 

cc: Gary Leach- City of Vallejo 

bee: DSteinhauser, KKYim, AForsen, VBonner/ZAbubekr 

p. 1 

PAGE84 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VIllA 
July 12, 2000 

Schedule for the EIS/R and Public Scoping Meeting for the Jepson Parkway 
Project 

On April 12, 2000, the STA Board approved the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and authorized 
staff to proceed with initiation of the Environmental Impact Statement/Report (EIS/R) for the 
project. STA staff and the project's consultant team have been working with members of the 
Jepson Working Group, Caltrans District IV, FHWA, and the Department of Fish and Wildlife to 
initiate the environmental phase of the project through a coordinated 404/NEPA process. 

On June 6, 2000, the Fairfield City Council voted (3 to 2) to postpone final support of the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan until July 18, 2000 to allow Fairfield to first conduct a special meeting on 
proposed revisions to its General Plan. On June 12, staff informed the STA Board of Fairfield's 
decision to delay its vote on the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. A draft of the preliminary 
schedule for the EIS/R process was provided to clarify questions regarding the potential impact 
Fairfield's decision to delay would have on the EIS/R schedule and the STA's ability to meet 
obligation deadlines for state and/or federal funds that have been allocated for the Fairfield 
segments of the project. Currently, $3.3 million in STIP funds allocated to the Walters Road 
extension segment (located in Fairfield) of the project would be at immediate risk (see 
attachment). On June 12, the STA Board tentatively scheduled a special Board meeting for July 
19, if necessary, should the Fairfield City Council opt not to support the Jepson Parkway 
Concept Plan. 

On June 27, the Fairfield City Council held its joint meeting with the Fairfield Planning 
Commission to discuss proposed modifications to Fairfield's General Plan and issues and 
projects potentially effected by amending the General Plan. The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
and the proposed Fairfield/Vacaville rail site (located adjacent to the Jepson Parkway near the 
intersection of Vanden, Peabody and Cement Hill) were reviewed and discussed. At the 
meeting, members of Fairfield City Council provided policy direction to Fairfield staff regarding 
13 specific policy issues including the Jepson Parkway. Specifically on the Jepson Parkway 
Concept Plan, three of five council members (Jack Batson, Steve Lessler and Mayor George 
Pettygrove) indicated their support for the concept plan and for initiating the EIS/R process. 
Council Member Batson indicated his support was contingent upon ensuring residential 
development does not occur east of the Jepson Parkway area/east of Peabody. Batson indicated 

PAGE 85 



specifically that he would like to see: 1 ). A two to three foot easement adjacent to the Jepson 
Parkway be purchased as part of the project, 2). Funding for acquisition and preservation of the 
open space buffer between Fairfield and Vacaville be incorporated, and 3). Preventive measures 
be taken to ensure Cannon Road does not serve as a gateway to residential development to the 
east. Formal action on the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (and the Fairfield's proposed rail site) 
by Fairfield's City Council is scheduled for July 18,2000. 

Also on June 27, the Vacaville City Council voted to acquire two properties just east of the 
Jepson Parkway corridor (near Leisure Town) and received the necessary environmental permit 
clearance from Caltrans to proceed on their three bridges project on Leisure Town. Suisun City 
is currently negotiating a scope of work for the Walters Road segment. Construction for this 
segment is scheduled for summer 2001 

On June 29, the Jepson Parkway Working Group met to review the NEPA/404 process and to 
review comments pertaining to a draft Notice of Intent and draft Notice of Preparation for the 
project. Key project and environmental staff from the Federal Highway Administration (FHW A) 
and Caltrans District IV have been participating in these meetings. These items will be listed in 
the July Federal Register along with notification of the public scoping meeting. 

Discussion: 

Attached is the proposed schedule for the EIS/R process. This schedule has been developed by 
Jones and Stokes, the project's environmental consultant, in consultation with Bob Grandy, STA 
staff and the Jepson Parkway Working Group. Staff is recommending a public scoping meeting, 
pertaining to the proposed project alignments to be studied in the EIS/R for the project, be 
scheduled for August 9, 2000, at 6:00p.m., at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

At the STA Board meeting, Mike Davis, Jones & Stokes, will provide a brief overview of the 
NEPA/404 process, the public scoping meeting, and answer any questions. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve schedule for the Environmental Impact Statement/Report for the Jepson 
Parkway Project. 

2. Set date, time and location of August 9, 2000, 6:00 p.m., at Suisun City Council 
Chambers for a public hearing for Public Alignment Alternative Scoping. 

Attachments 

PAGE 86 



~ 
~ 
QO 
--.1 

Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
Environmental Process Milestones 

The following is a preliminary schedule for environmental milestones over the next 
two years. 

• June 2000: Release Notice of Intent (NOI) and Notice of Preparation (NOP) 

• July 2000: STA Board Approval of Process and Schedule 

• August 2000: Conduct Public Scoping Session at JP A Board Meeting 

• October 2000: Obtain Concurrence on Project Description, Purpose and 
Need, and Project Alternatives from Federal Agencies 

• October 2000: Begin Technical Studies 

• February 2001 Complete Technical Studies and Submit to Caltrans 

• August 2001: Complete Administrative Draft EIS/EIR 

• May 2002: Estimated Completion Date 

@w§m!i@ifhhfwntlffi-tmtnuuijiiiijmwmmmmmmhn0AtNHimwm&tnnitm+AnmM'ntrwmu0%u!ifztmu"mmlNHG%nM0mmrmHmmwsssusmsmuwwsHuiltmsirtmbffismtiilmsmRHffilmmssHBHimsHssmHhlltH»Hiiiiikmrrn#rmillhrifrlkmt%fdmRUiik0il I ~~!! I 



NEP A/404 Integration Process 

• Agency level of involvement 

• Purpose and Need 

• Range of Alternatives 

• Wetlands jurisdictional delineation 

• Draft EIS I 404 Notice Coordination 

• Selection of Preferred Alternative 

• Final EIS I 404 Notice 

~ • Record of Decision I Corps Permit Decision 
t"j 

00 
00 



~ 
C':l 
l"'1 
QO 
\C 

NEP A/404 Integration Process 

• Next Steps - Stakeholder invitations 

- Schedule kick -off meeting 

- Distribute briefing packet 

- Conduct initial meeting - Purpose & 
Need 

- Conduct second meeting -
Alternatives 



Jepson Parkway Concept pIan '"'"'"*"H*M*""''"*IM"'"'"'"''"'*MIMH1ll#IH!tthWIMillllll!;JgF4il!iFFl!1ll@WlU4!1FkmBFWl!1%4il!1NI 

Segment 
1. Vanden Road Realignment 

2. Walters Road from East Tabor 
A venue to Bella Vista Drive 

3. Van den Road 

4. Walters Road Extension 

5. Leisure Town Interchange 

6. Walters Road from Air Base 
Parkway to East Tabor A venue 

7. Leisure Town Road 

8. Leisure Town Extension 

~ 9. Cement Hill Road 
C'l 
tri 1 0. Walters Road from Route 12 
~ 

to Peterson Road Q 

Agency 
Fairfield 
Solano County 

Suisun City 

Solano County 

Fairfield 

Vacaville 

Fairfield 

Vacaville 

Vacaville 

Fairfield 

Suisun 

Funding 
1.986 M STP- 1.386 M STIP 
AM TEA 

2.27 M TEA - .55 M LOC 

8.2 M STIP 

2.2 M TEA- 3.3 M STIP 
1.9MLOC 

9.5 M TEA- 12.4 M LOC 

4.0MLOC 

s,ra 
............ 



J e p s 0 n parkway c 0 n c e p t pIan ''*'Wh0\WHMmwmwmcwcmmwmmmwwmmmmwmwHHWFWHWHmmliHHmffinnHwwf1Hm"w'wuuvnmM 

Fairfield Segments 

Segment 
Vanden Road Realignment 

Walters Road Extension 

Walters Road from Air Base 
Parkway to East Tabor A venue 

Cement Hill Road 

50 M Total Funding to Date 

Agency Funding 
Fairfield 1.986 M STP- 1.386 M STIP 
Solano County .4 M TEA 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

2.2 M TEA- 3.3 M STIP 
1.9 M LOC 

4.0MLOC 

5.5 M Yet to be Allocated in Fairfield 
"tt 
~ 3.3 M Fairfield STIP Obligation Deadline - June 2003 
tri 
10 .... 



DATE: 
TO: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 

Agenda Item VIILB 
July 12, 2000 

FROM: Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Transit Working Groups RE: 

Background: 

Two consistent and related transportation goals identified by the STA Board and its member 
agencies have focused on providing enhanced inter-city transit service and the need for improved 
transit coordination among the current transit operators to achieve this enhanced service. The 
Solano Inter-city Transit Concept Plan (adopted in 1995) identified the importance of enhanced 
coordination among the STA and Solano's transit operators to provide the necessary service to 
meet the anticipated demand for transit service. This plan identified the current Inter-city Transit 
Services and constraints for providing new/additional services. Key issues identified were the 
absence of an additional source of transit funding and the need for a higher level of coordination 
among transit operators. 

Since the Solano Intercity Transit Plan was adopted by the ST A in August of 1995, several 
statewide and regional events affecting transit have occurred and the STA and individual transit 
operators have taken several incremental steps toward achieving several of the goals objectives 
identified in the plan: 

1995 

* 
* 

1996 

* 
* 
* 

1997 

* 
* 
* 

Vallejo Transit pulls out of Solano Paratransit 
STA approves Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan 

The STA separates from Solano County and hires its own independent staff 
Vallejo and Benicia join together to provide paratransit service 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit in conjunction with Vacaville initiate BART feeder serviCe 
(Route 40) 

SB 14 7 4 (Kopp) requiring better coordination by Bay Area transit operators is enacted 
STA and Solano transit operators form SolanoLinks Transit Consortium 
Vallejo Ferry Service expanded 

PAGE 93 



1998 

* 
* 
* 
1999 

* 

* 

2000 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

STA and So1anoLinks Transit Consortium initiates first joint transit marketing program 
Vallejo Transit initiates enhanced BART feeder service (Routes 91/92) 
Vallejo Transit initiates ferry feeder service from Sacramento (Route 1 00) 

STA approves development of Comprehensive Transportation Plan with transit element 
to include inter-city transit, rail and ferry components 
City of Dixon opens Solano's 11th park n ride lot 

STA advocates for and MTC approves $5 million ofRABA funds for 3'd Vallejo Baylink 
Ferry 
STA allocates 2"d cycle TEA 21 funding for park n ride facilities in Vacaville and 
Vallejo, and for Intermodal Center in Fairfield 
ST A initiates park n ride study along I-80 corridor 
STA Board approves transitioning operations of Route 30 service from Yolo Bus to 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit beginning in September 2000 
YSAQMD funding for routes 30 and 40 by YSAQMD approved with condition to 
develop plan to transition operating costs to other transit funding sources 
MTC develops Regional Rapid Bus Proposal (including I-80/680 corridors) 
Governor includes $40 million for Bay Area Rapid Bus Plan in State Budget 
STA and Solano County approve transition of Solano Commuter Information to ST A 
STA and SolanoLinks Consortium develop Solano proposal for Rapid Bus service on I-
80 and I -680 corridors 
ST A hires transit consultant to assist in development of Transit Element of 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Since 1995 when the Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan was developed, the operations of 
transit services within Solano County has stayed essentially the same. Three transit operators 
provide intercity transit services (Benicia, Fairfield/Suisun, and Vallejo). Two operators 
provide paratransit services (Fairfield/Suisun and Vallejo). Four operators provide local transit 
services (Benicia, Fairfield/Suisun, Vacaville, and Vallejo). In addition, the cities of Dixon and 
Rio Vista provide some local dial a ride service. 

Solano's transit operators have been fairly successful at obtaining new and replacing old transit 
capital. At the same time, no new source of transit funding has been identified to address transit 
operating costs. This has served to significantly limit Solano's transit operators collective ability 
to provide additional or enhanced transit service. This year, the unmet needs process for Solano 
County identified 6 unmet transit needs that the ST A is working with the SolanoLinks 
Consortium to address through an update of the Countywide Inter-city Transit Plan and/or 
through updates of the Short Range Transit Plans of individual transit operators. 

Discussion: 

In October 1999, the STA Board approved development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
for Solano County. This included the development of a transit element focusing on inter-city 
transit, rail and ferry service. Over the past few months, STA staff has been meeting with STA 

PAGE 94 



Board members, STA TAC members and SolanoLinks Consortium members in preparation for 
various aspects of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

In south Solano County (Benicia and Vallejo), several STA Board members (Pierre Bidou, Dan 
Donahue and John Silva) have indicated their desire to engage in some focused discussions on 
some immediate and, potentially, long term transit issues affecting transit service in Vallejo and 
Benicia. These three Board members have indicated their desire to have the ST A facilitate and 
coordinate some transit discussions with Benicia and Vallejo. Topics proposed would include: 

1. the potential for Vallejo to provide some weekend/recreational ferry service to Benicia 
2. consideration of transit service and an intermodal facility (rail, transit, and park n ride) 

near Lake Herman Road in Benicia 
3. discussion of paratransit service in Vallejo and Benicia 
4. opportunities for enhanced/improved transit coordination (i.e. rapid bus, BART feeders, 

ferry terminal feeders) between the two cities 

Based on the discussed with the two cities, STA staff is recommending a South County Transit 
Working Group be formed with the following invited participants: 

1. City of Vallejo - Mayor Tony Intintoli, City Manager Dave Martinez, and Transit 
Manager Pam Belchamber 

2. City of Benicia - Mayor Steve Messina, City Manager Otto Giuliani, and Finance 
Director (transit manager) Alan Nadritch 

3. STA- Chair Dan Donahue (Vallejo), Pierre Bidou (Benicia) and John Silva (Solano 
County), Executive Director Daryl Halls, and Deputy Director for Projects John Harris 

Consultant assistance can be provided by the STA's transit consultant (Wilbur Smith), if focused 
transit studies are needed. 

In North County, the two inter-city transit routes serving the I-80 corridor have been receiving 
Yolo/Solano AQMD funds to assist in the funding of their operating costs. The YSAQMD has 
notified the ST A that a condition of approving funding for this year and future years is 
contingent upon the STA and the cities of Fairfield and Vacaville developing a plan to transition 
these two transit routes off the YSAQMD program over the next 3 to 4 years. In addition, the 
Rapid Bus Proposal for the I-80 corridor proposes to add new service to Sacramento and 
enhanced service along the I-80 to BART in Contra Costa and to the City of Davis. Fairfield and 
Vacaville staff have been discussing the potential of increased transit coordination and/or a more 
definite partnership among two or more of the cities in North County. Fairfield has requested the 
ST A help facilitate and participate in this discussion as well. 

Concurrently, STA staff is recommending a second transit working group for North Solano 
County be formed with ST A assistance and support. This working group has not had the same 
level of detail and discuss among proposed participants as the South County group. Staff is 
recommending the following individuals/agencies be invited to participate: 

PAGE 95 



I. City of Dixon- STA Board Member Chris Manson or Don Erickson, 
City Manager Warren Salmons, Transit staff Randy Davis and/or Vanessa Kleiber
Guerrero 

2. City of Fairfield- STA Board Member Steve Lessler, City Manager Kevin O'Rourke, 
Deputy City Manager Ron Hurlbut and/or Transit staff Kevin Daughton 

3. City of Rio Vista- STA Board Member Marci Coglianese, City Manager Joe Donabed, 
Transit staff Jim Holden and/or Tom Bland 

4. Solano County - ST A Board Member John Silva or Supervisor from North County 
(Carroll, Kromm or Thomson), Chief Administrative Officer Michael Johnson, Public 
Works Director John Gray 

5. Suisun City - STA Board Member Jim Spering, City Manager Steve Baker, Public 
Works Director Mike Duncan 

6. City of Vacaville- STA Board Member Rischa Slade, City Manager John Thompson, 
Public Works Director Dale Pfeiffer and/or Transit Staff Trent Fry 

7. STA- Executive Director Daryl Halls, Deputy Director for Project John Harris 

Proposed issues for the work group to consider would be: 

1. Development of phase out plan for YSAQMD funding and identification of long term 
funding and modifications to route 30 and route 40. 

2. Further development/enhancement of rapid bus proposal along I-80 

3. Discussion of immediate and future transit service along Jepson Parkway and 
Highway 12 

4. Discussion of potential and opportunities for enhanced transit service, coordination and 
partnership in North Solano County 

On June 28, 2000, the SolanoLinks Consortium and the STA TAC both reviewed and 
unanimously supported the formation of these two working groups. As part of their support, 
both committees recommended additional transit staff be added to both working groups to ensure 
better countywide transit service is coordinated. Pam Belchamber, Vallejo Transit, was 
recommended to be added to the North County Transit Working Group and Kevin Daughton, 
Fairfield-Suisun Transit, was recommended to be added to the South County Transit Working 
Group. Staff is anticipating both working groups will meet to address their specific issues, 
provide recommendations to the STA and then sunset. The STA's transit consultant (Wilbur 
Smith) will be available to provide specific transit studies or technical assistance, if needed. 

PAGE 96 



Recommendations developed by the two working groups would be coordinated on a countywide 
and regional basis through the STA and could be incorporated into the transit element of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Staff views this as a necessary and important interim step 
toward enhancing transit coordination and countywide service. Subsequent countywide transit 
discussions, planning, coordination, and funding decisions will occur with the ST A's Transit 
Subcommittee, SolanoLinks Consortium and the STA Board 

Recommendation: 

I. Approve the STA's formation of Transit Working Groups for both North and South Solano 
County with participants and issues as prescribed. 

2. Direct staff to provide the STA Board with a status report and any specific transit 
recommendations by December 2000. 

PAGE 97 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Cordelia Truck Scales Alternatives 

Agenda Item VIII C 
July 12, 2000 

On May 4, 2000, the first Project Development Team (PDT) meeting was held by Caltrans 
District 4, in response to the initiation of a Project Study Report (PSR) for the Cordelia Truck 
Inspection Facilities (TIF). This PDT is being initiated and funded by Caltrans at the request of 
the ST A. One of the action items resulting from the meeting requested that the STA confer and 
coordinate with local officials regarding appropriate alternative relocation sites for discussion in 
advance of the next PDT meeting. 

Discussion: 

On June 20, 2000, STA staff met with representatives from the City of Fairfield, City of 
Vacaville, and Solano County to discuss alternative sites on I-80 and Highway 12 (all agencies 
located on I-80 and Hwy 12 invited to attend). After discussing the City of Dixon's concerns 
which were communicated earlier in the week, the representatives selected a location between 
Midway Road/I-80 and the A Street Dixon interchange for a potential site on I-80. Without 
representatives from either the City of Suisun City or the City of Rio Vista present, the ad hoc 
committee tentatively identified any location on Highway 12 between the city limits of Suisun 
City and Rio Vista as a possible relocation site for the TIF on Highway 12. 

On June 28, 2000, the STA TAC modified the potential location on I-80 to a segment halfway 
between Meridian Road and Midway Road and halfway between Midway Road and A 
Street/Dixon Avenue. The STA TAC also unanimously supported the Highway 12 segment 
between Suisun City and Rio Vista and recognized that Caltrans, unless Suisun City objects, 
wants to take a look at a location just west of Branscombe Road on Highway 12 (which falls 
under Suisun City's sphere of influence.) as a potential site for a TIF (map attached). 

Recommendation: 

To review and approve the above-stated recommendations for alternative relocation sites for the 
Cordelia TIF on I-80 and Highway 12. 

Attachment 

PAGE 99 



~"'· 

., 

~!. 
'} 'r, Ml v.oc.o. 
·,~·{: 

~.,,. 

.& 

'

"<.SIGI<AI. HilL ,, 

t· 

PRESENT LOCATION ,_ 
OF TRUCK SCALES 

:!ACl#IIEIITD IO!Tlt:RN RAILVAY 

CALTRANSSUGG 

-.;:~ 
"i:ciOHJINJ'C.fl( 

- ·"':-- -- GLO:\oN z'-, 
~>~·t l1 Gf '!'\.._, - 1! 

-'lllrlit~ti!OI 

~ 

I! 

I" I I""' 1- ll 
,! 

~ 

! 
-p I I~Mllllfl't 

li 

-

POTENTIAL LOCATION 
OF SR12 TRUCK SCALES 
- ,, 

'"" .. 
" ll ,, 

,I 

""' "" 
...... TD ISLEIIJ< 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Agenda Item VIIID 
July 12, 2000 

The remaining $312,000 of Solano County TEA-21 Enhancement funds are available for 
programming. On June 14, 2000 the STA Board requested that project selection criteria be 
updated and prioritized before the remaining funds are programmed. While a variety of 
enhancement activities are technically allowed, there is not a sufficient amount of money to fund 
all of the current requests. The STA Board requested the staff and STA TAC develop some 
criteria for the Board to consider at their July meeting before specific recommendations are made 
for additional projects. 

Discussion: 

After discussing the purpose of the TLC and enhancements program with MTC and members of 
the STA TAC and Transit Consortium, staff recommends that enhancement projects for this final 
cycle should be prioritized as follows: 

High Priority: 

High Priority: 

Medium Priority: 

Medium Priority: 
Low Priority: 

Streetscape projects that directly support or provide matching funds for 
downtown revitalization or redevelopment efforts consistent with the TLC 
and Solano Transportation Enhancements programs. 
Gateway or streetscape projects that support adopted Corridor Plans or 
other or countywide transportation plans. 
Projects that support pedestrian amenities for intermodal transit villages 
and transit hubs. 
Major bike routes designated in the Countywide Bicycle Plan 
Landscaping or other eligible enhancements not associated with the above 
categories 

It is proposed that only projects in the High and Medium Priority be considered for 
Enhancements funding. Then, only if there are any remaining funds, low priority projects could 
be considered. 

The SolanoLinks Consortium agreed to the above selection criteria and recommended that the 
medium priority category, (projects that support pedestrian amenities for intermodal transit 
villages and transit hubs), be upgraded to a high priority. 

PAGE 101 



The STA TAC, after some discussion, voted 6 to 2 in favor of the above stated selection criteria. 
(The City of Vallejo and Solano County voted no) - with the intermodal transit villages and 
transit hubs remaining as a medium priority. 

Recommendation: 

Approve recommended selection criteria for prioritizing projects submitted for the Solano 
Transportation Enhancements Program. 

PAGE 102 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SCI Program Director 
Solano WORKS Transit Study 

Agenda Item VIllE 
July 12, 2000 

The STA/SCI continues to participate in the County of Solano's Welfare to Work Transportation 
Committee. A plan has been approved and implementation steps have begun. As reported in April, 
Solano's plan includes six transportation strategies: Vehicle Loan Program, Vehicle Repair Program, 
Vehicle Buying Program, SolanoWORKS Countywide Emergency Transportation Service (SCETS), 
Transportation Information Program and Improved Transit Service. Working groups are being 
established to work out the details of these programs' implementation. STA will be primarily involved 
with the SCETS and the Transportation Information Program implementation efforts. Improved 
Transit Service does not have a working group as more study is still needed. 

Discussion: 
The two areas identified for potential transit improvements through a County of Solano Health and 
Social Services (HSS) survey were the Benicia Industrial Park and expanded hours for Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has been assisting counties throughout the 
Bay Area with Welfare to Work transportation efforts. Funding was requested from MTC to further 
study these two potential transit improvements as well as identify and study other potential transit 
needs for Solano WORKS clients. MTC is offering consultant support contingent upon STA agreeing 
to facilitate this effort in conjunction with HSS and local transit operators. 

The purpose of the MTC study would be to engage in a planning process that would involve a variety 
of stakeholders including Health and Social Services staff, transit operators, the Solano Transportation 
Authority, the local Private Industry Council, community-based organizations, Solano WORKS clients 
and others. The consultants would solicit input from these groups and others to identify obstacles for 
Solano WORKS clients to use transit in Solano; this could include operational as well as non
operational obstacles. Priorities would be established in conjunction with an advisory group comprised 
on the stakeholders. With the participation of the stakeholders and this process in place, the resulting 
action plan would then make the priority projects eligible for various funding opportunities. STA's 
role would be to work with MTC and their consultants to help facilitate the process in Solano County. 
The active involvement of transit operators is also very important. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend that the ST A work in collaboration with Solano County Health and Social Services to 
coordinate the planning effort funded by MTC to identify, study, and potentially fund transit 
improvements as an element of the Solano WORKS transportation plan. 

PAGE 103 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair, STA Board 
Performance Review of ST A's Executive Director 

Agenda Item VIIIF 
July 12, 2000 

In May 1999 the Board entered into a contract to employ Daryl Halls as executive director of the 
Solano Transportation Authority. The contract provides for an annual evaluation. It appears that 
the Board has never adopted a process or form for performing a persormel evaluation of the 
executive director. Therefore, after consultation with Executive Director Daryl Halls, STA Chair 
Dan Donahue and I recommend the following process and schedule using the attached form. 

Discussion: 

1. The Board reviews and approves the evaluation process and form, and appoints a Board 
Subcommittee to coordinate the process at its meeting of July 12. 

2. Recommend STA Board appoint subcommittee compiled of Chair Donahue, Vice Chair 
Coglianese, and Board members Slade and Silva to initiate review process. 

3. The Subcommittee prepares a draft evaluation of the executive director, marks it 
"confidential" and distributes it to each director with the agenda for the September 13 STA 
Board meeting. 

4. The full board meets in closed session at the September 13 meeting to review, discuss and 
revise the draft evaluation. 

5. The Subcommittee puts the evaluation in final form and meets with the Executive Director 
between the September and October board meetings to discuss the evaluation. 

6. The Subcommittee reports to the board at the October 11 meeting that it (a) has met with the 
Executive Director to discuss the evaluation; and, (b) either recommends or does not 
recommend a compensation or benefit adjustment. 

Alternatively, the full board can be involved at each step in the evaluation process. However, 
conclusion of the process could be delayed a month or more, unless special meetings were held. 

Recommendation: 

Adopt policy process and schedule for annual personnel evaluation ofSTA's Executive Director. 

PAGE 105 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 Legislative Report- SB 1333 and SB 1995 

Agenda Item VIII G 
July 12, 2000 

Attached is the July 5, 2000 version of the STA's legislative matrix. The last day for policy 
committees to meet and report bills is July 7, 2000. The last day for fiscal committees to meet 
and report bills to the floor is August 18. 

STA staff has submitted SB 1333 (Sher) to the STA Board with a recommendation of support. 
On July 28, 2000, the STA TAC unanimously supported staffs recommendation of support for 
SB 1333. A description is attached. In addition, staff has resubmitted SB 1995 (Perata) with a 
recommendation to revise the STA's current position of opposition to a watch position. This 
recommendation is based on a recent amendment to SB 1995 that modified the objectionable 
portion of the bill. The amendment to SB 1995 occurred on June 28 the same day as the most 
recent STA TAC and has not been reviewed by the STA TAC. 

Recommendation: 

I. Adopt position of support for SB 1333 (Sher) 
2. Revise position of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata) to position of watch 

Attachments 

PAGE 107 



~ 
~ 
'""" c 
00 

BILL/AUTHOR 
State Lel!islation 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

AB 1612 (Torlakson) 

AB 2052 (Aroner) 

SB 428 (Perata) 

SB 1427 (Rainey) 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
2000 State Legislative Matrix 

July 5, 2000 

SUBJECT I STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and expenditure of Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
regional and local project funds (i.e. STIP) Chanter 572, Statute of 1999. 
Originally drafted to create neighborhood street Senate-Assembly Conference Committee. 
improvement account and allocates $200M from the 
state general fund to be divided between the street 
account ($100M) and the public transit account 
($100M). Of the $100M allocated to streets, 50% 
will be provided to cities and 50% to counties. 
Amended to serve as vehicle for transportation 
conference committee. 
Creates the Welfare-To-Work Account in the State Amended and read second time andre-
Transportation Fund and allocates $20 million from referred to Assembly Health and Human 
the State General Fund to the State Transportation Services. Hearing set for 7/5/2000. 
Fund for the development of transportation projects 
and services to assist Cal WORKS program 
recipients. Amended to specify regional entities 
elil!ible to receive funds, including MTC. 
Creates the San Francisco Bay Water Authority and Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
repeals the authority ofMTC to adopt a long-range Chapter 1011, Statute of 1999. 
plan for implementing high speed water transit on 
the San Francisco Bav 
Wonld allow a tax credit to an employer for the cost First hearing held in Senate Revenue and 
paid for providing subsidized public transit passes to Taxation on 5/17/00. Further hearing to be 
an employee. The credit wonld be available set. 
beginning in 1/1100 and end before 1/1/05. 

POSITION 

Support 

Support 

Support 

Oppose, unleSS'amended 

Support 



~ 
C'l 
t"i 
....... 
Q 
I.Q 

SB1428 (Kamette) 

SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

SB 1995 (Perata) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

Deletes the sunset date for authority to operate 
freeway patrol program. 

Originally proposed to create new Caltrans District 
for Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties. Amended 
to study Caltrans District 4 based on specific 
highways and related transportation issues and 
conditions. 
Requires the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to prepare and adopt a comprehensive 
congestion reduction plan by 1/1/02. Requires the 
MTC review all transportation projects funded with 
county sales tax measures and give first priority for 
state and federal matching funds for projects 
consistent with prescribed plan. Recent amendment 
deleted requirement to give first priority for state 
and federal matching funds for projects consistent 
with plan. 
Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. Proposes to 
add an amendment to the Constitution of the State to 
impose a statewide sales tax in counties with a 
transportation plan that has been approved by a 
majority of voters in that county. 

Re-referred to Assembly Appropriations Support 
suspense file on 6/28/2000. 

Heariog set for Assembly Appropriations on Support 
8/9/2000. 

From committee with author's amendments Oppose 
on 6/28/2000. Re-referred to Assembly (staff reconunendation 
Transportation. pending to reVI'se 

position to watch) 

Read for the third time w/amendments. Support 
Refused adoption. 9/l/99 (46-29 *requires 
2/3 vote) 



STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Legislation: SB 1333 (Sher) 

Subject: Abandon vehicle fee. 

Status: Passed Assembly Transportation on 6/19 andre-referred to Assembly 
Appropriations. 

Background: 

Existing law authorizes service authorities to impose an additional fee of $1 to fund specified 
vehicle abatement programs. Service authorities are established within a county if the Board of 
Supervisors, by a 2/3 vote, and a majority of the cities having a majority of the incorporated 
population within the county have adopted resolutions providing for the establishment of the 
authority and imposition of the fee. In 1995, AB 135 (Rainey) extended for five years the 
expiration date on the authority to collect the $1 vehicle theft and abandoned vehicle abatement 
registration fee surcharges. 

Solano County is one of 31 counties in California with an Abandon Vehicle Authority (AVA). 
The STA has served as Solano's AVA since 1996. In 1998/1999, the AVA generated an 
estimated $311,000 to reimburse Solano's eight local agencies for AVA activities. The STA 
regularly provides quarterly AVA reports to the State Controller's office. This bill is sponsored 
by the Orange County Transportation Authority and supported by the League of California 
Cities, California State Association of Counties, and the Napa County Transportation Planning 
Authority. 

SB 1333 (Sher) would extend the termination date for the fee collection until 1/1/2015 and 
would extend the fee and continuous appropriation until that date. A recent amendment to the 
bill would require the AVA to submit an annual report to the State Controller on or before 
October 31. An AVA that fails to provide an annual report by November 30 would have its fee 
suspended for one year. 

Staff recommends the STA adopt a position of support for SB 1333 (Sher). STA TAC 
recommended support on June 28, 2000. 

Recommendation: 

SB 1333 (Sher)- Support. 

Attachment 

PAGE 110 



SB 1333 Senate Bill- Status http://info.sen.ca.gov/pubJbill/sen/sb _130 1-1350/sb _1333 _ bi11_ 20000703 _ status.html 

I of! 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : S.B. No. 1333 
AUTHOR(S) Sher (Coauthors: Senators Alarcon and Solis) (Coauthors: 

Assembly Members Lempert and Longville) . 
TOPIC Abandoned vehicle fee. 
HOUSE LOCATION ASM 
+LAST AMENDED DATE 06/27/2000 

TYPE OF BILL 
Active 
Non-Urgency 
Appropriations 
Majority Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 06/27/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on 

APPR. 
COMM. LOCATION 
HEARING DATE 

ASM APPROPRIATIONS 
08/09/2000 

TITLE An act to amend Section 9250.7 of the Vehicle Code, 
relating to vehicles, and making an appropriation 
therefor. 

PAGE 111 
7/4/00 2:41PM 



SB 1333 Senate Bill -AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pubJbilVsenlsb _13 ... 50/sb _1333 _bill_ 20000627 _amended _asm.html 

I of3 

BILL NUMBER: SB 1333 
BILL TEXT 

AMENDED 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY 
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY 
AMENDED IN SENATE 

JUNE 27, 2000 
JUNE 12, 2000 

APRIL 11, 2000 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Sher 
(Coauthors: Senators Alarcon and Solis) 
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Lempert and Longville) 

JANUARY 5, 2000 

An act to amend Section 9250.7 of the Vehicle Code, relating to 
vehicles, and making an appropriation therefor. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1333, as amended, Sher. Abandoned vehicle fee. 
Existing law, in addition to other fees imposed for the 

registration of a vehicle, authorizes service authorities to impose 
an additional fee of $1, and continuously appropriates the money to 
fund specified vehicle abatement programs. These provisions are 
required to terminate not later than 10 years from the date that 
actual collection of the fee commenced. 

This bill would require every service authority that imposes a 
service fee to issue a fiscal yearend report to the Controller on or 
before October 31. The bill would require each service authority that 
fails to submit the report by November 30 of each year to have its 
fee suspended for one year. 

The bill would require the Controller, on or before January 1, 
2002, and on or before January 1 annually thereafter, to submit a 
report to the Legislature providing specified information and to 
review the fiscal yearend reports submitted by each service 
authority. The bill would require the Controller to determine 
whether a service authority fee is to be suspended for one year. The 
bill would require the Controller to instruct the Department of Motor 
Vehicles on or before January 1, 2002, and on or before January 1 
annually thereafter, as to the suspensions of the service authority's 
fee. This bill would also extend the termination date for the fee 
collection until January 1, 2015, and would extend the fee and 
continuous appropriation until that date, thereby making an 
appropriation. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 9250.7 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read: 

9250.7. (a) A service authority established under Section 22710 
may impose a service fee of one dollar ($1) on vehicles registered to 
an owner with an address in the county that established the service 
authority. The fee shall be paid to the department at the time of 
registration, or renewal of registration, or when renewal becomes 
delinquent, except on vehicles that are expressly exempted under this 
code from the payment of registration fees. 

(b) The department, after deducting its administrative costs, 
shall transmit, at least quarterly, the net amount collected pursuant 

714/00 2:41PM 

PAGE 112 



SB 1333 Senate Bill -AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pubJbilVsen/sb ~ 13 ... 50/sb ~ 1333 _bill_ 20000627 _amended_ asm.html 

2 of3 

to subdivision (a) to the Treasurer for deposit in the Abandoned 
Vehicle Trust Fund, which is hereby created. All money in the fund 
is continuously appropriated to the Controller for allocation to a 
service authority that has an approved abandoned vehicle abatement 
program pursuant to Section 22710, and for payment of the 
administrative costs of the Controller. After deduction of its 
administrative costs, the Controller shall allocate the money in the 
Abandoned Vehicle Trust Fund to each service authority in proportion 
to the revenues received from the fee imposed by that authority 
pursuant to subdivision (a). If any funds received by a service 
authority pursuant to this section are not expended to abate 
abandoned vehicles pursuant to an approved abandoned vehicle 
abatement program that has been in existence for at least two full 
fiscal years within 90 days of the close of the fiscal year in which 
the funds were received and the amount of those funds exceeds the 
amount expended by the service authority for the abatement of 
abandoned vehicles in the previous fiscal year, a fee imposed 
pursuant to subdivision (a) shall be suspended for one year, 
commencing the July 1 following the Controller's determination 
pursuant to subdivision (e). 

(c) Every service authority that imposes a fee authorized by 
subdivision (a) shall issue a fiscal yearend report to the Controller 
on or before October 31 summarizing each of the following: 

(1) The total revenues received by the service authority for the 
previous fiscal year. 

(2) The total expenditures by the service authority for the 
previous fiscal year. 

(3) The total number of vehicles abated during the previous fiscal 
year. 

(4) The average cost per abatement during the previous fiscal 
year. 

(5) Any additional, unexpended fee revenues for the service 
authority for the previous fiscal year. 

(d) Each service authority that fails to submit the report 
required pursuant to subdivision (c) by November 30 of each year 
shall have the fee suspended for one year pursuant to subdivision 
(b). 

(e) On or before January 1, 2002, and on or before January 1 
annually thereafter, the Controller shall review the fiscal yearend 
reports submitted by each service authority pursuant to subdivision 
(c) to determine if fee revenues are being utilized in a manner 
consistent with the service authority's program described in 
the report set fortfi in s1:1bdivision (e) If the use of 
the fee revenues is not consistent with the service authority's 
program as described in the report req1:1ired p1:1rs1:1ant to 
s1:1Edivisio:B: (e) , or if an excess of fee revenue exists 
beyond that expended or to be expended as a part of the service 
authority's program pl:lrsl:la:B:t to sl:lbdivisieR (e) 
the Controller shall suspend the authority to collect the fee for one 
year pursuant to subdivision (b). The Controller shall instruct the 
Department of Motor Vehicles on or before January 1, 2002, and on or 
before January 1 annually thereafter, as to the suspension of the 
collection of a fee by the service authority, provided the service 
authority has been in existence for at least two full fiscal year and 
the revenue fee surpluses are in excess of those allowed under this 
section. 

(f) On or before January 1, 2002, and on or before January 1 
annually thereafter, the Controller shall prepare and submit to the 
Legislature a revenue and expenditure summary for each service 
authority established under Section 22710 that includes, but is not 
limited to, all of the following: 

(1) Total revenues received by each service authority. 
(2) Total expenditures by each service authority. 

7/4/002:41 PM 

PAGE 113 



SB 1333 Senate Bill -AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb _13 ... 50/sb _1333 _ bill_20000627 _amended_ asm.html 

(3) Unexpended revenues for each service authority. 
(4) Total number of vehicle abatements for each service authority. 

(5) The average cost per abatement for each service authority. 
{g) The fee imposed by a service authority shall remain in effect 

until January 1, 2015. 

3 of3 7/4/00 2:41PM 

PAGE 114 



STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Legislation: SB 1995 (Perata) 

Subject: Transportation: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Status: Re-referred to Assembly Transportation with author's amendments on 6/28/2000. 

Background: 

This legislation would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to prepare 
and adopt by January I, 2002, a comprehensive congestion reduction plan that sets forth 
performance goals and objectives, on a transportation corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic 
congestion. When introduced, the MTC would have been required to review all transportation 
projects funded by county sales taxes that are related to reducing congestion on the transportation 
corridors to determine if these projects are consistent with the comprehensive congestion 
reduction plan. MTC would also have been required to give first priority for state and federal 
matching funds for those transportation projects that are identified as having a high priority. 

Solano County does not have a voter approved sales tax measure for transportation. The policy 
issue raised by SB 1995 in earlier form was whether MTC in its role as the Bay Area's 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
(RTPA) should be required to determine the local project priorities in county sales tax plans 
approved by voters in that respective county. Any county sales tax program for Solano County 
would need to be developed by Solano County decision-makers and approved by Solano County 
voters. Consistent with this premise, project priorities for Solano County should remain with 
Solano County elected officials. In addition, AB 1648 (Aroner) calls for the Institute for 
Transportation Studies at the University of California at Berkeley to submit a report to the State 
Legislature by January I, 2002 regarding the activities and composition of MTC. If this bill 
were enacted in its earlier form, it would have been premature to pass SB 1995 prior to the study 
proposed in AB 1648 is completed. 

On June 28, the author, State Senator Don Perata amended the bill to delete language requiring 
the MTC "give first priority for state and federal matching funds to those transportation projects 
that are identified as having a higher priority under the plan." The bill identifies that its 
provisions would become operative only if the MTC elects to conduct comprehensive congestion 
reduction plan as specified in the bill and notifies the State Controller of its intent to conduct the 
plan by March I, 200 I. 

Staff recommends the STA revise its position for SB 1995 (Perata) from oppose to watch. 

Recommendation: 

SB 1995 (Perata)- watch. 

PAGE 115 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- Status http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bilVsenlsb _1951-2000/sb _1995 _bill_ 20000628 _ status.html 

I of! 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : S.B. No. 1995 
AUTHOR(S) Perata. 
TOPIC Transportation: Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 
HOUSE LOCATION ASM 
+LAST AMENDED DATE 06/28/2000 

TYPE OF BILL 
Active 
Non-Urgency 
Appropriations 
2/3 Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 06/28/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION From committee with author's amendments. Read second 

time. Amended. Re-referred to committee. 
COMM. LOCATION ASM TRANSPORTATION 

TITLE An act to add Section 66535 to the Government Code, 
relating to transportation, and making an appropriation 
therefor. 

PAGE 116 
714100 2:48 PM 



SB 1995 Senate Bill -AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pubJbilVsenlsb _19 ... 00/sb _1995 _hill_ 20000628 _amended_ asm.htm1 

I of3 

BILL NUMBER: SB 1995 
BILL TEXT 

AMENDED 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY 
AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 

JUNE 28, 2000 
JUNE 1, 2000 
APRIL 12, 2000 
MARCH 27, 2000 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Perata 

FEBRUARY 25, 2000 

An act to add Section 66535 to the Government Code, relating to 
transportation , and making an appropriation therefor. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1995, as amended, Perata. Transportation: Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. 

(1) Existing law requires the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to provide comprehensive regional transportation planning 
for the region comprised of the City and County of San Francisco and 
the Counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Mateo, Santa 
Clara, Solano, and Sonoma. 

This bill would require the commission, not later than January 1, 
2002, to prepare and adopt a comprehensive congestion reduction plan 
that sets forth performance goals and objectives, on a transportation 
corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. The commission 
would be required to review all transportation projects funded with 
county sales taxes , as specified, that are substantially 
related to reducing congestion on the transportation corridors to 
determine whether those projects are consistent with the plan 

anti te ~i7v'"e first J?rierity fer state anel fetleral mateftiB~ 
fuBds te these traF.I:Sf.lertatieH prejeets that are ideBtifietl as haviB~ 
a hi§'h 19rierity UBeler the plaB 

The bill, not later than January 1, 2002, would require the 
commission and the Department of Transportation, jointly and in 
cooperation with other owners and operators of transportation 
facilities located in the area that is within the jurisdiction of the 
commission, to prepare a plan for the implementation of an 
integrated transportation system management program, as specified. 

The bill, not later than January 1, 2002, would require the 
commission to establish certain goals and measurable objectives for, 
and to establish performance measurement criteria to evaluate all 
transportation modes, projects, and programs in, the regional 
transportation plan. 

The bill would require the commission to contract with the 
Institute of Transportation Studies at the University of California, 
Berkeley, to develop options for the specified performance 
measurement criteria and to subcontract with a qualified consulting 
firm to conduct, on a recurring 3-year basis, an independent 
technical analysis of the travel demand models, performance measures, 
and methodology utilized by the commission in its transportation 
planning. 

These provisions of the bill would become operative only if the 
commission has notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, 
that it has elected to perform the duties specified herein. 

The bill would appropriate $1,000,000 from the General Fund to the 
Controller for allocation to the commission for the purposes of 
implementing these provisions of the bill, but would require the 
Controller to make that allocation only if the commission has 

7/4/002:48 PM 

PAGE 117 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- AMENDED http://infO.sen.ca.gov/pub/bilVsen/sb _19 .. 00/sb _1995 _bill_ 20000628 _amended_ asm.html 

2 of3 

notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, that it has 
elected to perform the specified duties. The Controller would be 
required to transfer the specified funds to the General Fund on June 
30, 2001, if he or she has not received the specified notification on 
or before March 1, 2001. 

Vote: 2/3. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 66535 is added to the Government Code, to read: 

66535. (a) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall 
prepare and adopt a comprehensive congestion reduction plan that sets 
forth specific and measurable performance goals and objectives, on a 
transportation corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. 
The plans shall include, but need not be limited to, all of the 
following: 

(1) A baseline measurement of congestion to be used as a standard 
for measuring congestion reduction on severely congested 
transportation corridors, as determined by the commission. The 
baseline may be measured using actual performance monitors as the 
necessary information and surveillance systems become available. 

(2) Congestion reduction performance measurement criteria for the 
purpose of evaluating and prioritizing all transportation modes, 
projects, and programs considered for inclusion in the plan. 

(3) Provisions for ranking all transportation projects and 
alternative investments that relate to the plan as to their priority 
based on the potential of the project for advancing the goals and 
objectives of the plan. 

(4) Establishment of the percentage of funds in the regional 
transportation plan dedicated to the goals and objectives of the 
congestion reduction plan. 

(b) The commission shall review all transportation projects funded 
with county sales taxes , imposed approved 
by the voters after January 1, 2999 
2001 , that are substantially related to reducing congestion in 
the corridors identified under subdivision (a) to determine whether 
those proposed projects are consistent uitfi tfie :Plan. '!'he 
eofflfft:issien shall give first J?irierity fer state and federal matching 
fl:lFlds to these traFlS:Pertatien projects that are identified as haviFlg 
a high :Priority 1:1neier the :Plan. consistent with the 
plan. 

(c) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission and the 
department, jointly and in cooperation with other owners and 
operators of transportation facilities located in the area that is 
within the jurisdiction of the commission, shall prepare a plan for 
the implementation of an integrated transportation system management 
program, including, but not limited to, all of the following: 

(1) Integration of any necessary information technology. 
(2) A plan to implement a performance surveillance system. 
(3) A traffic operations strategy, including but not limited to, 

methods to maximize the efficiency of the high-occupancy vehicle lane 
system. 

(4) A plan to integrate transportation system management 
strategies to all transportation modes. 

(5) A functional and institutional plan for development and 
operation of a transportation management center. 

(6) Specific milestones for implementation and performance 
measures. 

(d) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall establish 

7/4/00 2:48 PM 

PAGE 118 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/billlsen/sb _19 .. 00/sb _1995 _bill_ 20000628 _amended_ asm.html 

3 of3 

goals and measurable objectives for the regional transportation 
plan. The commission shall review the goals adopted in the most 
recent regional transportation plan and revise them as necessary to 
ensure that those goals and measurable objectives are consistent with 
the requirements of the performance measurement system approved by 
the commission. 

(e) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall establish 
performance measurement criteria to evaluate all transportation 
modes, projects, and programs ("investments") in the regional 
transportation plan. The commission shall utilize these performance 
measurements to evaluate and prioritize alternative transportation 
investments in order to meet the goals and objectives established in 
the regional transportation plan. 

(f) The commission shall contract with the Institute of 
Transportation studies at the University of California, Berkeley, to 
develop options for the performance measurement criteria required 
under subdivision (e). 

(g) The commission shall contract with the Institute of 
Transportation Studies at the University of California, Berkeley, to 
subcontract, on a recurring three-year basis, for an independent 
technical analysis conducted by a qualified consulting firm of the 
travel demand models, performance measures, and methodology utilized 
by the commission in its transportation planning. 

{h) This section shall become operative only if the commission has 
notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, that it has 
elected to perform the duties required under subdivisions (a) to {g), 
inclusive. 

SEC. 2. (a) The amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) is 
hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the Controller for 
allocation to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the 
purposes of implementing Section 66535 of the Government Code. 

{b) The Controller shall make the allocation authorized under this 
section only if the commission has notified the Controller, on or 
before March 1, 2001, that it has elected to perform the duties 
required under subdivisions (a) to {g), inclusive, of Section 66535 
of the Government Code. 

(c) If the Controller has not received the notification described 
in subdivision (b) on or before March 1, 2001, the Controller shall 
transfer the funds appropriated under subdivision (a) to the General 
Fund on June 30, 2001. 

714100 2:48PM 
PAGE 119 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/Analyst 
STA's 2000 Awards Ceremony 

Agenda Item VIIlH 
July I 2, 2000 

On December 1, 1998, STA honored several guests at its 1st Awards Banquet by recognizing 
individuals as well as outstanding agencies for their accomplishments. With the success of the 
2"d Annual Awards Banquet, held on November 10, 1999, the continued recognition of 
outstanding transportation representatives is recommended. 

STA staff members met with this year's host, STA Chair Dan Donahue, to identify the best date 
and location for this year's event. The recommended location is the Naval Museum at 724 
Marin in Vallejo. As is customary, the event would be held on the November gth STA Board 
meeting day. 

Discussion: 

Proposed categories for the 3'd Annual STA Awards Banquet 

• Advisory Committee Member (award winner) 
• Business of the Year (award winner) 
• Transit Employee (award winner) 
• Project of the Year (award winner) 
• Agency of the Year (award winner) 
• Partner of the Year (award winner) 
• Project Delivery (award winner)* 
• Special ST A A ward 

*new category 

Proposed schedule 

• STA approval of the location, time and date of the 
3'd Annual STA Awards Ceremony and confirmation of 
A ward Categories 

• Award nominee solicitation released 

July 12, 2000 

August 14, 2000 

PAGE 121 



• STA Chair appoints Review Committee September 6, 2000 

• Nomination forms due to STA September 29, 2000 

• 3'd Annual STA Awards Ceremony November 8, 2000 

Staff requests any input on the location, award categories and timeline at this time. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Allocation of STA funds for this event will be brought to the STA Board, if needed, at a later 
date. 

Recommendation: 

Approve location, time and list of categories for the 3'd Annual STA Awards Banquet and 
provide input to staff on the proposed timeline and the award categories. 

PAGE 122 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item IXA 
July 12, 2000 

Subcommittees: As part of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, the Transit and the 
Alternative Modes subcommittees have met twice and the Arterial/Highways Subcommittee has 
met once. The next subcommittee meetings will be held as follows: 

Arterials/Highways Subcommittee 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 
Transit Subcommittee 

July 10, 10:00 a.m. 
August 16, 3:30p.m. 
September (Actual date TBD) 

Preliminary Needs Assessment: Attached is the preliminary results of the recent interviews held 
with each of the eight STA member jurisdictions. It is proposed that these preliminary lists will 
be used for discussion purposes only at the next Arterials, Highways, and freeways committee to 
be held on July 10. Before any more formal use of the lists will occur, STA staff has requested 
that each agency review the attached summaries, have them further reviewed by the City 
Manager and/or City Council and confirm them with any additions, deletions or changes by the 
August 30 STA TAC meeting. 

Community Input Process: The STA's Transportation Steering Committee and staff are now 
working on the Community Input Process that would involve a community workshop in each of 
the seven cities. The first two events are being planned for the cities of Vacaville and Suisun City 
during September. 

Transportation Consultant: Fehrs & Peers and Associates are under contract and are now 
commencing the preliminary traffic analysis for the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
Subcommittee. Wilbur Smith and Associates were approved at the STA Board of June 14 to 
prepare the Transit Element and their Project manager recently attended the STA Transit 
Steering Committee. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

PAGE 123 



Benicia 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey Results 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Irnprovei-80/I-680 interchange 
• Construct Benicia Train Station 
• Enhance ferry Services 
• Provide more express buses 
• Provide more rail 
• Provide more ferries 

-· ·-. _,..._":.:::.-' 

• HOV system throughout entire county 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Construct various overlay and reconstruction projects 
• Enhance 1st St (provide streetscaping, repair and construction of new sidewalks 
• Widen and extend Industrial Way to 4 lanes 
• Widen East Second from Industrial to Herman Road 
• Construct connector road for East Second/ Park Road 

Transit Systems 
• Improve bus shelters 
• Construct Transfer facilities 
• Improve schedules 
• · More joint bus operations 
• More marketing of existing services 
• Increase service and routes 
• Construct Benicia Multi-Modal Rail Station 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths: 
• Construct signage and route striping 
• Provide street furniture 
• Construct bike/ pedestrian bridge on State Park Road 
• Construct Bike Path project on Park Road (Adams to Elm) 
• Construct Benicia-Martinez Bridge bike path 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots: 
• Construct Park and Ride lots at (1) Columbus/ Rose Dr. area at I-780, (2) Lake 

Herman at I-680 area (near future train station) 

PAGE 124 



TLC, Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues: 
Benicia 
• Create traffic calming measures 

• Construct First St. Streetscaping 

• Support County-wide transportation sales tax to supplement state/ federal funds 

PAGE 125 



8 
Dixon 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
2000 Needs Survey Results 

(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Improve the four Interstate 80 interchanges (West A St, Pitt School 

Rd, SR113, and Pedrick Rd) 
• Construct railroad grade separation 
• Widen I-80 (505 to Yolo Co.) 
• Reroute truck traffic from SR113 
• Expand hours of transit operations 
• Provide additional express routes 
• Provide additional rail stations 
• Construct intricate bike routes 
• Improve maintenance of SR 113 by Cal Trans 

Arterial and Local Roads 
• Upgrade I-80/ West A Street interchange 

• Upgrade I-80/Pitt School Road interchange 

• Upgrade I-80/SR113 interchange 

• Upgrade 1-80/Pedrick Road interchange 
• Construct Downtown/SR 113 landscaping and street furniture 

Transit Systems 
• Eventual transition to fixed route system 
• Provide more joint bus operations 
• Increase rolling stock and personnel to key up with demand 
• Construct Railroad Station 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Provide bike route projects for county segments of Dixon-Davis & 

Dixon-Vacaville routes 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Construct Downtown multi-modal transportation center (Phase 1-Park 

and ride, Phase 2- Platform and shelter for Capitol Corridor rail 
service) 

• Market Park and Ride lot 

PAGE 126 



TLC. Alternative Modes and Oualitv of Life Issues: 
• Streetscape Program phase 2 (link SR 113 & multi-modal) 
• Partnering with Vacaville for electric vehicles 
• Development of General Plan policies for more transit, bike and pedestrian friendly 

communities 

PAGE 127 



Fairfield 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Construct I-80/I-680 Interchange 
• Construct I-80 HOV lanes 
• Provide Express buses 
• Provide increased Capitol Corridor Train Service 
• Move I-80 Truck Scales to Dixon 
• Improve Hwy 12 from I -80 to Hwy 29 
• Acquire Jamieson Canyon Railroad right of way (part ofN. Bay 

Highway Corridor) 
• Construct HOV lanes between I-680 and Cherry Glen Road 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Interconnect traffic signals 
• Provide City Gateways 

• Improve Manual Campos from I-80 to Peabody Road (includes I-80/N. 
Texas St. Interchange) 

• Construct 6 lanes on Air Base Pkwy at the intersections 

• Construct SR12 and Mangels Blvd interchange 

• Improve SR 12 and Pennsylvania Ave interchange 

• Improve SR12 and Beck interchange 

• Improve Interstate 680 and Red Top Road interchange 

• Widen Dover A venue at Air Base Pkwy 

• Extend Walters Road to Peabody Road 

• Widen E. Tabor from Dover Avenue to Walters Road 

• Widen Union Avenue at the "Ditch" 

• Improve N. Texas/ Travis Blvd intersection 

• Widen Peabody Road from Air Base Pkwy to City Limit 

• Widen Cement Hill Road from Clay Bank Road to Walters Road 

• Widen Suisun Valley Road 

PAGE 12'8 



Transit Systems 
• Install Global Positioning System ( GPS) 
• Provide ADA access at bus stops and other miscellaneous passenger 

facilities (i.e. passenger shelters). 
• Develop additional HOV lanes 
• Expand local and express buses 
• Provide change of mode facilities 
• Construct Railroad Station 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Extend Linear Park to Peabody Road 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Complete development of the Red Top Road Park-and-Ride lot 
• Acquire and develop Park-and-Ride lot at 1-680/Industrial Way 

TLC, Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues 

• Provide more linkages to alternative modes of transit 

• Provide additional pedestrian amenities in downtown area (i.e. West Texas Stand 
Union Avenue) 

PAGE 129 



Rio Vista 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Improve capacity ofHwy 12 corridor 
• Increase Hwy 12 bridge capacity 
• Provide signals through town 
• Landscape median on Hwy 12 

Arteria1s and Local Roads 
• Construct Main St overlay 
• Construct pedestrian crossing and bike lane on Hwy 12 
• Construct Front St overlay 
• Improve Church/ Amerada Street 
• Improve Drouin Drive 

Transit Systems 
• Provide fixed bus routes to BART and Rail 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Construct waterfront bikeways 
• Construct mountain bike trails 
• Install bike lockers, signage, and showers 
• Construct future trail system 
• Provide signage for neighborhood streets and riverfront access 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Construct Park and Ride lots at Church and Hwy 12 or near Cemetery 

TLC. Alternative Modes and Qua1ity of Life Issues 
• Enhance Main St, Riverfront, and construct streetscaping on Hwy 12 
• Provide land use, design techniques that facilitate pedestrian and bike use 
• Concentrate residential around activity centers rather than along corridors 

indiscriminately 

TLC, Alternative Modes and Qua1ity of Life Issues Cont. 
• Develop design standards for transportation facilities that allow/emphasize pedestrian 

access and ease of use, in equal priority to auto use. 
• Prioritize projects by giving policy coordination high marks- e.g., land use and urban 

design issues, pedestrian friendly design, etc. 

PAGE 130 



Solano County 
Solano county Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey Results 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Complete the Jepson Parkway (Phase 1) 
• Improve Cordelia Road segment- significant project in future (Jepson Parkway Phase 

2) 
• Provide operational improvements to SR12 from 1-80 to SR29 
• Provide operational improvements to SR12 from Suisun City to Rio Vista 
• Widen 1-80 from 6 to 8 lanes between Vacaville and Dixon 
• Widen 1-80 from Contra Costa County Line to SR37 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Landscape along Green Valley Road as well as on the Vanden Road segment of the 

Jepson Parkway 

• Widen Peabody Road and Vanden Road to four lanes 

Transit Systems 
• Subsidized taxi needs 
• TDA contributions to fixed routes 
• Dial-a-Ride 
• Provide more joint operations 
• Provide additional marketing 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Provide landscaping along the Green Valley path, sign and stripe Class 2 bike routes 

once there is a viable segment 
• Complete the Dixon to Davis bike route 
• Construct some of the Class 2 paths identified in the Countywide Bike Plan 
• Include Pleasant Valley Road and Putah Creek Road 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Possible implementation of a Guaranteed Ride Home Program for county employees. 
• Expand Park and Ride lots 

PAGE 131 



TLC. Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues 
• Bike related improvements along Old Davis Road, Green Valley Road, and Pleasant 

Valley Road 
• Pedestrian improvements on Blossom Road, Tolenas Road, and several roads in 

unincorporated Vallejo 
• Continue to pursue bicycle and pedestrian improvements in a number of locations 

PAGE 132 



Suisun City 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey Results 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Increasing capacity ofHwy 12 
• Pedestrian Bridge for bike Path (Lawler Rd and Cresent) 
• Extension Railroad Ave. 

• East-West Arterial to Suisun 

• Construct 1-80, I-680, Hwy 12 interchange (Hwy12 to Napa) 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Provide additional capital funds for road maintenance 
• Interconnect traffic signals 
• Landscape Hwy 12 
• Improve intersections at Hwy 12 
• Extend Railroad Ave. 
• Improve Cordelia Rd. 
• Improve Peterson Rd. 

Transit Systems 
• Provide bus shelters 
• Provide express bus from Lawler Ranch 
• Improve and provide additional transit shelters 
• Provide direct bus connections to rail station 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Provide bike routes on Hwy 12, Cordelia, McCoy Creek, Walters Rd, 

and Peterson Rd 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Landscaping and traffic circle to improve existing Park and Ride lot 
• Expand Park and Ride spaces at Hwy 12 off ramp near Suisun Amtrak 

station 

TLC. Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues 
• Provide additional improvements to Main St. 
• Provide additional improvements to Rail Station 
• Provide express bus from Lawler ranch 
• Improve and provide additional transit shelters 

PAGE 133 



TLC, Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues Cont. 
• Provide direct bus connections to rail station 

• Provide electric chargers 
• Promote live/work mixed use housing 

PAGE 134 



Vacaville 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey Results 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Construct California Drive Extension and overcrossing on I-80 
• Construct 1-505 Weave Correction 
• Construct Nut Tree overcrossing 
• Construct Cherry Glen interchange 
• Construct Pena Adobe overcrossing 
• Construct I-505Naca Valley interchange 
• Provide commuter service to Sacramento 
• Provide new regional highway network 
• Construct H.O.V. Lanes I-80 

• Construct additional lanes on I-80 

• Provide express bus and rail services 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Widen Browns Valley Road 
• Widen and extend of Allison Drive 
• Widen and extend ofVaca Valley 
• Widen Elmira Road to 6 lanes 
• Extend Orange Drive 
• Landscape freeway interchanges 
• Stripe Class II bike lanes 
• Interconnect all traffic signals 

Transit Systems 
• Provide joint operations 
• New transit yard (next to Corp. yard) 
• Time transfer station (Allison and Nut Tree) 
• Acquire additional transit vehicles and commuter buses (3 initially; 

35-40') 
• Improved security (surveillance cameras, etc.) 
• Provide more busing routes 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• Construct bike route projects: Ulatis Creek, Centennial Park, and 

Alamo Creek 
• Construct signage and route striping 
• Provide landscaping 

PAGE 135 



Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Construct Bella Vista/ Davis Park and Ride lot 

TLC. Alternative Modes and Qualitv of Life Issues 

• Provide High Density housing and pedestrian improvements near transportation 
services (i.e. Downtown area along Creek Walk.) 

PAGE 136 



Vallejo 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2000 Needs Survey Results 
(Projects listed under each subheading are not necessarily in priority order) 

Regional and Countywide Projects 
• Mare Island/ Route 3 7 Interchange Modifications -considering base 

closure- (Phase I and Phase II ) and Mare Island internal street system. 
• Construct I-80 interchanges and safety improvements between 

Carquinez Bridge and Route 37 including the I 80/ 1-780 
• Complete Hwy 37 through North Vallejo 
• Construct HOV lane on new Carquinez Bridge 
• Construct HOV approach to new bridge 
• Construct HOV lane on I-80 (between I-680 and I-505) 
• Construct HOV lane on I-80 (between Hwy 12 and I-505) 
• Improve landscape along I-80, Route 37 and Route 29 
• Construct safety improvements through Vallejo, including interchange 

and ramp realignments and other related upgrades 

Arterials and Local Roads 
• Construct Turner Parkway/ I-80 Overcrossing 
• Widen Columbus Parkway to a 4-lane divided roadway between 

Benicia Road and State Route 37 as a bypass for the I-80/I-780 
interchange 

• Improve Pavement Maintenance throughout the City 
• Complete Hwy 3 7 through North Vallejo 
• Set aside funding for pavement overlays and other ongoing roadway 

maintenance 

Transit Systems 
• Fund transit capital projects identified in Vallejo' SRTP 
• Set aside annual funding for transit operating needs as identified in 

SRTP 
• Expand park and ride facilities 
• Provide structured parking at Vallejo Ferry Terminal 
• Upgrade/expansion of transit maintenance facilities. 
• Add new ferries (3 and 4) 
• Expand regional and local bus services 
• Expand paratransit with additional vehicles and regional plan 

assistance 
• Construct intermodal center at ferry terminal 
• Provide critical infrastructure to support increased capacity include a 

multi-modal transit center at ferry terminal 

PAGE 137 



Transit Systems Cont. 
• Improve maintenance facilities at Mare Island 
• Upgrade bus transfer centers at Sereno and York and Marin in 

downtown Vallejo or alternative to York and Marin 
• Increase coordinated Baylink feeder and supplemental express bus 

serviCe 
• Provide Sunday and late night connections from local and regional bus 

and ferry services. 
• Expand Capitol Corridor rail service 
• Connect Napa Valley w/ Vallejo ferry terminal by rail system 
• Jointly develop rail line between Vallejo and Fairfield 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 
• (Request follow up information from city) 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 
• Expand Curtola Park and Ride facility 
• Add new Park and Ride at the Sereno Transit Center 
• Construct Multi-Modal Park and Ride structure at the Vallejo Ferry 

Terminal 
• Upgrade/expansion of transit maintenance facilities 

TLC. Alternative Modes and Quality of Life Issues 
• Detailed planning and design work for transit oriented development around the Ferry 

Terminal 
• Investigate potential water taxi stops at Mare Island 

PAGE 138 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Project Monitoring and Highways Status 

Agenda Item IXB 
July 12, 2000 

The following is a brief status report of current activities for STA's in the project-monitoring 
program: 

*STA staff submitted the TIP (Transportation Improvement Program) 2001 update forms 
to MTC in June. Your staff may receive calls from MTC staff regarding clarification on your 
projects during the next two weeks as MTC finalizes the first 2001 TIP. 

*The next critical project-monitoring deadline is the 9/30/00 deadline for obligation of 
federal TEA-21 Pre-Cycle projects. One-half of Solano County's RABA local road allocation 
will be determined by the percentage of dollars successfully obligated for these projects 
(approximately $550,000). 

*Attached is a status report concerning Solano Highway Projects and a listing of current 
Solano County SHOPP projects (State Highway Operations and Protection Program). 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

PAGE 139 



...... 

""' 0 

MTC-fuPdino_.s-...1_ 
J:P•-•"""'o'S~ .. ,TE.O.,.P .. c,do\ 

Program Typ& Agency 

TEA-21 Pr&-cycl& 
full Obligation Required by September 30, 2000 

.,.. or Aptl130, lllOO 

ProJect Tille 

ityof Vacaville Leisure Town (a}, 

Program Amounl % Ob!!g. Balanc:<:t % 

~= 



~ 
~ .... 
""' .... 

I 

Projects 
Projected 

%Funded 
Cost 

Benicia I 
1 Martinez $545 M 100% * 

Bridqe 
Carquinez $340M 

2 Replacement (construction 100% 
Bridge only) 

Highway 37 
$3.6 M 100% 

(Phase I) 

3 
Highway 37 
(Phase II) 

$50.8 M 100% 

Highway 37 
$65.7 M 100% 

(Phase Ill) 

4 
Jepson 
Parkway 

$75M 66% 

1-80 /1-680 $5.3 M 
5 Interchange (auxiliary TBD 

Project** lanes only) 

1-80 
6 (Vacaville to $42M 7% 

Dixon) 
Highway 12 

7 MIS*** (1-80 TBD TBD 
to Rio Vista) 

Highway 12 
8 (Napa to 1- $104M TBD 

80) 

9 
Red Top 
Slide (1-80) 

TBD TBD 
~ 

funding for recent cost over-run unknown 
**auxiliary lane segment only 
***Major Investment Study 

SOLANO HIGHWAY PROJECTS 
Status Report, June 2000 

...... .. .··· . PROJECT STA TI:JS . · ... 
Fund 

Status 
Begin Projected 

Sources Construction Como/etion 
Recent projected $160M cost over-run 

Bridge Tolls Summer99 2003 

Under Construction 
Bridge Tolls Mar-00 early 2003 

Phase I will restore tidal wetlands at Guadalcanal Village and will 

STIP 
provide mitigation for the loss of wetland habitat associated with the 

Fa112000 Spring 2002 proposed construction of the 4-lane freeway on SR 37. As of 6/00, 
Phase I of the project is at 95% PS&E. 

Phase II will construct a four-lane freeway from the Napa River Bridge to 

STIP 
Enterprise Street. Most of this phase will be constructed on the existing 

Feb-02 Jul-04 alignment. As of 6/00, Phase II of the project is at 65% PS&E (Plans, 
Specifications, and Estimates). 

Phase Ill will construct a four-lane freeway from Enterprise St. to Diablo 

ITIP; RTIP 
St. and a partial cloverleaf interchange for Rt. 37/29 intersection. Phase 

Feb-03 Dec-05 will be located on a new alignment north of the existing alignment of Rt. 
37. As of 6/00, Phase Ill is at 65% PS&E. 

TEA-21; 
Concept Plan completed; initiating environmental review; certain final 
10 segments segments segments 

STIP; Local 
underway 2004-2007 

Effort is being made to accelerate auxiliary lane segment to coincide 

STIP 
with the opening of Benicia-Martinez Bridge; Caltrans initiated a Project 

2002 2003 Study Report (PSR) for moving truck scales. $13 M in Governor's 
budget for interchange (flexible). 

Only environmental funded (at $3 M). 1 0.5-mile stretch to 
I-TIP be widened from 6 to 8 lanes. TBD TBD 

MIS initiated ($11 0,000 Caltrans funded) 
TBD TBD TBD 

A project study report for PA & ED (Project Approval and Environmental 
Document) completed. Requesting $14M from Governor's list for 

ITIP design, environmental reviews; and ROW (Right of Way). TBD TBD 

Caltrans 
Mitigation measure; SHOPP funding; a candidate for 

TBD TBD 
Design Sequencing program. 



Solano County SHOPP Projects 
EA Project Limits -1 -- Locatioll -- -r Description- ICons!. cost I Begin Const.ICompl. Const.l Remarks 

1 
OT0301 I Soi-12-PM15.9/20.8 LOisen Rd. through Birds Passing Lane "j"$ 1.858 million Oct-00 Nov-01 

1 Landing Rd/Route 113 ____(_ _ 
o urne . ! __ _ 

1 
OT0501 I Soi-80-P~~ 6/7.5 _ j ___ c\~~~~~z o8;k~p~zo:0 _ -~abilitation ___ 1$15 iTiffilo~-- Nov-00 i Nov-02 I __ 

_ 0.7km W of Redwd St. I 
OT0900 Soi-12-PM 7.9/R14.7 I _ 0.7 Miles E of I Rehab & Vert. Curve I $ 8.28 million May-04 May-06 

I 1 Scandia Road to 1 
Denverton Overhead I ----t -t-------jf-------~-----

I 
OT1010 Soi-12-PM R14.7/20.6 From Denverton Rehab & Vert. Curve $24.3 million May-04 May-06 __ _ 

Overhead to 
Currie Road 

OT102K ISoi-12-PM 19.0/HH ~--:_~ound Hill Creek ti3ridge Replacement $ 1.6 million Apr-02 Aug-03 :~~ 

OT0701 I Soi-113-PM 11.6/11.8 Ulatis Creek Bridge I Bridge Replacement I $ 1.97 million Nov-00 Sep-02 

l-----r------------4---------------+---------------f--------4--------4--------4----------------

OT110K I Soi-113-PM 9.6/19.8 Dixon - From Alamo Cr. Rehab&Widenin=-=-=1 $ 11.1 million I 
to West H St. 

I 
OC2701 Soi-780-PM From 1-680 to Lemon St. Rehabililafion -i $ 3.4 million 

West of 1-80 

$ 3.4 million I 
I 

4C080K Soi-80-PM2C.6 Ulatis Creek Bridge Bridge Re lacement f--1l: 
Replacement (Bridge 

Scour) 

Mar-05 Sep-06 Is not a programmed proJect, 
will be proposed for 2002 
SHOPP. 

Sep-00 Jun-01 

TBD 
I 
I 

259000 ISoi-80-PmB9.6/R11.2 Red Top Rd. Slide Repair j$ 5.6 Million I Spring-02l Schedule unclear-"Rainy Shaft" 
I--·· ··- _ Near Cordelia _ ··- Porj. Programmed for 2000 

SHOPP for 2/2003 Fy 

~-
- 25870I<_roi-6BO:Pm(8/1}T Benicia & Fairfield from -~()ulder Widen in=+$ 9.5 million I Ap==i-04 _____ May-06 Pro·ect programmed in 20_()0 

Arsenal Viaduct to . - SHOPP for 03/04 Fy 
-- ·-------· -------CordeliaOH -T·-·--·--------------··- ···-··-----···· --

4G02~~=j~()=:MOT- ~-=+~(J=MIIT=~~-=-~~~ [·- Brid~e:~~m-~-~~: ==-~=~~~~-~~ . _Fe_tJ-~1--l--.Ja~:O~--~--=======--=-=:_ 
;F'' 

6/9/00 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Bay Area Bridge Toll Authority Update 

Agenda Item IX C 
July 12, 2000 

Rod McMillan from MTC/BAT A presented the current status of funding for both the 
Benicia/Martinez and Carquinez Bridge projects at the CCTA/STA Joint Sub-Committee 
meeting on June 15, 2000. 

According to Mr. McMillan, the Carquinez Bridge Replacement project remains fully funded 
and on schedule. The situation for the Benicia/Martinez Bridge project, however, is more 
tenuous. Although construction currently remains on schedule, there may be a problem in 
identifYing the $292 million that is needed this year to keep the project on schedule. The recently 
identified $160 million cost over-run is a factor. With limited borrowing experience and bonding 
potential, BAT A is attempting to a forge a financial plan to address this funding requirement and 
report it to the BATA Commission in July. If a financial plan is not identified, the project may 
suffer a one-year delay. 

The next meeting of the CCT NSTA Joint Sub-Committee is scheduled for July 20, 2000, one 
day after the BATA Commission meeting. The STA Board will be advised of what transpires at 
these meetings. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 143 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Bikeway Project Update 

Agenda Item IXD 
July 12, 2000 

On April 12, 2000, the STA Board approved an additional $700,000 of Solano Transportation 
Enhancement Activity (TEA) money to help fund the additional improvements required for the 
Solano Bikeway project. The Bay Area Air Quality Management District recently sent a letter 
requiring that this project be awarded bid and have a fully executed construction contract no later 
than August 15, 2000. The California Transportation Commission is also expected to approve 
$250,000 from the Environmental Enhancements Program in July, 2000. With these three major 
grants, this significant bikeway project is expected to move forward this fall. Any funding not 
utilized for the project will be returned to the Solano Transportation Enhancement Program. 

Discussion: 

Recently the City of Vallejo engineers for the project, DKS, submitted "95%" plans to Caltrans. 
District 4 for final review. A meeting was held at Caltrans on June 13 including representatives 
from the City of Vallejo and the ST A to discuss the status of the plans and the final process to 
secure the necessary permits. At that meeting it was agreed that all parties would try to meet the 
following schedule: 

NEP A Environmental Clearance 
Complete Plans 
City of Vallejo Authorizes Bidding 
Bids Due/ Open Bids 
City of Vallejo Awards Bid 
Notice to Proceed 
Project Commences 

June 23 
July 5 
July 11 
August 10 
August 22 
September 1 - 15 
September 30 

Although this schedule will not fully meet the BAAQMD time requirement, it is anticipated that 
one minor time extension will be acceptable in order to allow this complex project to commence. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 145 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Capitol Corridor Update 

Agenda Item XA 
July 12, 2000 

The Capitol Corridor passenger rail service currently provides seven round trips daily between 
Auburn, Sacramento, Suisun City, Oakland and San Jose. The goal is to eventually reach 16 
stations along the approximate 185-mile long corridor. Ridership is up 34.5% over the past 12 
months. Passengers boarding trains for 1999-00 at the Suisun-Fairfield station are up 51% from 
the prior year. 

The Governor's Transportation Plan includes a proposed $25 million of capital improvements to 
upgrade the tracks, access and parking. Amtrak will match that amount with another $25 million. 
$1.9 million has been included in the Governor's Transportation Plan to provide the gth and 9'h 
trains by spring of 2001. 

At the request of the STA and Assemblymember Helen Thomson, once 10 trains are reached 
(now expected by about 2002), an additional stop may be approved for Solano County if the 
station meets all of the CCJP A station criteria. Capitols staff indicated the potential of earlier 
service being provided when a 9th daily train is added in 2001. New stations are allowed if they 
do not significantly affect train travel times. Some of the major location and improvement 
criteria for qualified new stations include: 

• An average projected patronage of at least 10 hoardings or alightings per train 
• Location must be acceptable to the CCJP A, Union Pacific and Amtrak 
• Goal is to have station stops separated by 5 miles 
• Each station must have a 600 foot platform 
• Adequate parking spaces for a minimum of 3 5 passengers 
• Sufficient lighting, loading zones, shelter, security 

New stations are in various planning stages for Benicia, Dixon and FairfieldN acaville. The STA 
continues to work with the CCJPA and these three member agencies to make sure that Solano 
County is in a good position to obtain an additional stop when 10 or more daily trains are 
available. Later this fall the Transit Subcommittee will be reviewing projected ridership for each 
of these three stations as part of the rail plan of the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

PAGE 147 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planuing 
Update of the Regional Transportation Plan 

• The next comprehensive update of the RTP is required to occur by 2002-03. 

Agenda Item XB 
July 12, 2000 

• Before projects can be included in the RTP they must undergo an air quality conformity 
analysis by MTC with approval from FHWA and the FTA. 

• The recent request by the STA to incorporate the I-80/I-680 interchange into the RTP 
received a response from Larry Dahms, MTC Executive Director (see attached letter). 

More information on this matter will be provided at the ST A Board. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

PAGE 149 



]m1zes T. Beall Jr., Chair 
Santa Ciorn County 

Shanm J. Bntwn, Vice Chair 
Cities ofConrm C:O.ru County 

Ralph J. Appezzaro 
Cities of Ala modo County 

Keith Axtell 
U.S. DepartmcntofT-{ousing 

and Urban D"vdopment 

Sue Bil!lwum 
City imd County of Son Frnndsco 

Mark DeSrml11ier 
ContrO Cost•.' County 

Donme M. Gincophli 
U.S. Depamnenr of Transportation 

Mary Griffin 
S~n Mateo Councy 

MnryV.King 
Alatneda Conn I}' 

Steve Kh~~ey 
Marin County and Cities 

Sue Lempert 
Cities of San Mateo County 

Joint McLemore 
Cities ofS..nru C!orn County 

Chnrlotte B. PQWers 
Association of Bay Area Governments 

}o1tRubin 
San FrnndSC<> Mayor's Appointee 

A11gelo J. Sirnc11Sa 
San Fmncisco flay Con.erv:1tion 

ond Development Commission 

James P. Speri7lg 
Solano Countyond Cities 

Knthry~t Winter 
Nnpa County nnd Cities 

Sharon Wright 
Sonoma County and Cities 

Hnny Yahnta 
Stare Busino,., Ttom•porrotion 

ond Housing Agency 

Lnw1vmce D. Dahms 
Ex<:cutive Dirccrnr 

Steve Hemi11g1!1· 
Deputy E.,ecml"" Director 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

June 14, 2000 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

to! Eighth Street 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

Tel.: 510.464.7700 

··mn'DD: 510.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

e-mail: info®mtc.ca.gov 

Web site: www.mtc.ca.gov 

Please accept this letter as a response to your letter regarding the inclusion of the I-80/I-680 
interchange project into the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). 

As you may be aware from previous conversations between STA and MTC staff, we look 
forward to including the I-80/I-680 interchange project into the RTP at such time that we can 
make an affinnative determination that the project- or a deliverable portion thereof- is fully 
funded as defined by federal requirements. The federal requirements call for our RTP to be 
financially constrained to reasonably available funding over the 20-year RTP time period. 
Currently, our adopted RTP identifi~d all funding available over the 20-year RTP timeframe to 
projects and transportation activities in the Bay Area. 

We are now discussing the timing of any potential future amendment to the RTP for this, or 
any other projects in the Bay Area region. MTC is prepared to amend the RTP subsequent to 
the expected adoption by the California Legislature of a statewide transportation funding 
package. If this package is passed by the Legislature and signed by the Governor this year, 
MTC will act in a timely manner to include projects into the RTP as requested by project 
sponsors. To be consistent with federal and state requirements, MTC will limit these 
amendments to those projects that are fully funded and accompanied by a plan to implement 
the project in a timely basis. All other projects that are not fully funded, or whose 
implementation is not immediate, will be considered as part of the full update of the R TP 
planned for 2002. 

If you have further comments, questions or suggestions regarding the RTP, please do not 
hesitate to call me at 510.464.7770, or Doug Kimsey, RTP Project Manager, at 510.464.7794. 

LDD/an 

cc: MTC Commissioner Jim Spering 
Daryl Halls, STA 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Lawrence D. Dahms 
Executive Director 

Harry Y almta and Dianne Steinhauser, Caltrans District IV 

C:\My Documents\RTP work products\sta-680-80-rtp.doc 
PAGE 150 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board/Office Manager 
FY 1999/00 STA Audit Schedule 

Agenda Item XA 
July 12, 2000 

Capporicci, Cropper & Larson, the auditors for the STA currently holds a contract with, will 
conduct the STA's FY 1999/00 audit during the week of August 28 through September 1, 2000. 

Staff will return with the completed audit and any financial recommendations at the October 
2000 STA Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE151 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

July 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
State Budget I Transportation Package 

Agenda Item X D 
July 12, 2000 

On May IS, Governor Gray Davis released his revised transportation plan, entitled the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Plan, as part of the May Revision for the State Budget for 2000-0 I. Under 
this plan, $5.329 billion in new state General Fund and sales tax resources are proposed over a 
five-year period. The plan proposes $1.5 billion from the General Fund in the 2000-01 Budget 
Act to be transferred to a newly created Traffic Congestion Relief Fund with the California 
Transportation Commission designated as the agency responsible for allocating the funds 
provided in the plan. The plan also calls for $440 million in sales tax revenues to be deposited 
annually in the fund over a six-year period, commencing with the 2000-01 fiscal year. This 
would provide $1.94 billion for fiscal year 2000-01 and $3.7 billion over the six-year period. 

The $5.3 billion total state funding committed to the plan consists of $2.8 billion targeted for 
transit and rail, $484 million for transit studies, $555 million for high occupancy lanes, $650 
million for highway improvements, $312 million for interchange improvements, $400 million for 
deferred road maintenance on local street and roads, and $100 million for deferred maintenance 
on state highways. 

The plan also includes extending the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to five 
years from the current four, effective with the 2002 planning cycle and modifications to current 
statute to allow the State to allocate its Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 
(ITIP) funds to support the Governor's plan. Projects included in the Governor's plan would be 
eligible to receive the funding. 

On June 15, the State Senate approved a bill enacting a six-year transportation financing 
package. The Senate bill includes: 

I. $5.39 billion to fund the Governor's 'Traffic Congestion Relief Plan" with the addition of 
30 highway, road and transit projects added to the Governor's initial list of 119 projects. 

2. In fiscal year 2000/01, $2 billion in State General Funds appropriated for the Governor's 
Plan. This includes $400 million in one time revenue for local streets and roads, and 
$100 million for state highway maintenance. 

3. In fiscal year 2001/02 and continuing until2005/06 (five more years), the entire sales tax 
on gasoline (an estimated $947 million annually) would be diverted to pay for 

PAGE 153 



transportation improvements including: $678 million per year to fund the Governor's 
Plan as augmented. The remaining $269 million would be split between local roads 
(40%/$108 million, the State Transportation Improvement Program (40%/$108 million) 
and the Public Transit Account (20%/$54 million). The sales tax on gas is projected to 
grow with the five-year estimate thereby projecting the following totals in each category: 
local roads ($597 million), the STIP ($597 million), and the PTA ($298 million). 

4. Once the Governor's Plan is paid for (estimated at six years), the entire sales tax on 
gasoline would divert back to the State General Fund. 

5. No provision for SCA 3 that would lower the voting requirement to pass a local 
transportation sales tax. 

The State Senate proposal is encouraging for Solano's transportation priorities. Prior to the 
Senate passage of the bill, Senator Wes Chesbro and Assembly Member Patricia Wiggins were 
successful in having $7 million included for Hwy 12 between I-80 and Napa. Assembly Member 
Helen Thomson was previously successful in having $13 million included for I-80/I-680 and 
subsequently obtained a commitment of an additional $1.9 million for operating for the Capitols 
rail service. Capitols' staff has indicated this would fund the 8'h and 9'h daily train. $25 million 
had previously been included for Capitols operational improvements. The $40 million for 
MTC's Rapid Bus Plan remains in the budget and the $10 million for the third fast Vallejo 
Baylink Ferry has been reduced to $5 million (matching the $5 million in RABA funds approved 
byMTC). 

On June 23, the Assembly obtained the necessary 2/3 vote to pass the bill. 

Discussion: 
Two trailer bills (AB 2928 and SB 406) will implement the necessary language approved by the 
State Legislature. When this report was written, the Governor had not signed either bill. The 
STA is continuing to work with our transportation partners to ensure that Solano County 
transportation funding priorities are included in this year's state budget. On May lO'h, the ST A 
Board's reaffirmed its support for following adopted project priorities: 1). Funding for the next 
segment of the I-80/680 Interchange ($19 million), 2). Funding for environmental, design, and 
right of way for the Highway 12 between Napa and I-80 ($14 million), and 3). support for 
additional Capitols Corridor funding ($33.5 million) for the Bahia Viaduct, Yolo Causeway and 
Suisun City 3'd Track projects included in the Capitols' ten-year Capital Improvement Program. 
A large number of businesses, associations and members of the public have forwarded letters to 
Governor Davis and Solano's state legislators in support of funding for Solano's two priority 
highway projects. 

The State Legislature is scheduled to take a one-month break on Friday, July 7. The best chance 
for action this week is during the floor sessions in the Assembly and Senate on Thursday, July 6. 
Paul Yoder and staff will provide a verbal update at the meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 154 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Rapid Bus Proposal for I-80 Corridor Update 

Agenda Item XE 
July 12, 2000 

Last month, STA staff and the Solano Links Consortium developed a draft countywide Rapid Bus 
proposal which included $4 million for operations, $5 million for capital (12 over-the-road 
coaches) and $20 million for park and ride improvements throughout the I-80 and I-680 
corridors. The STA TAC also reviewed this proposal and unanimously voted to recommend 
approval by the ST A Board. 

On June 8, 2000, STA staff participated in the first Rapid Bus System Planning meeting at MTC. 
At this meeting, transit operators and representatives discussed various implementation strategies 
and planning activities and MTC staff discussed service objectives and options for proceeding 
with the region-wide proposal. 

On June 14, 2000, The STA Board voted unanimously to support the SolanoLinks Consortium 
proposal in concept and as a starting point in the development of a formal proposal to MTC. On 
June 19, 2000, the proposal was presented to the Transit Subcommittee of the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

The next meeting of MTC's rapid bus planning committee is scheduled to meet on July 13. 
MTC staff is planning to be making a recommendation of how to allocate the $40 million in 
funds included in the State budget, to the MTC Board in September. 

As more information about service criteria, requirements, and funding availability is 
disseminated concerning the regional Rapid Bus program, STA staff will bring back this item for 
further action in developing the countywide proposal. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 155 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

July 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
AB 1012 Working Group Update 

Agenda Item X F 
July 12, 2000 

Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, provided an update on AB 1012 Working Group activities at the 
June 28, 2000 STA TAC meeting. (The primary objective of the AB 1012 Working Groups is to 
make recommendations regarding improving project delivery). As the representative of the North 
Bay Working Group, Mr. Pfeiffer distributed his letter (attached) to Caltrans District 4 Director, 
Harry Yahata, which offered recommendations to an Executive Summary and a listing of project 
delivery improvement recommendations. Caltrans is currently combining the input from the 
various working groups into one report due to the State Legislature by July 2000. STA staff will 
continue to work with the STA TAC on these recommendations. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

PAGE 157 



COUNCIL MEMBERS 

DAVID A. FLEMING, Mayor 
ROB WOOD, Vice Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE 
PAULINE CLANCY 

RISCHA SLADE 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 
.---------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 ---------, 

June 15, 2000 

Mr. Harry Y ahata 
District 4 Director 
California Department of Transportation 
P.O. Box 23660 
Oakland, CA 94923-0440 

ESTABLISHED 1850 

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND PRIORITY OF AB1012 
PROJECT DELIVERY RECOMMENDATIONS 

As requested, the following are my comments as the representative of the AB 1012 North Bay Working 
Group. These include: 1) Executive Summary selected "Recommendations"; 2) selected AB1012 Project 
Delivery Improvement Recommendations, and 3) comments of Therese McMillan's "Stakeholder 
Concerns" section revision. ·- · 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY "RECOMMENDATIONS" 
(specific recommendation numbers listed after,for reference'only) 

Governor or California Legislature: 

+ Extend the life of the State Transportation Improvement Program to six or seven years. GLSS-2. 
+ Amend the definition of "Master" and "Focused" environmental documents in CEQA (Section 21157, 

Public Resources Code) and similar federal statues to allow project-specific environmental documents 
to be more focused in terms of their localized impacts on natural and cultural resources. GLSS-4 

+ By executive Order, require state and federal agencies to become involved early in environmental 
negotiations, seek to reach early agreement on mitigation measures and permits, and end the practice 
of seeking mitigation measures near the end of the design state of a project. GLSS-8 

+ Allow the submittal of 65% project plans for advertisement and bidding in lieu of the present 100%. 
GLSS-11 

+ Create mitigation "banking" or credits for projects requiring environmental mitigation. (Previously 
omitted.) GLSS-13 

Federal legislation: 

+ Streamline the permitting process by establishing one stop State and federal permitting, similar to that 
used in seismic retrofit work. (May also require State legislation.) USSS-2 and HCLN-3 

+ Delegate federal NEP A authority to review and approve environmental documents to State agency 
counterparts under CEQA. USSS-3 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Code (707) 

Administrative 
Services 
449-5101 

City Attorney 
449-5105 

City Manager 
449-5100 

Community 
Development 

449-5140 

Community 
Services 
449-5654 

Fire 
449-5452 

Housing & 
Redevelopment 

449-5660 

Police Public Works 
p'f~. 1 ~s 449-5170 

. 



Mr. Harry Yahata 
June 15, 2000 
Page 2of3 

+ SimplifY and combine the CEQA and NEPA environmental certification. (Previously omitted.) 
USLN-1 and USLS-1 

The Federal Highway Administration and Federal regulatory agencies: 

+ SimplifY the STP and CMAQ grant fimding process so that local agencies can design, bid and 
construct without the FHW A requirements, thus more like the FTA grant process. (Previously 
omitted.) FRLN-1 

+ Modif'y the Code of Federal Regulations to eliminate the requirements for a pre-award audit, leaving 
it to the discretion of the client local agency. FRLS-2 

+ Eliminate the need for right-of-way certification in the cases that no right-of-way is acquired as part 
of a project, or the land is donated, or the lad is locally purchased. (May also require Caltrans 
Headquarters action.) FRLN-2 

+ FTA funds in danger of lapsing should be able to be returned to FHW A so that the State and regional 
agencies can relocate. (Previously omitted.) FRTR-1 

Caltrans headquarters and/or the California Transportation Commission 

+ Allow for the shifting of funds between different phases of a project without any involvement form 
the CTC. (May also require federal action.) HCSS-2 

+ Update Standard Specifications and Standard Plans to provide for English and metric dimensions. 
HCLN-1 

+ SimplifY the selection of consultants by having each Congestion Management Agency and Caltrans 
develop a list of pre-qualified consultants. HCLN-2 

+ Empower the Local Assistance Office to make all approvals for local projects. HCLN-3 
+ Develop teams with cross-functional expertise to carry out project reviews for local assistance 

projects. HCLS-3 

Local partners and Caltrans District Office: 

+ The Metropolitan Transportation Commission and Congestion Management Agencies should develop 
new guidelines to streamline the funding process, allowing quicker access to available fimds. DLLN-
1 

+ Agencies should use a single point of contact for each jurisdictional agency. DLLE-2 
+ Distribute federal dollars to large projects in exchange for non-federal dollars which can be redirected 

to local projects. (Previously omitted.) DLLE-3 

SUMMARY OF AB1012 PROJECT DELIVERY RECOMMENDATIONS 

Governor or California Legislature: GLSS-2, GLSS-4, GLSS-8, GLSS-11, GLSS-13 

Federal legislation: USSS-2 (HCLN-3 same), USSS-3, USLN-1 (USLS-1 same) 

The Federal Highway Administration and Federal regulatory agencies: FRLN-1, FRLN-2, FRLS-
2,FRTR-1 

Ca/trans Headquarters and/or California Transportation Commission: HCSS-2, HCLN-1, HCLN-
2, HCLN-3, HCLS-3 

Local partners and Caltrans District Office: DLLN-1, DLLE-2, DLLE-3 

PAGE 159 



Mr. Harry Y ahata 
June 15, 2000 
Page 3 of3 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY "STAKEHOLDER CONCERNS" 

+ Funding. Projects cannot be delivered if they aren't funded in the first place. Furthermore, the speed 
of delivl;lry is often a direct outcome of the requirements attached to available funding. Therefore, 
seeking additional funds for transportation projects and simplifYing and adding flexibility to funding 
requirements to the extent possible, must be a key objective of any comprehensive project delivery 
strategy. 

+ Environmental/Regulatorv Streamlining. Even if projects are fully funded, implementing them is 
often constrained by burdensome procedures attached to environmental reviews and ffiher regulatory 
requirements, at both the state and federal level. The graHf! ae!mawleages that same :fuB.aameatal 
sWary e!umges may ae eliffiealt ta aehie,:e fer J3al#ieal l!fla ether reasaes. Ha~'!l!'!er, ta the aegree 
that lf regulations can be streamlined and coordinated legislatively or administratively, project 
delivery is greatly assisted. 

+ Resource Connnitrnent. It is imperative to greatly reduce ~est efferts eew:itftstllf!Qieg, same af the 
red tape of funding and regulations in order to accelerate project delivery .. HtaY eat eeaege at all, ar 
aBly at the margins. In tliese eire1:11Tlst:Emees, effeet+vel:y HHlflagiHg JIFajeets vl#hiH the funQ.iftg aael 
regalatary eaestraiets reEJ:Hires 1mman aHa teel!eieal oaJ3ital. 1t is esseatial #!at A critical component is 
that Caltrans be adequately staffed to deliver projects directly, or to assist local agencies in delivering 
them. Just as importantly, support structures such as data information systems to track and manage 
projects and their funding are critical resource components. Staffing pools and hiring practices, 
training, and budgeting priorities all affect the adequacy of resources dedicated to project delivery at 
both the state and local level. 

(Note: The revisions in the above three paragraphs, italicize are additions, strike-outs are deletions.) 

cc: Ron Hurlbut, Director of Public Works, Fairfield 
Therese McMillan, MTC 
Rajeev Batra, Deputy Director of Public Works, San Jose 
Donald LaBelle, Director of Public Works, Alameda County 

PAGE 160 


	sf
	sf-1

